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IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADZ
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

HON. JAMES M, BIXLER, DISTRiCT COURT JUDGE, PRESIDING

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
V. Case Na. 07-C-2324%4-C
NARCUS 5. WESLEY, Dept. 24
Defendant. Volume II
: /
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
Jury Trial
COURTHOUSE
April &, 10 and 11, 2008
Las Vegas, Newvada
Reported by: Lee M., Bahr, CP, CCR 173
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APPERRANCES :

For the State;: LISA LUZAICH, ESQ.
Deputy D. A.
20Q Lewis Ave,
Las Vegas, NV. 89155
and
STACY KOLLINS, ESQ,
Deputy D. A.
200 Lewis Ave,
Las Vegas, NV, B915SH

Defendant present in court out of custody.

For the Defendant: CASEY LANDIS, ESG.
Deputy Public Defender
309 South Third Street

Suite 236
Las Vegas, NV. 85101
and

<EFFREY BaNKS, ESO.
Deputy Public Defender
309 South Thirg Strest
Buite 226

las Vegas, NV> 85101

No other appearances.,
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1 Index of Witnesses
2 NAME QF WITHESS Page
3 Detective Curtis Allen Weske
Direct Examination by Ms. Luzaich... 7
4 Cross-Examination by Mr. Landis. .. 40
Crogs-Examination by Mr. Banks... 60
5 Redirect Examination by Ms. Luzaich. .. 68
&
tUonna Lamonte
7 Direct Examination by Mxy. Landis... 71
Cross-Examination by Ms. Luzaich... iT
8 Redirect Examination by Mr. Landis... B7
G
¥ Narviez Wesley
10 Direct Examinaticn by Mr. Landis... g3
Cross-Examination by Ms. Kollinsg. .. a5
Il
Angela Wesley. ..
12 Direct Examination by Mr. Landis... 97
I3
Narcus Wesley
id Direct Examinaticn by Mr. Landis... g5
Croas-Exanmination by Msa. Luzaich... 100
15 LR 2 k]
| After Jury Selectiocn, the following witnesses were called
16 by the State on 4/11/08 aa follows:
17 Opening Statement by Msg. Luzaich. . . E09
Opening Statement by Mr. Landis. .. E2E
18 :
I DANIELLE BROWNING
1s Direct Examination by Ms. Luzaich 6389
Cross-Examination by Mr. Banks. .. 678
20 Redirect Examination by Ms. Luzaich... 696
Recrogs-Examination by Mr. Banks. .. 701
I 21
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23
I 24
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TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

(Whereupon, on April 10, 2008, all parties present,
the following proceedings were had outside the presence of
the jury panel:)

LR 2 RS

THE BAILIFF: You may be seated. Court is back
in sessieon.

THE COURT: We are back on the record in the
State of Nevada v. Narcus Wesley.

Iz there anything that we need to address before
we bring in the jury pool?

MR, LANDIS:I Mot from usg, Judge.

THE CQURT: Okay.

M5, LUZAICH: Nothing.

THE COURT: oOkay, that's fine,

THE BAILIFF: I am going to bring him in first
B0 we can —-

THE COURT: That's fine,

THE BAILIFF: S¢ he can --

THE COURT: ,Kind of show him that he can kind
of wheel in there after they have all gotten in.

{Whereuupon, all parties present, the following
proceedings were had we are in the presence of the jury

panel: )

001775
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THE BAILIFF: You are going to be right here.
JUROR KENTEUTUBBE: ©h, ckay.
THE COURT: Howard, vyou might want to come and

stay out until they all get in, and then you can just,

you know --

JURCR KENIEUTUBBE: Oh, all right then.

THE COURT: Just wheel in there, okay?

THE BAILIFF: Do you want to give me the jury
lisg?

THE COURT: All right, Just have a seat.

We know the right order, if you are cut of order, it is
not going to kill us, we will just figure it out.

THE BAILIFF: Please be seated,

THE COURT: -This is a little confusing, coming
from that courtroom into this courtroom.

So 1f you are not exactly in the right order,
it won't make much difference because we actually work
off of the list that was provided to us from the Jury
Commissioner's office that is in the correct order.

S0, a8 we -- as we move people in and out, we
will be moving them off of this list. So don't WOrTy
about it if you are not exactly in the right order. It
18 just king of nice %or you Lo know who is coming up
next .

We are still in the process of jury selection,

hn17ne
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and the next person --

THE CLERK: We need to do a roll call.

THE COURT: IDh yeah, we need to do 2 roll call
first, and being as this was overnight, and we have changed
the composition of the jury panel, we are going to have a
roll eall to make sure that we are still an the right list
S0 angwer presgent, or here, as you hear your ﬁame called.

Go ahead.

THE CLERK: Molly Magura.

JURCR MAGURA: Present.

THE CLERK:  Howard Kenieutubbe.

JUROR KENIEUTUBBE: Here.

THE CLERK: Debbie C. Deschaine.

JUROR DESCHAINE: Here.

THE CLERK: Gary Orta.

JUEOR ORTA: Hera,

THE CLERK: Maryjo Loretto.

JURCR LORETTQ: Hare,

THE CLERK: Eve Crossman-Keenan.

JUROR CROSSMAN-KEENAN: Here.

THE CLERK: Betkby Fisher.

JUROR FISHER: Here,

THE CLERK: Nichole Dunmore.

JURCR DUNMORE: Here.

THE CLERK: ERobert Franklin.

001777
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JUROR FRANKLIN: Here.

THE CLERK: Christine Foregta.

JURQR FORESTA: Here.

THE CLERK: Jonn Cherweis.
JUROR OBERWEIS: Here,

THE CLERK: Melida Wright.
JURCR WRIGHT: Here.

THE CLERK: John Eshelman.

281

MS. LUZAICH: He was excused yesterday.

THE CLERK: He was excused yesterday, right.

Wayne Daley,

JUROR DALEY: Here.

THE CLERK: Donna Bella.
JUROR BELLA: Present.

THE CLERK: Justin Gries,
JUROR GRIES: Here.

THE CLERK: "Mark Snelling.
JUROR SNELLING: Here.

THE CLERK: Michael Baird.
JURCR BAIRD: Here.

THE CLERK:  Denise Andalon.
JUROR ANDALON: Here.

THE CLERK: Everett Carmey.
JURQR CARNEY: Here,

THE CLERK: John Little,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173
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JUROR LITTLE: Present.

THE CLERK: Elizabeth Martin.
JUROR MARTIN: Here.

THE CLERK: Kelly Russo-Winn.
JUROR RUSSO-WINN: Here.

THE CLERK: Bonnie Huerta.
JUROR HUERTA: Here.

THE CLERK: Becky Hansen.
JUROR HANSEN; Here,

THE CLERK: Susan Cregg.
JUROR GREGG: Here.

THE CLERK: Aminne Menghisteabh.
JURCR MENGHISTEAR: Here.

THE CLERK: Barbara Wagner.
JUROR WAGNER: Here,

THE CLERK: Robbie Holley.
JUROR HOLLEY: Here.

THE CLERK: .Stephanie Abernathy,
JUROR ABERMNATHY: FPresent.
THE CLERK: Bonnie Hrunson.
JUROR BRUNSON: Here.

THE CLERK: Jecann Czerwinski.
JUROR CZERWINEKI: Here,

THE CLERK: Juaneta Gibson,

JURCR SIBSON: Here.

Lee M. Bahr, OCR 173
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THE CLERK: Brenda Medeiros.
JUROR MEDEIROS: Here,

THE CLERK: Helly Bethel.
JUROR BETHEL: Here,

THE CLERK: Kay McCary.

JUROR MC CARY:; Here,

THE CLERK: Paula Socha.
JUROR SOCHA: Here,

THE CLERK: Greg Middletorn.
JUROR MIDDLETON: Here.

THE CLERK: -James Vaughn.
JURQR VAUGHN: Here.

THE CLERK: Madlyn Shook.
JURCR SHOOK: Here.

THE CLERK: Barbara anderson.
JUROR ANDERSON: Here.

THE CLERK: Richard Rehm.
JUROR REHM: Hersa,

THE CLERK: Nicholis Morales.

JURCE MORALES: Hare.

THE CLERK: Salvatore Falconse, .

JURCE FALOONE: Here.
THE CLERX: Patrick Mitchell.
JUROR MITCHELL: Here,

THE CLERK: Brure Leal.

Les M, thr, OCR 173
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JUROR LEAL: Present.

THE CLERK: Mario Barela.
JUROR BARELA: Here.

THE CLERX: Roy Fish, Jr.
JURDOR FISH: Here,

THE CLERK: Catherine Beta.
JURCE BETA: Here.

THE CLERK: Emie Tris.
JUROR TRIE: Here,

THE CLERK: David Zeamer.
JUROR ZEAMER: Here.

THE CLERK: Doc Wiener.
JURCR WIENER: Here.

THE CLERK: Gary Morris.
JURODR MORRIS: Here.

THE CLERK: Andrea Adanms.
JUROR ADAMS: Hers.

THE CLERK: Lawrence Kinsler.
JURDR KIMNELER: Here.

THE CLERK: Maryann Russo.
JURCR RUSSO: Here.

THE CLERK: Robert Skinner, Sr.
JURCR SKINNER: Here.

THE CLERK: Robert Golechen.

JURUR GOLECHEN: Here.
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THE CLERK: .Meliﬁsa Caleste.

JUROR CELESTE: Here.

THE CLERK: Ellen Mackey.

JURCOE MACKEY: Here.

THE COURT: Okay. I will just remind all of
the members of the jury pool that you were sworn in
yesterday, and that still applies, vou are still all
under cath as we go through this voir dire procesg.

And I do believe that we left off yesterday,
and our next juror to converse with is Even -- is it
Kennan-Crossman.

JUROR CROSSMAN-KEEMAN: Crossman-Keenan.

THE COURT: Crossman-Keenan,

VOIR DIRE EiAMINATIGN OF JURCR CROSSMAN-KEENAN
BY THE COURT:

Q. Eve, how long have you been here in Las
Vegas?

A, 32 yeats,

Q, Where are you? There you are.

42 years? You have been here just about your
whole life?

My whole life.
Are you -- what do you do for a 1living?

I am a hairdresser.

Lo - B v -

Where do you work?

001712
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A, Madeline Salon,
Q. Are you married?
&. Yes,
0. What deoes your husband do?
A, He is unemployed.
. When he is not employed, what doss he do?
& Food and beverage manager.
Q. Do you guys have children?
A We have cne daughter.
Q. How old?
A. Three years.
Q. Okay. Have you -- we will atart, I guesg,

with the important stuff.

Have you or anyone cleogse to you ever heen the
vickim of or accused of a sexually related offense?

A, Ho

Q. Have you or anybody close to you sver been
the victim of or charged with just any crime?

A Na

0. Have you ever had any training in law
enforcement?

A, No.

Q. Have you or anybody close to you ever been
employed in law enforcement?

A, My brother-in-law works for Metre, and my

00Y7I3—
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brother is in the academy right now.

Q. Okay. Your brother-in-law, who is on the
Metfropolitan PFalice Departmant, how leng has he been on
the Police Department?

&, About a year,

Q. Okay. And do you ever discuss his wark
with him?

A. No.

Qs Rot really. Do you realize that any police
witnesses in this case are going to come from the Henderson
Police Department, not the Metropolitan Police Department?

. Yas.

2. Do you sgee any problem with having a
brother-in-law that's a police officer right now, and
you sitting on the jury listening tao poelice officer's
testimony?

A No problem,

0. Anything about that relaticonship that would
cause you to give the testimony of a police officer any

greater or lesser weight than any other non police officer

witnagg?
A. Ho.
Q. Have you ever been on a jury before?
A, Ho.
Q. Can yoﬁ think of anything that I haven't

001714
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agked you about that would cause you difficulty in gitting
on a case like this as a juror, being fair and impartial
to both sides in this case?

A Ho.

g Can you withhold forming an opinion about
anything having to do with this case until such time as
you have heard all the evidence, and I have instructed
you on the law?

A Yes.

Q. Do you believe that you have a neutral
Erame of mind such that if you were one of the litigants
in this case, you would be comfortable with somebody being
on the jury that has the frame of mind that you have?

A Yeg,

THE COURT: Ckay, good encugh.

Ma. Kallins?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR CROSSMAN-KEENAN
BY ME. KOLLINS:

Q. Good morning, Ms., Crossman.

Do you think it's embarrassing for a young person
to take the stand and talk about the details of a sexual
assault?

A It could be.

Q. In what circumstances do you think it would

not be?

001715
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. Not embarrassing?

Q. Wall, iust because you said you said it
could be sc I'm not trying to --

a. (Interposing) I gquess that depends on the
indiwvidual.

3. Bo you have any expectations of how a viectim
should act?

A, b,

2. Have you ever known anyone who has been the
victim of sexual abuse, sexual agsault, friends, family
friends, anyone?

a. I found out many years later that my ¢ousin
was molested when she was a child, I found out after she
was an adult,

o, 50 was it disclosed when she was a child?

A No .,
Bz Wazs law enforcement ever involved in it?
A Idon't know., T don't think so.

Q. Okay. When you found ocut, did you find out
from her?

A Yes.

Q. Wae it difficult for her te speak to you
about that even though sc many yeare had transpired??

A, ¥Yag,

Q. Anything that we should know about you,

001716
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anything else that the Judge hasn't agked your

A No.

Q. Anything distracting you from your service
over the next few days?

Al No.

MS. KOLLINS: OCkay, thank vou.

Pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: Mr. Landis?

ME. LANDIS: Thank you, Judge.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR CROSSMAN-KEENAN
BY MR, LANDIS:

Q. Good morning.

What do you think about the burden of proof that
we have here in America, of beyond a reascnable doubt?

A. I believe in it.

2. Do ycu'think it's a fair burden? It
doesn't give the State too much work? Tt doesn't give
too big an advantage to the Defense?

A, I believe in the jury system.

Q. As 1 think we all do, and 1 definitely

do. Sometimes it deoesn't work though, would you agree

with that?
A Yes.
Q. Somebimes people are wrongly convicted?
&, Sometimes,

N01717
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. And do you think that sometimes pecple who

are guilty get off the hook?

A, Scmetimes.

Q. Do you have any reason ko think that happens
in cases?

A. From lack of evidence.

Q. What do yeou think you would do in a case
i1f in your gut you feel that the person probably did it
but you don't think that the State met their burden?

A. Can you explain that just a little more?

Q. Sure, 1 mean, let's say you hear the Cade,
and you hear the witnesses, and through that evidence
something in your hea;t or in your gut, whatever ¥You want
te call it, makes you feel that the person probably did
whatever it is they are accused of.

But at the same time, vou don't think the State
has mat their burden &f proving it beyond a reasonable
doubt. There are some holes in their case, whatever it
may be. Some of their witnesses aren't straeng. What do
you think you do in that zituation?

A, Um, I guesas --

Q. And T know it's a hard question.
A. It would depend on the evidence --
Q. Okay.

A.

-~ given.
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Q. Do you think it matters what kind of crime
it i8? Let me give you an example.

De you think it would matter if it's, let's say,

a forgery case versus a nurder case?

A. I guess it would be each individual situation.
You would still go with the evidence and the proof.

Q. Do you think you would walk cut of a courtroom
after a jury trial feeling comfortable if that was what you
felt, that the State didn't prove their cage, but this person
probably did it, and your jury ended up acguitting a person.
Do you think you could walk ocut of the ecourtroom from those
factn?

A. I would definitely express myself and my
feelings.

G. Do you think you would sleep that night?

A. Um --

Q. Do you feel -- let me ask you this:

Do you feel:like you would have done your job
a8 a jurer in that situation?

AL I don't really know how to anawer, but I
guess if I have that gqut feeling, I would make it known
as, well, I mean, I would express myself and if I didn't
agree with the rest of the jury, I would let it be known,

Q. Do you think you could he convinced otherwise

by other members of the jury panel in the deliberation
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room?

A. I have a fairly strong personality, angd I
would --

Q. Would it take a lot of doing?

A. Yeah,

MR. LANDIS: Thank you. Pass for cause, Judge,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR FISHER

BY THE COURT;

. Betty Fisher?

&, Here.

0. All right. Tell us a litrle about yourself

How long have you been here?

A, Four years.

Q. And where did you come from?

A, California.

Q. Scutherin California?

A. Ranch Crest, in the Mohave Desert.

Oh, okay. Well, do you work?
Ho, I am retired,

What did you do before you retired?

HoOoO b Q

1 was an administrative assistant for the
Mohave Desert Resource Conservation and Development, and
the Family Resource Conservation Distriet.

Q. What did you do for them?

A, I had have a board of directors, and T
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did everything.
Q. Are you married?

a. Yes,

Tes.

What does he do?

- I

Doeg your hushand atill work?

He works for the U. £. Department of Labor

for the Mine Safety and Health Administration.

. And does he live here and do that from

here?
A, He inspects mineg,
Q. Oh, okay.
R Until December.

Very good. Do you have grown children?

Q

A Yes.
(n] What do they de?
A

Well, my daughter works at a hardware

store, a feed store in Curren, Californis,

{phonetically),

and my stepson and daughter-in-law work for the Stare

of Washington, for the state troopers.

Q. Ag a highway patrolman?

A Well, he works in communications, and she

works as a liaison for the HEF, FBI.
2. Qkay.

2. aAll of those --

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173
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Q. Kind of a joint task force thing?

A Year.
2. Ckay. And those are the two, and one was

an in-law, I mean, one was your --
A One is my stepson and daugher.
Q. Oh, stepson, ckay.

Have you ever been trained in any kind of law

enforcemant ?
A, No .,
Q. Okay.

Anybody close to you employed or trained in
law enforcement besides -- well, those people that work
for the department in Washington, they are not really --
they are not badge? They are --

A, Yes, they are.

o. They are. So they have z very gpecific

area of law enforcement that they are engaged in?

A. Right.

Q. A lot of which is communications?

A. Yes.

Q. Do they ever discuss their work with you?
A. The work industry.

Q. Have you ever digcussed their work with

them much?

A. Well, sometimes, but not real often.

N01722
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2 Is there anything about the relationship
of having them wcrkiné for the department like that that
would cause you difficulty being on a jury like this in
a criminal case like rthis, and listening to police personnal
on the witness stand?

2. No.

2. Could you treat the testimony of a police
cfficer witness just exactly the same as any other non police
officer witness and not give their testimony any greater
or lesser weight than anvbody else?

A, I could.

Q. Okay. Have you or anybody close to you
ever been accused of or the victim of any kind of a sexual
related cifense?

A. Yas, m} daughter was raped when she was
12,

Q. And how old is she now?

A. She will be 44 tomorrow.

a. And was there a criminal Proceeding? That
was a long time ago.

A, Yeg,

Q. Were there criminal proceedings as a result
of all that?

A. Yes.

Q. Was there anything about that incident, I

ngL723
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assume being the mother, you were intimately involved in
everything --

A Actually, they never zllowed me in the
courtroom. I had to be out so other than being with my

daughter, I don't know,

0. Ckay. You actually weren't that involved
then --

A. Right .

Q. -- in what actually went on in the court

proceedings then?

A, Right.

Q. Ckay. Well, still, that had to have been
& highly emotional experience?

A. Yen, 1t wasg,

Q. Even that many years age, probably very
emoticnal, very traumatic?

Y Yeas, it wag.

Q Probably very traumatic for your daughter?

A Very.

o Is there anything about that whole experience,
that whole scenario, that would cause you difficulty and
difficulty to the point where it would almost be impossible
for you to be fair and iwpartial as a juror in this casze?

A. No.

2. You don't think -- can you leave all of that

|
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putside?

A. I left that behind a long time ago.

Q. It is the kind of thing you just have to
leave behind?

A. You have to.

Q. Exactly. &nd do you think that you can do
thate?

A. Yes.

Q. And you have pretty much already done it?

F- Oh yes,

Q. And put it behind you?

A. Put it behind me.

Q. And you don't think that you would get in
the jury deliberation room, and start bringing up things
about that incident that happened?

T No .

Q. Okay. Because all we want you to do is
be fair and impartial to both sides, and render a verdict
based strictly upon the evidence that you hear in this
cage and the instructiong on the law that I give you.

Can you do that?

A Ch, yeé.

Q. Okay. Have you ever been on a jury before?

A. Yeg.

Q. About how long ago?
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0D

on a civil ca

A

=

T

» ©

Q.
jury come bac

A,

Q.

of being on that jury that would cause you difficulty being

on this jury?
A,
Q.
A
Q.

first of zll,

civil case, a

In the, '7¢'s.

In Californiaz

In Los Angeles, ves.

Ckay. Was it a criminal or a civil case?

Civil.

And you were on the actual jury? You were
se?

Yes,

Did that jury deliberate?

Yes,

Were you the foreman of that jury?

Na.

Without telling us what happened, did that
k with a.verdict?

Yes.

Is there anything about your experience

No.

To be fair and impartial to both sides?
Nothing,

In cther words, it's real important that,

two different kindg of rases. That wad a

nd thiz is a criminal case.

A whole lot of the instruction that you would

|
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receive will be different.

A Yes.

g, 5o whaf you need to do is just forget about,
besides that Judge may have been real smart, but then you
have got to forget whatever the instructions, whatever
happened in that case, leave that outside, and just render
a verdict based upon the instructions that I give you, and
what you hear in this case, that's all.

A. Ckay.

Q. Can you do that?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Okay.

Can you think of anything that I haven't asked
you about that would cause you difficulty in being fair
and impartial to both sides in a case like this?

A, Na. .

g. Can you withhold forming an opinion about
any aspect of this case, or any person having to do with

this casze until after you have heard all of the evidencs?

B. Yeo.
G, And heard the ingtructicng?
a. Yag,

Can you do that?

Yes.

£ 0

Do you think that you have a healthy,
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neutral perapective towards your jury duty in & case
like this?

A. Yes.

Q. 8o that, if you were one of the litigants,
you would be comfortable with somebody with your frame of
mind being on the jury?

A. Definitely.

THE COURT: Ckay.

MS. LUZAICH: Thank vyou.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR FISHER
BY MS5. LUZAICH:

Q. Ma. Fisher, and I'm so surry, I am going
to ask you guestions about your daughter just very briefly.

Was 1t a stranger or somebody she knew?

A. Someone she knew,

Q. A family member?

A, Mo,

Q. She, when you talked about being in court
and not being allowed in, she had to testify?

A, Yes,

Q- Twa times, like in a probable cause hearing
and then again in a trial?

&, Yeg,

Q. Do you feel that she was treated well by

the State, you know, the police, the D. A.'s, and what
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not?

A. Definitely.

0. Okay.

S0 you don't have any bad feelings towards police,
or the State, or anything like that?

A No, T den't.

Q. Okay, thanks.

Would you consider vourself to be a fair and
cpen-minded individual?

A, Yes, I do.

Q. You have common sense?

A Ch yes.

Q. You would bring it into the courtroom.

You would not leave it outside?

A, Right,

Q. Ckay.

Mr. Landis had asked the last juror about if you
had a gut feeling that the Defendant did what he is charged
with, but the State had not met its burden, I mean, you
understand that that is possible. You can just have that
gut feeling, but maybe the State doesn't put on encugh
evidence. That is possible, hopefully not, but itb's possible?

A. Yas. -

Q. ¥You understand that if that happened, vou

would have to find the Defendant not guilty?

1
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A. Right.

Q. Because we have the burden of proof. We
have the only burden éf proof.

. That's right.

Q. But now, on the other hand, if the State

does meet the buxden, as far as you are concerned, would
you be able to say, guilty?

A, Yes.

Q. Nothing about you that would prevent you
from being able to sit in judgment?

A, Nothing,

MS. LUZAICH: Thank you.

Pass for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Banks?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR JUROR
BY MR. BANKS: .
Hi, Ms. Figher.
Hi.

Nice to meet you.

» 0 » 0

Nice to meet you.

1218 You had said that you felt that there wag --
that your daughter, and I guess your family waa rtreated
well through that horrible experience that --

A. Yes.

2. -- you all had tg go through.
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Q.

@

Yes.

This case is different than that case in

a lot of ways, in just about every way?

A.
Qs

like this, I

All righe,
Ckay. There may come a time in a case

mean, thege are -- these are gsome pretcy

gseriocus accusations.

Let me ask you, how did you feel when you heard

sexual assault?

A,

Well, my first thought was, was it a boy,

& girl, a woman, you know.

Q- Ckay.

a. I had is guestions.

Q. Ckay.

A That's all I thought.

0. Okay. 5o I guess in your mind, when
you hear that, there is a lot of -- opens up a lot of
AVenues?

a. Right.

5 11 Or questicns that may pop into vour mind,

questions that may need to be asked, experiencesg, or

whatevear .
F.
Q.

really tough

Yes.
In a case like this, there may be some

questions that need to be asked of some of
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these witnesses, and we heard a good portion yesterday,
and we heard a little bit today from, from these two
prosecutors about expectations of an accuser, and do
yYou expect them to act in a certain way, and this sort
of thing, and I don't think anybody realistically expects
a certain personnel.

A. Everybody is different.

Q. Right, ckay. No black and white way to
reack --

A. Right.

Q. -- to gome kind of a situation where there
are some questions, shades of gray mavbe.

&, Yes, everyone is different,

Q. Ckay .

A. And everybody is an individual. So you
can't really put a box around that, I mean, someone is

going teo ask.

2. Ckay.
A. I just bave to listen to them.
Q. Okay. If I -- if Mr. Landis or I have to

ask some of those tough guestions that are, yvou know, bottom
line, that are necessary in gages like this, are yvou going
Lo hold bthat against my, my client, Mr. Wesley here?

F-1 No.

Q. Gkay, You understand that that's part of tha
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job?

A. Yes.

Q, At this table, to ask the tough questions?

A Yez.

Q. Ckay.

Sometimes the tough question gets a reactien out
of & witness, and sometimes it‘s a reaction thakt you don't
expect. Are you -- are you going teo hold that against

either side?

A, No,

Q. Qkay. .It depends on the circumstances?

A, Yem.

Q. Would you agree that stressful and traumatic

gituations might cause somebody ko react maybe in a fashion
that if it wasn't so stressful or traumatic?

A. Yeg.

Q. Ckay. Everybody is different?

A. Yes.

Q. And T appreciate your answers today.

But there is one thing that I wouldn't be doing
my job if T didn't follow up on this a little bit because
that 1s up there, what happened in your family is up there
with, you know, cne of the worst things that can happen,
and, and it's not to pry, or to anything like that, but

again, I wouldn't be doing my job if I didn't ask, because
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the Judge asked if you would be able to set that aside,
and I appreciate your answer that you have set it aside
long ago and moved on.

But, and again, I have got to ask this beczuse
sometimes -- sometimes folks in your situation may get the
impression that some of us here are locking for certain
answers, be it the Court, be it me or Landis, be it the
government table, and I just want to ask you again:

This is -- you are not -- you are not giving that
answer because you think that's what the Court or somebody

in this room might want to hear?

AL No, no; I would not.

Q. Okay,

A, I wouldn't think that.

Q. Ckay.

A, I live:myself with the guidance, you gee --
Q. That'e the answer. You are probably right

about that.
Thank you so much for your answers.
Judge, I wi}l paga for cause.
THE COURT: Very good.
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATICN COF JUROR DUNMORE
BY THE COQURT:
Q. All right. It's Nichele bunmore.

A Ted,
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Vegas?

living?

> o >

L

et

o ¥ 0 ¥ o ¥ oo

Nichole, how leng have you been in Las

I'm & native.

A native, perfect. What do you do for a

Food service,

I'm sorry?

Food service,

Okay. And where do you work?
EBellagio.

Bellagio. Are vou married?
¥Yed.

Do you have any children?
Yes.

How ¢ld?

Two.

COkay, too young to be working. Have you

ever been trained in law enforcement?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.
wasn't for you?

A,

Q.

Yeah, Metro.
In what capaciby?
Well, I got to blue cap as a prison guard,

And then you voluntarily decided that that

Right .

How long ago was that?

]
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A Like two years ago.

g Two yeérs ago. Anybedy close to you in
law enforcement?

A. There were some people that have been there,
but not many.

0. So there is nothing -- well, let me rephrase
that. Is there anything about your experience in training
that would cause you difficulty being on a jury and listening
to the testimony of police officer witnesses?

A No.

2. Would you be able to be treat their testimony
the same as any non police officer witness?

AL Yes.

Q. You wouldn't give their testimony any greater

or leasger weight than if a non police officer was a witness?

A. Na.

Q. Okay. How long were you actually in the
program?

A. For almost six months,

. S5ix months?

A, Yeah. Well, with the training, and everything.

Q. All right, we gor it.
Have you or anyone close ko you ever been the
victim of or charged with any kind of a aexually related

offenge?
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NG, not that I know of.

Have you or anybody close to you --
Not that I know of.

I'm sorry.

Not that I know of.

Just nobody that you know of?

Right.

© ¥ o PO ¥ o op

All right. Have you or anybody close to
you ever been charged with or convicted of just any kind
of a crime?
A. I have had a family members who has committed

crimes or --

Q. Was charged with crimes?

AL Yes.

Q. Who, and what kind of crime?
R, My cousing.

Q. You have got cousins?

A. Yes.

2. What type of crimes were they charged with?

a. Like getting into a business like that.
They did some things that, you know, you can't --

2. S0 yeu really don't -- you digdn't too close
of attention of what was going on?

A, Yes . ; didn't pay any attention.

g. 80 1is there anything about the fact that
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you have some cousins that were -- now, these peopla, are
you talking about more than one cousin or just one cousin?

AL A couple of them.

Q. A couple of cousins that were charged with
criminal conduct?

A, Yes.

g But you don't really know what --

A. They went to jail for it so --

Q. They did?

A, Yeah.

Q. Okay. Did you -- you weren't paying too
clese attention to what was going on at the time?

A. HNe, I Qasn't.

<. Is thers anything about the fact that you
have cousins that were charged with crimes that would cause
you difficulty in being on a jury im a criminal case like
thia?

A. No.

Q. Do you Btill believe you can be on a jury
in a case like this and be fair and impartial to both the

State and the Defense?

A. Yes.
Q. Ckay. Have you ever been on a jury before?
A, No. But I want to do it now. I am being

honest .
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Q. I understand that. That is not an unusual
reactfion, ©Okay. Can you withhold forming an opinicn about
anybody, or anything, that has anything to do with this
trial until after you have heard all the evidence in this
case, and I have instructed you on the law. Can you do
that?

A, YTes.

Q. Do you think that you have a healty, neutral
perspective, as you approach your jury service in such that
if you weres one of the litigants in this case, would vyou be
comfortable, if you were the Defendant or the prosecution,
with somebody being on the jury that has your frame of mind?

A, Most definitely.

THE COURT: Okay, good.

MS. KOLLINS: Thank you, Judgs.

THE CQURT: Ms. Kollins.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR DUNMORE
BEY ME. KOLLINS:

Q. Well, I would imagine the Bellagio is a
much prettier place to work than the Matro Academy?

A Yeah, thab's right.

Q. Yes. Where did you get in the academy,
like what were you doing when you finally decided to

leavye?

A. Well, they were doing the polygraph thing,
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and they were getting tﬁo peraonal, so that's why I decided
to quit,

Q. Okay. B8c that's when you made your decision
te leave?

B, Yes.

Q. How, other than the polygraph portion of
the academy, and that decision to leave, how did you feel
about the job other than that?

A. It was interesting. It was cool, I just --
I'm a personal person, and I don't like if they are too
NOoSY .

Q. Yeah, that whole law enforcement thing,

they are nosy, you know, they're nosy.

A Yeah.

. Yezh, we are, Why don't ¥ou wankt to be
here?

AL I Jjust don't feel comfortable doing it.

Q. Okay. What makes you uncomfortable about
it?

A Well, just, you know, just the whole thing.
I don't what, you know, I don't know this man, and I don't
know, I wasn't there, and he did 5ay something happened,
and you have witnesses that come to cry theirx way into
gomething, or somethiﬁg like that ac I just don't feel

comfortable about the whole thing.
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Q. What do you mean, a witness come to cry there
into doing this.

A, I am saying, when they were saying, something
about the rape, and all this other stuff, I just don't feel
comfortable with the whole thing.

Q. Okay,.

A, I just don't.

Q. When you were trying to be a Metro officer,
you were training to determine, vou know, take informaticn
from somebody and make a decision. That's something that
they were going to call upon you to do, right?

A, Yes.

Q. If you were going to be a patrol officer,

a victim would be reporting an incident, and you would
have to take that information and assimulate it and make
2 decigion, right?

A. Right,

Q. Okay. So you weren't comfortable with it
then either?

A No.

Q. Ckay. Do yau think that you can he fair in

this case?

A. Yeah, I'm a fair person. I am being honest.
Q. Ho, I mean --
A, I am a-fair person, but this is just something,
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you know, I don't 1iké 1k

g. Okay. When your cousins got in trouble, were
they adults, or juveniles?

A. They were adults, I think they were aronnd
18 years old.

Q. Did they go to jail or did anything to prizon?

&, One went Lo prison,

Q. Did that happen here in Las Vegas?
A Yes,

Q. Ckay.

S0 that would have been here handled by this District
Attorney's office?

a. Yeae.

Q. Anythiﬁg -- you gaid you didn't know that
much about it, but just from what you do know about it,
anything.about the way that that was handled, would it
CAUSEe YOu any angst agéinst the prosecutor or police?

You told me' you want to be honest sgo --

A. I am being honest, but I am trying to say
it, you know, in a rightful manner.

Q. Well, say it however you want. Just say
it.

AL Like one of my cousins, he was on the news,
his face was on the neaws,

Q. Ckay.
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For robbery.
For Robin?
Ho, robbary.
For robbery?
Yeah.

Okay.

¥ 0 ¥ £ ¥ 0 »

And that was the first time he had ever did
it in his entire life. MNever, I mean, from the time he was
arrested, I just didn't agree with that part, and with the
idea. There were athgr cases and --

Q. Well, and then --

& I am a fair person.

Q. Ckay. Then again, I guess. my guestion to
you is:

If you felt the resclution of him committing
robberies, and his coming into the system, and coming through
thie District Attorney's office was less than fair, are
you going to hold that against the State?

A, No, na; T wouldn't do that. That was a
different situation.

Q. Okay. What about the other cousin?

A, He was, you know, involved with Metro police
cars.

I don‘t know too much about that.

M3. KOLLINS: Pass for cause, Judge.
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THE COURT: Mr. Landis, are you up?

ME. LANDIS: That's what they tell me.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR DUNMORE
EY MR. LANDIS:

0. Where exactly do you work in the Bellagioc?

A. Cafe Bellagio.

Q- Do you ever go to that place that's in the
front, that piano bar?

AL HNo, I don't think so.

0. Oh, maybe the best drink in the world. Maybe
you should cry it sometime.

About vour énusin, and I am net prying, and I
don't mean to pry, you say he was on the news, or hisg face
wap on the news,

What stage in the proceedings was that?

Was it after he was sentenced?

Was it as soon as he was arrested?

Was it when they were locking for him, if you
know?

A I guess it was when they were looking for
him, and he was arrested.

Qi Did you hear any reactione from people,
family members, anybody, when you saw his face on the
news?

B, I don't, I mean, not really, bhecause I don't
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know really, like I said, I'm a private person, I don't
really like to talk about stuff like that. They said things,
but I don't care to talk about that.

. How -- do you think pecple tend to have a
certain reaction when they view when so and 50, and I'm not
thinking of anyone in particular is arrested, or so and so
ig accused of this, or so and o is going te stand trial for
Ehis, how do you think pecple tend te read that kind of stuff
when they see it in the news or read it in the newspaper?

A. When they read it in the newsapaper, I mean
what do you --

Q. Which reaction do you think ig more common?
He did it or how dare they accuse him of that?

. Well, it would probably mean that he did it.
That's what they are attempting to say.

Q. Do you think they are that open-minded?

A Yeah, some people are.

g. Are you familiar with the phrase, threw the
hook at him?

A. Yes.

Q. What does that mean to you?

A. T would guess it would be the whole thing.

0, What do you think you would de in this
situation, where there is a case, a person is charged with

robbery, and the evidence says that they went into a store,
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and they followed the customer in there, and then stole a
few candy bars.

MS. LUZAICH: You know, I'm sorry, Judge. These
are improper questions.

MR. LENDIS: <Can we approach?

THE COURT: Yes, come here.

{Whereupon, a brief, informal discussion was had
at the bench between the Court and counsel.)
BY MR, LANDIS:

0. You said, you don't want to be here, and
we have heard this phrase a few times over the past couple
days, and I am not asking you this question but we have
heard thisz question:

Do you feel comfortable standing in the judgment
of others or judging others?

A. No, I don't, I really don't.

Q. I think that's understandable, and I don't
know if I would either. But tha's kind of how we do
our buginess here in #merica. You would agree with that,
right?

A I know that.

Q. Do you think that's a good way to do it?

A. Yeah, if that's what you want to do, I just
don't agree with the guestioning. I went myself through

that, you knew. I am doing it because you have to.
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Q. Are you saying it's a good system but you're
just not the perscn to do it?

A Right, it‘s fine, a little bit of --

Q. Ch, a lot -- excuse me, I'm sorry to
interrupt you. A lot of other countries deo it where it's
just the judge. There i3 no jury involved. Do you think
that's a better system?

A. Like I said, T mean, if that's the wav you
guys do it, that's the way you do it., I'm just not going
ta do it.

MR. LANDIS:" I understand. Thank you for your
honesty,

I will pass, Judge,

THE COURT: Okay.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR FRANKLIN

EY THE COURT:

. And then we have Robert Franklin, is that
correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Rubert: how long have you been in Las Vegas?

A, Since 1578.

Q. Duite a while.

A, 30 years.

50 What 40 you do for a living?

A Public works inspector.
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we £ill up our gas, and coming and going.

of them.

is going to be some police officers from Henderscn testifying

H S & S

2.

For who?

For the City of Henderson.

Do you knaw any of the policemen out there?

No, just, you know, sitting here today, where

Any possibility of being on a jury where there

that would cause you problems?

of Henderson?

you say?

A,

Q.

A

LS .= - = R = = S

Nao,

Okay. How long have you worked for the City

Since 1988,

Okay. And you do what kind of inspection

Public works inspector.

Oh, ckéy. ckay. Are you married?
Yes.

Does your wife work?

Not now, sir. She is at home.
What did she do?

She was in the dental business.
Okay. Grown children?z

Pardon?

Do you.have grown children?

I don't know any

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173

001748

702-8Q4-€167




» 9 332

ip
i1
12
1z
14
15
15
17
13
19
20
21
22
23
24

25 |

A. Yes, three grown ¢hildren.
G. What do they do for a living?
A. My oldest is at home cut of work with one

granddaughter, and the other two boys work here in town. I

Q. In what capacity?

A One 1s a server at Bellagio, and one works
at Whole Foods.

G. Ckay. Nobedy involved in law enforcement?

A, Neo.

Q. Okay. BHave you ever been, you, or anybody
close to you ever been trained in any kind of law enforcement
activities?

AL No.

Q. No ﬂne'amployed?

A. Pardon?

¥, Nobody that is close to you have been employed
in law enforcement?

A. The father of my granddaughter is a Metro
police cfficer.

Q. Okay. How long has he been on the department?

A, I am going ko guess at maybe several years,
plus or minus, I'm not sure, to tell you the truth.

Q. S0 this is your --

A. The father of my granddaughter,

Q. Granddaughter, ckay. Do you talk to him

0017438
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A, Yes.

Q. &nd what were you employed as in San Francisco
before you came to Las Vegas?

A. I was working for Wells Fargo Financial as
the marketing manager in corporate.

2. It indicates on here, it loocks like you
have college education, or some college, Where did you

go to school?

. San Pedrc State.

Q. Did you receive your degree theye?

Fol Yes,

Q. What did you study there?

2, fsycholegy and negotiations, liberal arts

degrea.

Q. Did you hear ask me ask Mr. Daley some
questions earlier about having expectations of a victim,
did you hear me asking those questions or --

A Yes,

Q. Do you have any like preconceived idea of
what a wvictim should sound like on the stand?

A Yes, I would think so because I have watched
a lot of movies and TV,

Q. Do you realize this is real life and not
movies?

A. Thia ig real life,

01690
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Q0. Not every -- weould you agree with the

statement that not everybody reacts the same to every

gituation?

A. No.

Q. You disagree with that? why do you disagree
with that?

A. Everybody is different and have differenc

life experiences.

a. And so while one person may come in here,
and speak to you, and be very upset, it would bhe understandable
if another person, who is a victim of the crime may be wvery
guarded and very shy?

A, Yes,

Q. That doeen't mean that they are any less
credible in the information they are delivering ko you?

A. Of course not.

D. How did you feel when you got your juror
summong, having not served before?

A I have.in the distant past, but thig is --
it wasn't in Las Vegas? I was just not able to go because
I was going to be out of Lhe country so that's why I didn't.

. Okay. But you didn't actually sit on a
case, and listen to evidence, and go deliberate?

&, No. .

Q. Ckay. Do you think that you can =it in

1018651
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Judgment of another?

A. In judgment of another?

I try not to judge, but if, of course, I have to
hear all -- if I need to, then I will have to.

2. 1 gueas that was a bad guestion, and my
apologies,

If called calls on to listen to the evidence in
this case and to =it through the few days of this trial,
and go back with, you know, your peers, and come to a
decision, can you do that?

A, Yes.

. If youIEEEl that the State has proved their
case beayond a reasocnable doubt, do you have any problems
with returning a verdict of guilty against the Defendant
for the crimes with which he is charged?

A Not at’ all.

MB. KOLLINS: Thank you. Pass for cause.

THE COURT: Mr, Landis?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR BELLA
BY ME. LANDIS:

Q. Good afterncon?

B HT .

. A few times today, drinking and driving,
or driving under the influence has been mentioned, and

would you agree that in the past 10, 20 years, we have

001652
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kind of started taking that more gseriously?

&, Yeg.

2. I have heard stories of how, you know,
in the early '80's, late '70's, almost impoasible to
get arrested for it.

A Yes.

G. Now, it's kind of the opposite where I
think every time vou get pulled over, you might gekt
arrestad,

Let me give you some scenarios.

Let's say we are friends, I come up to your
house to pick you up, we are going to go out for the
night, and you have realized that I have had some
drinks, and you get in the car with me,

Do you think you somehow should be responsible
if T then get pulled over.

MS. LUZAICH: Objection. We ralked about that.

ME. LANDIS: Could we approach?

THE CQURT: Sure,

{Whereupon, a hrief, informal discussion was
had at the bench betw?en the Court and counsel.)

BY MR. LANDIS:
2. I will be withdrawing that scenario.
A Okay, fine,

Q. You said you spenk some time in San Francisco,
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right?

A, Yeg, that's where I grew up.

G You have got some longtime friends from
there?

B, Ch, yes, family.

Q. Do you still spend some time with those
reople from time to time?

K. I wag up there last week,

a3 Ckay.

And I am guessing you are like me, and when
you get together with old friends, the whole family, vou
talk about old stoeries, things that happened in the past,
right?

2, Yes.

Q. And when, you know, you go over those
stories, a lot of times some people remember this, some

people remember that, and it kind of becomes a group

story?
A, Uh-hul,
Q. Would you agree with that?
A Yes,
Q. Do you'think thoge stories get more and

more accurate as time goes on, or do you think they
almost become a hybrid of what really happened?

. Sometimes, Some people have better
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memory or recollection than others. I think that would
be appropriate.

Q. Okay. I think what I am getting at is:

As you go back and think about, or something,
that a bunch of your friends experienced, and you
experienced 10, 20 years ago, and you've went over this
story every time you see each other because it wasg a
really great event or a really bad event, do you think
the story over time is very accurate to what really
ooccurred, or do you think it really becomes a creature
of you guys telling the story over and over again?

A. I wouldn'£ know. The sgituation ie the
Bame. Some people have a better memory than others.

Q. Do you think if you were talking about
something thak happenéd maybe 20 years ago, and then
you actually kind of take a time machine and go hack
there to what did actually happen, do you think it
would be pretty accurate as you guys remembered it and
a8 you told the stories over the years?

A. With some medifications, yes, but --

Q. Okay, that's ckay.

Di you, when you are telling those stories,
when you guys are talking about things that happened in
the past, do you think you kind of adopt as part of your

memory things that other people remember, things that
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other people say they remembered about what did actually
Qoour?

. Yes, but my perscnal experience, obviously,
would be more explicit.

Q. Okay, okay. I will give you my favorite
jury guestion, and you don't get a pass;

Which one is worse, the innocent person getting
convicted or the guilty person not getting off?

A. Well, out of my heart, it would be the
innocent person getting convicted.

MR. LANDIS: Thank you, Miss Bella. Pass for
cause.

THE COURT: Very good.

VOIE DIRE EXMAMINATION OF JURQR DESCHAINE
BY THE COURT:

Q. Debbie, is it Deschaine?

A That's right.

Q. Debbie, how long have you been in las
Vegasg?

A, I was born out at Nellis.

o. Really, my word. A native.

Have you lived here all of your life?
AL No, I have lived part of the time here,

and part in Califernia,

Q. Okay., Are you employed?

N01656
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A. Yes.

Q. What do you do for a living?

A. I'm an executive asgistant.

Q. Okay. For, in the hotel industry or --

A, Yes, the vice chairman of Harrah's
Entertainment.

3. Ckay., Are you married?

A I'm divorced.

Q. Grown children?

A, Yes.

. What do they do for a living?

A My daughter lives in California, works at

a4 winery, and my son lives here, and he is in construction.

Q. Okay. Have you or anybody close to you
ever been the victims of or accused of any kind of a
sexually related crime?

B, Nao,

Q. Have you or anybody close to you ever been
the victim of or accused of any kind of a crime?

a. Yes,

Q. What would that be?

A My son, when he was younger, he was convicted,
and he actually served three years at Indian Springs.

. So that all occurred right here in Las Vegas?

A. Yae,
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Q. How many years ago was that?
.1 He was 18. He iz 29 now.
Q. Was there anything -- I assume that you

followed what was going on very clogely?
A Yes.
. Wag there anything about that whole process
a3 1t unfolded and occcurred that you felt was unfair to
your son?
3, I will say I have had some negative experiences
with law enforcement.

YTou mean related to that?

o.

A, Uh-huh.

Q. To that incident?

A, Yasq.

Q. And that whole little scenario?

a. Yes.

Q. That was how many yesrs age did you say,
eight?

A. He was 18 at the time.

2. Okay. 8o, is there anything about -- can
we ask thig:

You realize that that was then?

A. Right .

Q. It was.thase pecple that were involved in

that matter.
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1s there anything about that experience that
would cause you difficulty, difficulty from the point that
it might be impossible for you te be able to sit on a Jury
in a case like this and be fair and impartial to both sides I

of this case?

A. I think I could be fair.

2. Can you set aside that whole experience,
leave it outside in the hallway, sit here and listen to
the testimony, and the evidence that's presented, and not
let anything that happened hack then interfere with your
procesg about evaluating the witnesses, and the tastimony,
and be ahle to be fair and imparcial}.

Can you still do that, do you think?

A Yes.

Q. Nothing about the experiences with law
enforcement, if you hear the testimony of a police officer
as a witness, can you.treat hig testimony just like any I
other witness that wasn't a police officer?

Can you not give it any lesser weight or not
give it any greater weight, just because he is a police
nfficer?

Can you do that?

A Yes.

Q. Ckay.

If you were.the prosecution, which you said you

1
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can do, if you were the prosecution or the defense, do
you think that you have a healthy approach to your duty
ags a juror?

A Yeg,

Q. Do you think that you would be comfortable
if you were sitting on either one of these two tables
over here with somebedy with your frame of mind on the
Jury?
A Yeas,
Q. Can you think of anything else that I haven't
asked you about? I don’'t know if I got to this:

Have you ever been on a jury bhefore?

k. I was excused because of that incident.

Q. Previcusly?

A. Yes,

Q. A criminal jury peol like --

A Yes, it was a criminal casge, and they decided

not to have me as a juror.

0. Ckay .
A. I was excused.
Q. Was there anything about that experience

of being in & jury pocl, and then being excused cut, that
would cause you difficulty from sitting en a jury in a
case like this?

A. No, that has nothing to do with this.
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Q. Okay. How long ago was this?

A, 10 yeafs.

C. Okay. Obviously here in Clark County?

A, Yes.

. Okay. Well, when you lived im California,
where did you live?

A Crange County.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything, questions?

M5. LUZAICH: Oh yes.

VCIR DIR? EXAMINATION CF JURCOR DESCHAINE
BY M5. LUZATCH:

. Ma'am, when you said that you were excused
because of that incident, did You tell them that you could
be fair?

A. He didn't ask so --

Q. Do you know, and probably this is over your
head, but there is a difference betwesn a challenge for
cause and a peremptory challenge, I mean, do you know, did
they excuse you for cause before?

A, I don't remember.

Q. Okay. How long ago was that?

A, Abcut 1C years.

Q. Ch, sc_it was right arcund the time of -~
wad your jury service where you were excused around the

same time of your son's incideat?
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2.

A

Mo, it was after.
Ckay. "What was he convicted of?

He and ancther boy were in a car, and he --

the driver, the other boy shot at another vehicle. They

were -- it wag gang related with that.

Q. Was anybody hurt as a result of it?

A Yes.

Q. Did your scn go to trial or did he enter
a plea?

A. He entered a plea, he got three vears.

Q. Did thé other kid alsa?

A I den't know what happened te him.

2. Was it a friend of his?

A I guess,

Q. Okay. 'When your son was part of that
incident, the agency that investigated, was it Hendersen

FPolice or

Metxo?

A It was probably Matro.

Q. Sc it didn't happen --

A it happened on the freeway.
a. Cr potentially even NHF.

&, Uh-huh,

Q.

All right. Well, in this case, there

aren't going to be any Metro pfficers, there aren't going

tc be any WHP officers, it's just going to be Hendersan

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173
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Police.

Do youy think that deep down inside, you might
Just kind of hold that against any of the officers that
come in here?

A Na.

Q. Because he was prosecuted, somebody from
the D. A.'s office would have handled it. That could have
been us. I doubt it wasz, hut do you think that deep down
inside, you just might feel that you would have to hold
anything like that against us or the State of Nevada?

A, Ne .,

Q. All right. And I have to ask these questions,
you understand that?

A Sure.

Q- Do you‘think that you might feel sorry for
the Defendant because he is about the same age that your
8on was at the time your son went through the incident,

that you may feel some sort of --

A, Ho.
Q. No connection with the Defendant?
A Na.

<. Okay. And, really, all we want to do is
make sure that everybody who aits on the jury and hears
the testimony is fair and impartial because, you know,

the people that are coming in to testify deserve that.
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A Yas.

MS. LUZAICH: Thank vou.

Pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: Mr. Qanks?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURQR DESCHAINE
EY MR. BANKS:

Q. M3, Deschaine?

A, Uh-huh.

Q. If you picture in your mind, rolling, green
hills, and the kind of faint sound of the ocean, and as
the night turne into the morning, kind of a fog roles off
of that ocean onto that kind of -- on that green hill, and
the grapes on those green hills are just perfect, and they
get that -- is that kind of like the -- is that kind of

the winery that your daughter works at, or gomething like

that?

R It seems immaculate so it's not like Napa,
no.

0. So it's kind of like outside here?

A, Eight .

Q. Okay, i am just -- I am just teasing you a

little. What did you think when you heard sexual assault?
A That it was serious.
Q. Okay. I'm sure everybody agress with vou,

Anything beyond that, I mean, did it hit you cn
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a qur leval,

A.

i
A.
G-

make you think one thing or another?

Ho.
Not really?
Nao.

What about the other charges, like the

robberies, and that stuff, is that -- how did that make

you feel?

A.

Q-

It was mericus.

Do you think that pecple should be held

responsible for their actions?

A.
Q.
AL
A

MS.

EY ME. BANKS:

2.

Yes.

And nothing more?

What do you mean by nothing more?
Well, I'm not --

LUZAICH: Objecticn.

More than your actions.

THE COURT: It's all right. Go ahead.

BY MR. BANKS:

Q.

Do you think you should be held for more

chan your actions?

AL
mean by that.

Q.

Well, that, I don't understand what you

Should you be held responsible above and

beyond your actions?
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In scme cases, probably.
In the right caseg?

Yes.

o o o ]

Okay. And circumstances differ, would you
agree with that?

FL Yeg,

2. Ckay. And recounting of an incident can
be affected by circumstances, would you agree with that?

A. Yes.

Q. Angd then I suppose it's common sense, how
we react to situations depends an the circumstances, fair?

A. Yes.

Q. I am gﬁing to use Mr. Landis'sa guestion,
and I am golng to ask you:

How do you feel? D¢ you think it's more of a

tragedy when somecne who iz innocent gets convicted?

A, Yesg,

Q. Why?

A, Absplutely,
0. And why?

A. I don't know.

I would put that -- myself in that place of
that perscn, and I would just agree that you you have
Co give the person the benefit of a doubt.

MR. BANKS: I think that's all I have.
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Thank you.
Pass for caumse, Judge.
THE COURT: Thank you,.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR ORTA

BY THE COURT:

. Is it Gary Qrta?

F. Yeg, Your Honor,

Q. Gary, how long bave you been in Las Vegas?
A. 40 years.

2. What do you for a living?

9 Sir?

Q. What do you for a living?

A, Rural mail carrier, USPS.

2. S0 ynu'work for the Post Dffice?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you done that?

A, 12 years.

Q. Are you marrieg?

A, Yes, sir,

Q. Does your wife work?

b ¥ez, sir.

. What dpes ashe do?

A, Nurse.

0. With omne of the hospitals?

A. Yeah, North Vista.
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Have you got grown children?
One daughter,

How old is she?

15,

So she is not working?

Right.

0 B O B OO P OO ‘.'

Okay.

Have you or anyone clase to you sach been the
victim of, or accused of a sexually related offense?

A No, Your Honor.

Q. Have you or anybody close to you ever
been the victim of or accused of any kind of a criminal
offense?

A Mot that I know of.

Q. Have vou ever been trained in any kind of
law enforcement?

A No, ¥our Honor.

Q. Have you ever been employed -- anybody close

to you ever heen trained or employed in law enforcement?

A, Ho.

Q. Okay. Have you ever besn on a jury before?
A Yes, Your Honor, three years ago.

Q2. Three yeare ago?

A. I think it was three,

o

Here in Clark County?
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C & B o

Q
A,
Q

Yea, sir.

Was it a criminal or a civil case?
Civil case.

Civil case?

Yes.

And you were actually on the jury?
I think I was a backup.

Okay. So did you -- were you part of the

deliberaticnsg or not?

A

2.

It never got to that point.

Dkay.

Did something happen the case got resalved before

then?
A
Q.
on that case?
F. o
Q.
to deliberate?
A.

Q.

Yes, it ended up in a mistrial.

Oh, okay. 8o, you didn't actually deliberate

No, Your Honor.

50 you had a mistrial befora you got a chance

Yes.

Okay, -Anything about that experience of

being on that jury that would cause you any kind of

difficulty being on this kind of a jury in this ¢riminal

cage?

A,

No, Your Honor.
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Q. Can you set sside all of the information
and instructions that you got on that case, and just
forget about it, and pay attention to just the evidence
and the instructions ;hat you are given in this ¢ase?

A, Yes, Your Honor,

Q. Can you do thatg? I

A, I could.

. Ckay .

Can you think of any relationships or background
incidents in your history that would cause vou to give the
testimony of a police officer any greater or lesser weight I
than anybody else?

5. No. Your Eonor.

Q. How about a nurse? If a nurse gets on the
stand and testifies in thia case because your wife is a
nurge, would that cause you to give her testimony any
greater or lesser w&iéht than anybody else just because
your wife iz a nurse?

B o, ¥Your Honeor.

a. Ckay.

Can you think of anything that I haven't asked
you about that would cause you difficulty in -- you have
got a 16 year old daughter, 1s that what vou said?

A, Yes, Your Hoior.

Q. If you.heard some teenagerz on the witness
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etand in a gase like-éhat, the fact that you have a teenage
daughter, would that affect your ability to sit as a juror
and listen to some young witnesses tegtify about information?
A A litele bhit.
Q. Would that make you & little sensitive about --
would you continually inject the fact that you have a 14
year old daughter, and would that kind of be overpowering
in your mind, or can you set that aside and to be a juror,
and just listen te the evidence, and base a verdict on just

what you hear as the evidence and the instructions that I

~give you.

Can you set the fact that you have got a 16 year
old daughter aside?
A, Yeah, I can do that,

Q. Can you do that?

A, Yes, Your Honor.
Q0. But at the same time, you understand what
it's like for teenagers, and you understand that -- and

You are going to have to base your verdict on your assessment
of the credibility of all the witnesses?

A. ¥Yes, Your Honor.

Q. That is geing to be ckay with you?

B, Yeasz.

Q. And you are not going te let the fact

that you have a 16 year old daughter interfere with that
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BTOCesSsE?

A, Ne, Yoor Honor.

Q; Ckay, all right.

Can you think of anything that I haven't asked
you about that would cause you difficulty in sitting as a
juror in a case like this?

A. N&, Your Honor.

Q.  Okay.

Would you be comfortable as the prosecutor or
the Defendant in this case, if you were sitting over here
with somebedy thar haé your frame of mind being on the
jury?

AL Yes. Your Honor.

THE COURT: Good. Go ahead.

M3, KOLLINS: Thank you, Judge.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR ORTA
BY M5, KOLLINS:

Q. Mr. Orta, are you aware of what caused the
mistrial in the previous case?

A, Yen,

Q. What was it, do you know?

A. We had -- the lady was suing the company.
She passed ocut,

Q. Ch, inrfront of the jury?

A. And before the break, after four weekd,

1672

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 F02-804-6167




10
11
1z
13
14
15
16
17
18
15
20
a1
22
23
24

25

._ ' ._ 258

and on her way out to the parking lot she pagssed out, and
they asked -- the defense asked for a new trial.

Q. Your wife is a nurse. What kind of nursing

does she practice?
A, Medical surgical.
Q. If you know, does she have any involvement

with sexuzl assault examinsticons?

a. No.

Q. Do you discuss her job with her on a regular
basig?

A. Yes.

Q. And if you heard a nurse testify in here you

realize you couldn't go home and get your wife's input on
whatever ghe had to say in here.

You have to just save your opinions on that
testimony for deliberations?

A Yea. F

Q. Do you think a viectim should act cne way or
ancther?

Do you have any expectations of how someone who
has been the victim of a crime should come in here and
gpeak to you?

A, Mo,

Q. Do you think everybody can have a different

personalities when they are speaking in public?

J
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A. Yes.

Q- Mr. Landis asked some questions earlier
about how you might adopt someone else's version of arn
evenkt over time.

A, Yes.

Q. You know, everybody would kind of come
te & consensus,

&, Yas.

0. Do you think that everyone, if four people
or five people witnessed this same thing, do you think
they would describe it identically?

A o,

Q. Based on things like their ability to
articulate, their memﬁry, all] different kinds of factors
like that?

A, Yeg.

2. Anything that would preclude you from
sitting in judgment of another?

A Mo,

£, If you helieve that the Stake has proved
its case beyond a reascnable doubt against the Defendant,
can you return a verdict of guilty?

&, Yes.

MS. KOLLINS: Thank vou.

Pazs for cause, Judge.
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THE COURT: Mr. Landisg?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR ORTA

BEY MR. LANDIS:

Q.

I heard you say you worked with the USPS.

I had 2 hearing problem. Did you BAY You were a royal

post ocfficer?
AL
Q.
A,

2.

Rural.
Oh, roral.
Yer, Post Office, rural.

Ckay. I was excited to find out what that

was, What's your route?

A,
Q.
A.

0.

I work in Henderaon.
Okay. Where exactly?
By Gibsen and Rutledge.

That's.my area. I am guessing as a postal

officer, it's all about the route, right?

The better the route, the better the job?

A

Q.

A = - A

I think they are all the same now.
They are?

Yes.

Do you mind working in Pahrump?
Oh vea.

Qkay,

As socon as after you and everyone else walked

in here, maybe before the Judge even said it, you realized
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that it's & c¢criminal trial?

A, Yesg,

Q. And you realized that Narcus here is a
criminal Defendant?

A. Yeg,

Q. What's the firgt thing that pops in your
head when you come to that realization?

. Nothing really.

Q. DNo?
AL Why?
Q. Corzect me if I'm wrong, before you came in

the door, you didn't know if this was a criminal or a civil

trial?
AL Ho.
Q. Were you hoping for one or the other?
b, Ho, I was in a jury pool for & lot of times.

1 am already here today to show up.

o. Not as Jucky as some other people, okay.

B, I got the picture,

Q. Cn that last jury you talked about, where
the lady passed out, 6r you did say passed out, or whatever
it wag, I think you did say pasged cut.

Were you happy or disappointed that that mistrial
was declared?

F. 1 It was ckay. I wasn't happy, but I wasn't
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locking forward to it, and I think they told us where to
go. 5o in a way, it was happy, but in a way, I was
digappointed.

Q. Well, correct me if I'm wrong. You're a
man who gets paid for his job when he iz here, right?

A Yes.

Q. You wanted to deliberate though, right,
eéspecially after putting in four weeks of time?

A e

Q. Ckay.

Do you think we as citizens of America, kind of
expect the State to omly prosecute guilty people?

A, No.

2. You don't think we expect that? Let me ask
you this:

Do you thin? we want that?

A. It just depends, you know, I mean, the
prosecutor where they think they are guilty, but eventyally,
10 years, 12 years, they are not.

. Popular case recently has been our friend,
C. J. Sinpron, who haé pending charges here in Clark County.

Have you read about that?

AL Ho.

Q. You haven't read about that?

A o.
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Q. You miéht be the only one. They will probably
be calling you for jury service on that case,

I will tell you, I always ask my favorite guestion.
I give one person a pass,

The second person I always ask my favorite guestion,
and try not to give them a pass.

The third person I tend to ask it, and then after
they answer it, I surprise them with a why .

Somebody stole my thunder today so I won't ask you
my final guestion.

Thank vou for your time.

Pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: Very good.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR LORETTO

BY THE CCURT:

g. Maryjo Loretto, is that correct?
A Yes.

Q. Mary --

A. It's Maryjo.

Q. Maryjo, do you go by Jo or --

A Do you go by Joe or?

&

I go by Jo.
Q. Jo, okay. All right, Jo. How long have
you been in Las Vegas?

&, 36 years.
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1 0. Good for you. Do you work?
2 A. Tes,
3 Q What do you do?
4 A. I am a third level tech. I work for a
5 Ccompany that resells software and hardware arocund the
& world, and I take care of other property.
7 0. 30 you are in an I T expert?
8 A, I don't know if I'm an expert but -~ I know
g my jJab.
10 . Who do you work for?
11 A. Genesis.
1z Q. Okay. Do you actually write software?
13 A Nao.
I
14 Q. Okay. Are you married?
15 A No.
I 1la Q. Do you have grown people?
17 A. Yes, one daughter.
18 Q. And what does she do?
I 18 A, She wast at Smith's as a bagger.
20 Q. Oh, okay. Have you or anyone close to you
I 21 ever been the vietim of or accused of any kind of a gexually
22 related offense?
| 23 A. Ho.
24 Q2. Lo yuu'cr anyecne close Lo you ever been the
25 victim of or accused of a crime?
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A. No.

Q. Okay. Have you ever had any training in law
enforcement?

A, No.

2. Have you ever been employed or anybody close

te you ever been employed in the capacity of law enforcement?
A. Yeg,
Q. Who is that?y
A, My youngest nephew 18 a police officer. I
have a nephew-in-law who is a police officer, and my other

nephew works at the Courthouse.

Q. Here?
A. Yes.
Q. Police pfficers, who do they work for? You

have got two nephews?
A Yes, a nephew-in-law, and my youngest nephew
are police officers a; Metro,
o Both Metro?
R, Yes,
Q And how long have they been on the department?
A My youhgest nephew has probably besen 14
years, and my nephew-in-law is probably two.
Q. Two years?
F Two .

Q. Are you pretty clese to these guys?
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Are they --Ithey are both newphews so that -- are
you pretty close to these guys?

F-3 They are pretty close, yes.

! Do you see them and talk to them a lot?

B Yem .

8] Do you talk to them about their jobs?

A We do have discussions, yes.

Q. Now, do you understand that the police officers
that are going to be testifying in this case aren't Meiro
officers.

They are from the Henderson Police Department.

But the fact that you have got two nephews that
You are pretty close to that are pelice officers, would
that cause you any difficulty in seeing a police officer
from the Hendarson Police Department on the witness stand?

A. In no way.

C. Would you treat the testimony of a police
cfficer from Henderson any differently than any non police
cfficer witness?

A. No.

Q. You could lock at him and realize that you
are going to have to treat him just like any other witness,
can you do that?

a. Yes.

Q. Okay. Did I ask you if you have been on a
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jury before?

A, I wag -- I have been called before but I
wasn't picked.

Q. ¥ou never actually got on the jury. You were
just in the jury pool?

A. Right.

Q. Ckay.

Anything about that experience having been on a
jury pool before that would cause you difficulty in sitting
on & jury in a case like thia?

A, No.

G. Ckay.

Can you think cf anything that I haven't actually
touched upon that might bear upon your ability to be fair
and impartial to both sides of this case, in this criminal
case?

A, No.

Q. Ckay.

Do you think that you have a healthy, neutral
kind of mindset approach to yvour duty as a jurar in this
case?

A. Yes.

o Do you think that you would be comfortable
if you were the Defendant or the prosecution with somebody

being on the jury that has your frame of mind being on the
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jury?
o Yasg.
THE COURT: Okay. GBood encugh.
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION QF JUROR LORETTO

BY M5, LUZATICH:

Q. Ms. Leorette, your daughter, how old is she?
A. 17.
Q. Doer she work at Smith's while she goes to

school or is she done with achonl?

A. No, she 1a still at school. She graduates

this Juns.

Q. Congratulations., Is she going to go to
uollege?

A, Well, we are working on that one.

Q. Well, bopefully?

AL Yem,

Q. Okay. Now, you mentioned you have two

nephews in law enforcement, one is two yvears on, is he
patrol?

A. Yesa.

Q. ¥es. Aand your nephew that's 14 years on,
has he done more than patrol? Has he been in other types
of sarvice?

A. Yes, he is applying right now for a sergeant.

0. But has he besn in the detective bureau,
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work like property crimes, sex crimes, major crimes,

anything like that?
A Yes.
2. Do you know which?
A. Well, a little bit of everything. He isg =
kind of -- he ig on TV a lot, too, s, I mean, he iz the
one that goes out when there is a crime, and stuff, and
he gets everything ready for the reports, the reporters,
0. Like the PIOQ, the public information officer?
A. Right.
. And then you also mentioned that you have

a close relative that works in the Courthouge?

A. Yes.

Q. Would it be like a bailiff, like Joe is?
F. Yes,

Q. Do you know for which Judge?

B Na. '

Q. Are you allowed to know that?

A, No

Q2. Now, you know, of course, that you can't

talk to any of these guys about what's going on in here.
You can't ask them guestions about what they are saying,
or anything like that, as hard as it might be, you ¢an't
do that wntil it's done. Once it's done, you can talk

to whoever you want to.
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Is that something that you think that you can
do or --

A Yes.

. All right. Do you think that different
people react differently te the same set of circumstances?

A Yes.

0. That is not unusual.

And different people perceive the same set of
circumstances differently,

Would you agree with that, based on Just perception
and age, and life experiences, and things like that?

A. Yes.

Q. Would you ¢onsider yourself to be the kind
of person who really carefully weighs everything you hear
or closer to sgomebody who might, vou know, listen and mayke
jump to a conclusion?

A. I weigh things, I believe.

a. Do you.weigh everything?

AL Yeg,

Q. And you will do that here, listen to everything
and not make any decisions until everything is all done
and submitted to you?

A Yes.

Q. And if you are serving as a juror, and you

ére back in the deliberation room, and everybody feels
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one way, but yvou feel a different way, what will vou da?

A. I wmul@ da it my way, and fight it

Q. All right. Will you listen to what they
have to Bay?

A Yes.

Q. Will you be open to at least the possibility
that waybe you had missed something?

A Yes,

Q. And if that were actually shown to you, ie
it possible that you could change your mind?

A. Yes.

Q. But if you were sure, would you stick to
your grounds?

AL Yes.

2. Okay. Now, is there anything that would
prevent you from being able to sit in judgment of someons?

B, M.

2. And if you do serve, and you hear all
the testimony, and you see the evidence, if you are
convinged beyond a reésmnable doubt that the Defendant
committed the crimes he is charged with, would you be
able to say, guilry?

&, Yez,

MS. LUZAICH: Thank you. Pass for cause.

THE CJOURT: Mr. Banks?
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR LORETTO
EY MR. BANKS:

Q. How do you do,

A. Good.

o. Let me ask you:

Did you walk in here today and say to yourself,
oh, my Ged, they have got another innocent man being accused
of a crime? -

. N

Q. What did -- what did you think when you
first walked in?

A, Hothing.

Q. But you didn't think that?

A No.

Q. Do you think that sometimes -- do you think
that just because somebody has been arrested, or accused,
that they have necessarily dene something wrong?

&, Wo.

Q. All right., What did you think of when you

heard cne charge, that it was a sexual assault charge?

2 That it was bad.

Q. Bad? .

B Yes.

Q. Yeah, it's one of our -- and like you heard

me say, I'm sure everyhody here agrees with that.
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Anything beyond, wow, that's bad, that it turns
your stomach, I mean, anything, any, any other kind of s
reaction?

A, That's‘it. that's bad.

2. Did you ever talk about sex assault cases
with your nephews that maybe if --

A, Not really, no.

Q. No? Okay. That's not something that you
just sit arcund and talk about and converse about everyday
I would imagine.

A, Mo,

C. Okay.

What do you see Mr. Landis's and my job in this
whole process, what do you think our job is?

A. To prove him innocent.

Q. Da you feel that if Mr. Landis and I have
not proven him inncceﬁt that we wouldn'‘t have done our job
you realize?

A Mayba sp,

Q. Okay.

And you know, like I said before, there are no
right or wrong answers here.

And just like we have been talking about proceedings,
situations, and decisions, and all that kind of stuff, and

even His Honor talked.about we bring our everyday life

|
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experiences to this -~ to this process, and T guess maybe
your, what you think Mr. Landis's and my job is is something
that has maybe evolved for you in your mind over the years,
is that fair?

A, Yes,

Q. Qkay.

And because it has evolved over the Yearg, it's
not semething that we just set aside, it is something that
I gquess is a part of you, that belief.

Is that fair?

A ¥es.

Q. Ckay.

Do you think that you can be fair ro the State
and to the Defense, if in your eyes Mr, Landis and I have
not done what you feel is our job, that is, prove our client
innocent?

A Yeg.

g. Do ycurthiﬂk -- should I have some concern
about that?

Because you believe that my job is, that I am
a4 professional, and I am going to do my job, and that is
to prove my client inngcent.

Is that & fair charvacterization? Kind of where
your mind is at on that particular issue?

A. Yas,
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A. Yeg.

Q. Would you consider yourself to be an
open-minded person?

A. Uh-huh,

Q. Are you somebody who hears somebody gomething
and kind of jumps to conclusions or very precisely weighs
out everything you say?

A, I wouldn't jump to conclusions, na.

o. If you are, some people do. That's not a
bad thing. I'm just Erying to figure ocut where in the
Bpectrum you are.

And you also have a daughter, correct?

A I do.

Q. How old is your daughter?

A. She is 31.

Q. Okay. So not anywhere near the age of
anybody that is going to tearify here,

Is there anything about this that would prevent
you from being able to sit in judgment of somecne?

A No.

Q. 8o if you do sit on this case, and you
are convinced, after you hear all the testimony and seseing
the evidence that you are convinced bevond a reasonable
doubt the Defendant committed the crime he is charged with,

would you be able to say gquilty?
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{Discussion off the record.)

MR. BANKS: Judge, can we approach?

THE COURT: Sure,

{Hheraupon.ra brief, informal discussion wag had
at the bench between the Court and ceunsel.)

THE COQURT: Okay. Come here while we are here.

{(Whereupon, another brief, informal discussion was
had at the bench between the Court and counsel | )

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR LORETTD
BY THE COURT: ({Comtinuing).

Q. Okay. I have got a couple of things
to explain to you,

This applies to everybody, and it's just important,
and when we go through this questioning process, sometimes
we get off on some philosophical areas, about what you think,
how you think about certain aspects of our criminal justice
system, and without having had any ingtruction, it is certainly
easy to have a variety of philosphies, but now I am going
Lo give you some instruction on the law on how it actually
works, and I want to see if you grasp it, and understand it,
and can bite inte it, ckay?.

As I said earlier, as Narcus Wesaley sits here,
he is the Defendant. He has only been accused. He is an
innocent man,

The whole purpose of this trial is to determine
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whether the State can meet their burden of proof of proving
that he is guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

The Defense.has certain privileges, one of which
15 they don't have to prove anything.

It's the State's obligation to prove the Defendant
guilty.

It's not the Defense's obligation to prove the
Defendant's innocencsa,

So at the end of the trial if the State puts on
their case, and proves absolutely nothing, the jury will
decide whether the State has proven the Defendant guilty
bevond a reasgcnable déubt, and not one conclusicn can be
simulated, or drawn by the fact that the Defense put on
not one witness,

That's the way the svatem works, and that's the
way the instruction in some fachion will be explained teo
¥ou,

How, do yvou understand that?

&. Yeg.

. 2ol whep ¥ou say in answer to these guestions
that it ig Defense counsel's job is to prove the Defendant
innecent, do you realize that in reality, the way it works
in the real courtroom, they don't have to prove anything.

They deon't have te prove he is innocent.

They don't have to prove one single, solitary
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thing.

They can sit there and do nothing but poke holes
in the State's case, énd that's all they have to do, and
that's all that they are required to do.

The fact that they may or may not have proven
has absolutely nothing to do with what goes on in the
btrial itself. They are permitted and allowed to do that,

just sit there,

Is that -- do you understand that?

A, Yeg .

Q Iz that ckay with you?

A. Yeasa,

o} I mean, if I cell You that that's the law,

and you just say, I don't think that's right, I mean, they
have to do something.

Can you follow those instructions and understand
them, and abide by them?

A, Yes.

Q. S0 all of that discussion when you First
gaid to Mr. Banks, that, vou know, their job was to prove
him innocent, you do understand that under our system,
they don't have to prove that he's innocent .

They don't have to prove a darn thing. Are vou
ckay with that?

A, I'm ckay with that.
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THE COURT: Ckay. Any more guestions, Mr. Banks,
that you want to ask?

I will give you a little leeway.

VOIR DIRE EXAMIMATION OF JUROR
BY MR. BANKS: (Continuing)

. But that is a belief that has evolved
in your mind over several years that defense counsel's
cbligation is to prove their client innocent?

A. Sure.

Q. Okay.

And sometimes, you know, human nature, I mean,
it's easy to =ay, can you get that g&side, but, I mean, if
these are things that you've thought about, and values that
You held for years, should I be nervous for my elient when
there is something that you, a thought that you had for
many years that you are able to say, you can just set it
aside and not consider and not think about it or de you
really think that you would be able to do Ethab?

A. Yes.

MR . BANKS: -Dkay. No further questions.

THE COURT: Okay. We are going to take z break
here. We are going to take an overnight break here.

It's is almost 10 after. So here iz what we
are going to do, a couple of things.

Firgt of all, T want everybody to make close

001694
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note where you are sitting because, and vou know what
because tomorrow, we are not going to come back here. We
are going to be next door, and it's going to be a little
different, we have got enough jurors ¢ff that we have got
encugh reom next door ko reconvene in the morning, okay?
Next door in Department 24.

80 just as best you can, see who ¥ou are gitting
next to, and in the morning, Joe will meat you outside the
double doors and bring everybody in, and Ery the best you
can to because the jury box over there is completely different
than it ias here. |

Just know where you are sitting, and who you are
sitting between. And then Joe will get you all fixed up.

There is one wmore thing. We have gone through
the process, and we are going to do this now, okay?

We have gone through the procees, and I have a
pretty good handle on the number of people that we have,
and the number of people that we are going to need to have.

So I am going to have the fellowing jurors in the
pool excused. So when I call your names, just go down to
the third floor, and let them know that YOu were excused
off, and they will recycle you in three or four months
back onto jury duty:

Frances Fraﬁklin. Prigilla Rivera.

TRE CLERK: Wait, wait, Judge, I need their number,

001695
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their badge number.

THE COURT: .Gkay. Frances Franklin ig number
250.

THE CLERK: 258, right?

THE COURT; I think 250.

THE CLERK: Oh, I made a mistake, 254.

THE COURT: 2587 Okav,

THE CLERX: Z58.

THE COURT: Priscilla Rivera is 449,

THE CLERK: _449, okay.

THE COURT: Romeo Samblerco.

THE CLERK: Number 384,

THE COURT: 384. Is it Cameron Sanchez?

THE CLERK: What number, Judge?

THE COURT: .3?2, all right.

JUROR SBANCHEZ: Carnen.

THE COURT: Carmen, Carmen, Carmen Sanchez.

THE CLERK: We already let her go,

THE COURT: 'Ch, all right,.

THE CLERK: She is the one that had child care
iggues.

THE COURT: Elisa Scarrone,

JURCR SCARRONE, Scarrone.
THE CCURT:

¥ou guys go down te the third floor. We are going

1'.L_ 280

Scarrone. The number ig 289,
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to have enough people, and I appreciate it.

Thank you véry much.,

JURORS:  Thank you, Your Henor.

(Abave-referred to jurors excused at this time.)

THE COURT: All right, Now, as for the rest of
us, we will be here tomorrow, but we are getting close,

We are making really very good process. This
won't take too much longer.

We are going to start at 10 o'clock in the morning.

I have a calendar that starts at 8:30. I am sure
we will be done before ten o'clock.

So that having been said, when you leave, again,
I am going to say this kind of casually, but I will repeat
thie, and please, please pay close attention.

Don't discu;s this case with anybody, including
each other,

You are going to have family, friends, overnight
recess, you are going to tell them that you are on a jury
poel, the jury is beihg picked, and that's it.

Don't say anything else,

Don't discuss the kind of case it is.

Don't discuss any of the facts that have heen
disclosed in this early process.

Just leave what's going on, and if anybody says

anything, just tell them that the Judge instructed us

N01697
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repeatedly to not say anything to anybody about the case.

If you do tﬁat, we just can eliminate the possibility
of having problems.

That having been Baid, vou are admonished not
to converge amongst yourselves, or with anyone else, on any
subject having to do with thisg trial, or any, including in
persen. having had anything to do with this trial.

I am going to instruct you not to listen, listen
Lo any reports or commentaries on any aspect of this trial
through any medium of information, which includes radio,
television network, internet.

Don't form or express any opinions whatscever on
any aspect of this trial uatil such time as this case has
been finally submitted ke the Jury.

That having'heen said, you are in overnight
recess.

Meet Joe outo in front of the deors tomorrow
morning about five till 16.

Again, please try to avoid contact with anybody
that deesn't have one of those juror badges on.

Pon't ralk to anybody that might be a witness.
If you have a question, ask Joe.

A JURCR: What time?

THE COURT: About five till 190,

A JUROR: Five to 10 tomorrow morning?

001698
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THE COURT: Right.
A JUROR: Tﬁank you .
THE COURT: Thank you all.
Ak
(Whereupon, a recess was taken until 10:45,
Thursday morning, April 10, 2008. At thar time, 311
parties present, the folleowing proceedings were had in

open court in the absence of the jury panel:)

wodrdrkn

' 169
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I get no money. I have to work.

THE COURT: That's something that happens to a
lot of us.

Unfortunately, that's --

JUROR RIVERA: (Interpesing) I have to pay a
mortgage for next moenth,

THE COGURT: 1I'm sorry?

JUROR RIVERA: I got to pay my mortgage for
next month,

THE COURT: "It will only be a couple of days.

The next couple of days aren't going to make or break

anybody.
JURCR RIVERA: Did you say five days, Your Honor?
THE COURT: I'nm sorry?
JUROR RIVERA: Didn't you say five days?
THE COURT; Well, not till Tuesday. That's the
latest.

JUROR RIVERA: That's five days, Your Honor,
That’s hard. .

THE COURT: You won't have to work Saturday and
Sunday. You will have to add that on.

JUROR RIVERA: WNq, My schedule is Tuesday through
Saturday.

THE COURT: Tuesday to Saturday,

Hell, let's see how we are doing here because,

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6187
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i mean, those reasons aren't normally good encugh,

All right. Now, 1 am going to explain real
quickly the function of a jury, and I am going to ask
and make sure that everybody can do what I am explaining
to you.

In Jury trials, there are actually two judges,
There is the jury that acte collectively as the dudge of
the facts of the case, and there is myself, who is the
Judge that presides over the proceeding and instructs the
jury an the law of the case.

So I need to make sure that anybody on this
jury understands their role as a fact finder, and their
respongibility to listen and follow the instructions on
the law that the Court gives you.

S0 I need to know:

Is there anybody who could not follow those
inatructions, even if though thosze instructione differ
from what you believe the law is or ought to be?

In other words, you have got to follow my
ingtructions on the law even if you don't like them.

Is there anybody that would be upable to do
that?

Ckay, the answer is no.

There are a few principles of law in criminal

cases that I am going to explain to you real guickly, and

no1601
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I nead to understand those principles, and you don't have
a problem with them.

The -- this'is an information, right?

THE CLERK: Yes, Your Honor, second amended.

THE COURT: There is -- the information is the
document that is used to charge a Defendant with a crime.

It i3 simply an accusation.

It 15 not evidence of guilt in any fashion.

The Defendant, as he sits here today, is innccent. ! I
The purposa of this trial is to determine whether or not
the State of Nevada can meet their burden of proof.

They must p&ave that the Defendant is guilty I
beyond a reascnable doubt.

As he sits here right now, no evidence has been
admitted. He is innocent.

Is there anjone in this jury pool who does not
understand that concept or believe in those legal principles?

The answer i3 no.

Is there anybody that knows anything at all about
this casge?

Ho.

All right., We are going to start now what is a
little more pointed voir dire, voir dire, however you want
to say it, and I will now a&tart to ask persons here in the

jury box questions,

001602
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They will be the same questicns.

Everybody is going to be asked the same guesticns.
A1l right.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR MAGURA
BY THE COURT:

A, Yes.

Q. You are aoing to be the first one, and I
will give you freedom o that you kind of have a little
bit of an idea of what I am going to be asking you.

I am going fo ask you how long you have been in
Las Vegas, where you work, what kind of training you have,
if you are married, what your husband or your wife do, if
they work.

Do you have children, or do you have adult
children?

What do they do for a living?

Have you ever been trained in law enforcement?

I'1l ask if you have ever been on a jury.

I will agk if you have ever been on a jury. I
will ask if you have ever been rche victim of or accused
of a sexual related crime, in fack, 1 am going to ask you
that first.

And then we will ask if you have ever been the
victim of or charged with a crime in general.

Iz there anything in your background that would

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 '.-'{}2-3!'.}4-615'7001603
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cause you t¢ glve the testimony of a police officer more
or lesz weight than aﬁybady elge?

If you can withhold forming an opinion about
any aspect of this case until afrer you have heard all
of the evidence in the case, and one real important
question I am going to ask you, the very last question
will be this:

If you were sitting over here as the Defendant
or a5 a prosecutor, would you be comfortable with somebody
being on the jury thaF has your frame of mind, ckay?

And I am going to ask everybody as we go those
game basic guestions.

S0, Molly, besfore we get into all of that other
kind of stuff, have you ever been the victim of or accused

of a sexual related offerze?

A No.

Q. Okay. How long have you been in Las Vegas?
A. Three years.

Q. Three or i0?

A, Thres,

Q. Three years. Where did you come from?

A, Ohieo.

Q. Ohig?

A Yes.

Q. Are you woerking?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173
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I am a teache

o]

» 0 ¥ 0 p 0 ¥ o p

]

b

- A

consultant fo
My
the County, a

He's 2 nuresa.

Yes,

Where do you work?

I work for the Clark County School District.
K,

What about, are you married?

Mo, divorced.

Do you have grown children?

Grown children.

S0 nobedy is employed?

My children?

Yes,

They are all employed.

Ch, good. All right. What do they do?

Cne works for the Department of Justice in

What does he do?
He ig an antitrust economics counselor.
Not an attorney?
Ho.
Okay, ’Hhu else?
My other son worka in Asia. He is a
r computers.
daughter is a librarian at Ashville, part of

nd my other son is in Vancouver Washington.
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Q. Well, good for you.

Have you ever had any kind of specialized training
in law enforcement?

A Ho.

Q. Anybody close to you?

i No.

Q. Can you think of any reason in your background
that would make it difficult for you to give a police cfficer's
testimony any greater or lesser weight than anybody elze?

A No.

Q. And you would treat him just like any other

witness?

A Yes,

Q. No problem?

A. No problem.

Q. Would ch -- have you ever been on a jury
before?

A. Yes, actually, in the early '80's.

0. In Ohio?

A, In Ohig.

Q. Where in Chic are you from?

A. Lima. I am not from there, I shouldn't gay
that.

a. Okay.

A I got stuck in Ohic for 36 years, serry.
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Q.

civil court?

&

= e W

Q.
in like a jury
A,
Q.
of the jury?
A.

Q.

did that jury deliberate and reach a wverdict?

AL

2.

Is there anything about having participated in
that jury service that would make it diffieult for you to

git on a jury in this'case and be fair and impartial to

both sides?

S50 you were on & jury in the early '80'g?
Yes.

In Ohic?

Yes.

What kind of case, was it criminal or in

It was criminal but it was --

Okay. Let me ask the guestion.

Ckay.

S¢ 1t was a criminal trial?

¥Yes,

Were you actually on the jury or were vou
pocl?

No, I was on the jury.

You were on the jury. Were you the foreman

NG,

Did -- without telling us what happened,

Mo, it was settled out of court.

Okay, all right.
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A. No.
. I need'to kind of put -- whatever the
instructions, whatever you remember about it, I need you

Lo kind of forget that.

A. Well, it was easy to forget.
0. It was easy to forget?
A. Qf course.

Q. All right. Well, that's good.

Let me gee here, T think we pretty much got all
the good stuff hers.

Can you witﬁhold forming an opinion about anything
having to do with this case until you have heard all the

evidence, and I have instructed you on the law?

A, I can do that, yes,

Q. Okay.

A. Yes.

Q. Do you think that you have a nice, neutral

kind of frame of mind? You don't have any biases or
prejudice towards or against anybedy, or anything, that
would cause you any different in sitting as a fair and
impartial juror to both sides?

A Your Honor, I have no problem with that.
I could be fair.

0. Aa I séid. if you were sitting over here

as one of the litigants in this case, either for the

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-0)16"7 8
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prosecution or the defense, would you be comfortable
with a juror on the jﬁry that has your frame of mind?
A Yeas.
THE COURT: OQkay. Questions?
MS. LUZAICH: Thank you.
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR MAGURA

BY M5. LUZAICH:

Q. Ms. Magura, how are you doing?

A Fine.

Q. You said you were divorged., What does the
ex do?

A. He i retired.

Q. What did he retire from?

B, He was a university prafessor.

Q. Okay. So nothing to do with -- he wasn't

a police officer, or anything like that?

A, Na.
Q. What did he teach?
A, Economics,
Q. Okay. And what -- you are a teacher here
in town?
Yes, I am.

What grade do you teach?

I teach art from grades three through five,

Lo v

Ckay .

' n
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Do you know anybody that had ever been either
the victim of or accused of a sex offsnza?

A Ho, I don't.

Q. Do any of your kids have kids?

A, Yes.

. Grandkids? How many?

B. Five.

. Ckay. If you sit on a case like this,

the charges you heard involved robbery, but it also involved
sexual assault.

Well, obviocusly, a girl is going to come in here
and talk about having been sexually assaulted. She is in
her, you know, mid t¢ late teens.

¥You have a daughter who is older than that, you
know, you will be able to puk that aside, right?

AL Yes.

2. Okay. If you serve as a jurer in this case,
YOu are going to have to evaluate the testimony of all the
people who come in to testify.

Is that something that you feel comfortable doing?

A, Yes.

Q. Would you consider yourself to be a fair
and impartial person?’

A. Yes.

Q. Do you have common sense?

Les M. Bahry, CCR 173 152-354~615901610
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A. Hope so.

q. You will bring it into the courtroom with
you. You won't leave it outside just because there is a
Judge, and a robe, and a flag?

B . No, I won't.

Q. Knowing what you know about yourself, ia
there anything that would prevent you from being ahle to
sit in judment of someone?

&, No.

Q. 8o, if you listen to all the testimony, see
any evidence, if you are cenvinced bevond a reasonable doubt
that the Defendant committed the crimes he is charged with,
would you be able te say, guilty?

A. I would.

MS., LUZATCH: Thank you. Pass for cause,

THE COURT: The Defendant, who ie going to go
firer?

Mr. Banks.

MR. BANKS: Yes, sir.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR MAGURA
BY MR. BANES:

Q. Ma. Magura?

A. Yag.

Q. How do you do,

¥You said, and you said, and I don't want to
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misquote you here, bué if I heard you, 36 years vyou were
stuck in Chio?

k. I don't know, I don't know how I was but T
wag in Chic. I'm sorry.

). Ng, I -- my boss, I just, you know,

A. He gald that's where we moved from. I like
the ocean.

Q. Ckay. You are not a landlocked kind of
person?
Right.
50 you came right to Las Vegas, Nevada?

For a different reagscon,

o » o »

A different reason, and, I mean, I don't
mean ta pry. .

A No.

Q. And there are no right or wrong answers to
any of this stuff, everybody, we are just trying to get
the most fair jurors for both sides.

What -- what was the situwation that you left?
Why did you leave Ohin?

A, I retired from teaching in Ohin. I came
here. I'm a teacher.. I thought I could make more money .,

Q. And you are teaching here?

2. Yes.

Q. And how long did you teach in Ghio?
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A. I spent 21 years in Ohio, three years in
Massachusetts, two years in Pennaylwvania.

Q. What agez did you teach generally?

A. I taught elementary.

Q. Ckay, like one through six?

A. A through six except second grade.

Q. Okay. And you raised -- you raised your
kids yourself, and so you have had a lot of exXperiance
with a lot of different kinds of kids?

A. I didn;t raise them by myself. They werse
in college when I worked.

Not by yourself,

. Yes.

Q. I meant, you yourself have raised children,
I'm sorry?

A, That's ckay.

Q. I will be more clear. And you got a lot of
experience with a lot of kids over the years?

A. Yez.

Q. Okay. A lot of different perscnalities with
those kids?

A. 2% yeare of teaching, ves.

Q. Okay . +Somﬂ behavicral problems with some of
those kids?

A. That's for sure, gome problems with some of

001613
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What about bullying?
Bullying?

Did you ever -- bullying? Was there ever

Pullies atr schoel that vou know of?

2.

» o ¥ 0 p O PO

There ?s usually a couple of bullies, yes.
Ckay.

We have bullieg svery day in school.

Iz that here or is that in Chio or is that --
That's here.

Reallyé

Every classroom, yes, bullies in the classroom.
Oh, wow, 1 didn't know that,

Yes.

I guess because bullying is -- becomes so

much of a problem that everybody is raising their hand saying

I won't be a bully.

A

No, it's not so much of a problem. It is just

a prchlem with some of them,

Q.

Okay, ckay. The kids that get bullied, not

that they are weaker personalities, but maybe the bully ig

able to, I don't know, get them to do things, or they pick

on them in certain ways, or scare them, or --

a,

Yes, sometimes that happens. They pick on

someone, things like that.
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Q. 21l right. Have you ever been in a real
stressful situation?

A. Such as?

Q. Where you are really, really scared for you,
or for somebody else?

A. You mean in my family?

2. Anywhere, just in your lifetime?

A, I euppose I have., I am pretty old. There
ig stress out there,

Q2. Yeah.

A. But I don't what you are -- I don't know
exactly what you mean, I mean, we have sveryday atresses,
We have stressesz.

Q. Ckay. Well, let me ask you this.

I heard you say, I think I heard you say divorce.

A, Yes.

0. Was that kind of a streasful thing for you?
L. Yesg, ikt is.

Q. Qkay.

Have you known other folks that have gotten

divorced over the years?

A. Yeg.

Q. Okay. And that's a pretty stressful situation,
I would imagine?

A. Yes.
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Q. Is everyhody at their best in thinking
rationally and clearly in stressful situations like that?

A. Some people are, some pecple aren't.

Q. Okay.

It just kind of depends on perhaps what you
bring to the table, and the severity of the styess in the
sitwaticn, is that fair?

A, That's fair I would think.

MR. BANKS: T think that's all I have. Thank
you 8¢ much.

Pass for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Wayne, iz it --

JUROR DALEY: Daley,

THE COURT: Daily.

VOIR DIRE EXAMIKATION OF JURCR DALEY
BY THE COURT:

Q. Hayne,tfirst of all, important guestion,

have you ever been THE victim of or accusged of any kind

of a sexually related cifense?

A. Mo, gir.

9] Anybody close tao you?

A. Nes.

8] Ckay. How long have yvou besn in Las

Vegas?

A Seven and a half years.
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Q. Are you married?

F- Yes, sir.

Q. Do you work?

A. Yes, I do for the Coast Casinos Bowling
Centers.

. What about your wife? Dges she work?

A. She is dipabled.

Q. Okay. Do you have grown children?

A No children at all. 1 have a stepson.

Q. Ckay. 'Is he cold encugh to be to he employed?

A, Yes, he's 30,

Q. Okay. What does he do for a living?

A He is an electrician for Fisk Electric here.

He works at the City Center.
Q. Okay. Have you ever received or been employsd

in any kind of a law enforcement capacity?

A. Na, =Bir.

2. Have you received any training in law
enforcement? '

A No,

Q. Ckay.

Can you think of anything that has happened to
you because of people’ that are cloae to you, family, friends
that are in law enforcement that would cause you to give

the testimeny of a police officer any greater or lesser

Lee M, Bahr., CCR 173 Ta2-
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weight than any nther.nﬂn pelice cifiger or witness?

A, Mo, Your Honor.

Q. Okay. Have you ever been on a jury bafore?

A No, this the first time.

2. Have you ever or anybody close to you ever
been the victim of or accused of any kind of a crime?

A Na.

Q. Okay. You are pretty easy.

Do you think you would have any trouble withholding
the formation of an opinion about anybedy, or anything having
to go with thia trial until after you have heard all the
evidence, and I have instructed you on the law?

A Mo, sir.

0. Can yoﬁ de that?

A. ¥Yag, s5ir.

2. Ckay.

Do you think that you have a good, healthy, neutral
frame of mind so that if you were one of the litigants, and
you were sitting over here at cne of these tableg either as
8 prosecutor or a Defendant, would you be comfortable with
somebody being on the jury that has the frame of mind that
you have?

A Yes, I would,

THE COURT: Ckay. Counsel?

ME. KOLLINS: Thank you, Judgs,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6160 (116518
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR DALEY
BY MS5. KOLLINS:
Q. Good afternocon, Mr. Daley.
A, Hi.
Q. Where éid you come from before you came to
Las Vegag?
A, Scuthern California,
0. What did you do when you lived in Southern
California?
A. I worked in the bowling center business
for about 37 years.
Q. And when you say "the bowling center business",

in what capacity do you work there?

A. 2e the coordinator, the public relations.

g. Okay. Tournaments, stuff like that?

A, Yes.

0. You have a stepgson. Has he resided with
you -- have you been ;agethﬂr with his mother since he was
small ox --

A. Bince he was 18,

Q. Okay. Sc did he go to college or any technical
school when he lived with you or --

A Yeah, he moved up to Northern California to --
he went to some college up there for like a semester. That

wag 1it.
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Q. Okay. And now he is back in Vegas?

&, Yeah, he moved from Pennsylvania to Vegas to
get work because of the weather out here so --

Q. So much for that empty map, huh?

A Yeah, really.

0. You are geoing to hear from some kids hers
in this case that went through some pretty traumatizing
events. Do you have any expectation of what, say, a victim
of sexual assault should sound like when they testify?

A, Not really, no.

Q. Do you think everyone reacts the same to
every sltuaktion?

A. Ohno.

Q. Would this person have to he crying for vou
to find her credible?

A. Hoa, not at all.

a. You have never known anyone that has been
accused of 3 crime, arrested for a crime?

Mever had any interaction with law enforcement,
managing bowling centers?

A, Well, yes, one of the guys I worked with
at the Orleans actually is a Metro police officer right
now .

Q. Okay. And a Metro police officer full-time

and works with you part-time?

Lee M, Rahr, CCR 173 ?nz-sm-aleﬂolsga
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A. Nao, he worke with them full-time. He is
now with the Clark County School Distriet.

Q. Do you socialize with him?

A. I talk to him about once every two weeks.

Q. Do you talk about what he does for a living,
what he does as a Metro officer, or anything like that?

A. We do every once in a while, but mostly we
are just really good friends.

Q. Okay.

Would you let your friendship with him in any
way influence what decision you might make in here?

A. No, I dan't think 8¢ at all.

Q. You wouldn't feel a need to justify your
verdict to him one way or the other?

A. No.

Q. How did you feel when you got your jury
summons, having not ever served before?

A. I said I guess they finally caught up to
me after 56 years.

Q. Yeah, they found you. I know,

Aftrer you sit here, and you listen to the
evidence, and if you bealieve the Defendant is guilty as
charged, based -- beyond a reasonable doubt, based on
what you hear, can you return a verdict of guilty?

A. Yes, I could.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?Dz-aﬂénﬁlﬁﬂ[}lﬁzl
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Q. Anything that prevents you from zitting
in judgment of another?

Al No, ncF really. I mean, I'm not really --
I don't have a prejudice. I guess it would be called a
prejudice. I just doen't like people that come into our
country and disrespect our country, not any certain, you
know, background, race, or anything, but anybody that
would come in here and disrespect what the United States

iz built on,
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Q. Ckay. But that has nothing to do with --
A. Nothing to do with, yeah.

Q. -- with thig case?

A Right. No,

Q. So, in other words, it's pot sitting in

judgment, just anybody that would commit a crime jin the

United States, you have a problem with, not just -- I

guess I don't understand your response. Maybe it's my

question.

A,

2.

evidence an

&,

Q.

Mo, not as & crime like this, no.

Do you have a problem sitting and receiving

Oh neo.

Ang working with a group of your peers and

coming to 2 conclusion?

A,

No, not at all.
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M5. ROLLINS: All right, pass for cause,

THE COURT: OQkay. Mr., Landisg?

VOIR DIRE: EXBAMINATION OF JUROR DALEY
BY MR. LANDIS

. Good afterncon, s=ir.

The Judge said, you are pretty easy, and I will
tell you a story.

When I was about 1€ years old, I was with a
bunch of my friends, and we were in my parents' garage,
and we were talking about school, and we may have been
talking about a certain female, and one of my friends may
have said something aiong the lines, well, she's easy.

Mom busts through the door, and she says, you
never say, anybody is easy. So I am not going to repeat
that.

We talked a-little bit about -- the Judge talked
a little bit about the standard of procf, and it‘s the same
standard of proof in every criminal trial in this country,
and it's beyond a reascnable doubt, It's the highest standard
we have.

A Right.

Q. Do you think that standard igs & good measure?
Do you think it's too high, possibly too low?

A, No, I think it's good.

Q. Do yﬂu.think that standard may make it too

001623
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tard for the State or prosecutors to sometimes convier

quilty people?

A Ho.,
Q. No?
A No.
Q. Another principle we have in this case, and

in every case is criminal Defendants have the right to
remain silent.

A. Right.

Q. They have the right to not cestify?

A. Yeah,

Q. Even b;yﬂnd that, we a5 defense counsel don't
have any duty toc present evidence to you?

A, Yes.

Q. You can hear the Stake's case, wa could stay
gilent, and not say a word, and if you don't think that
they've met that burden, it'ps your duty, ag the instructions
will tell you, tc acquit that person.

How do you feel about those thinga?

A, I think it's a given right, you know, like
you say, if he does not want to testify, and that they don't
think they can prove it beyond, you know, a doubt, we can
come to some type of wverdict.

Q. I have never sat on a jury. 1 am not quite

a5 experienced as you. I hope I get to your age without

001624
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having to, but I don't know, I mean, gitting on a jury with
somebody aitting there hearing these accusations for day
after day.

A. Yeah.

Q. Is there something that ticks and says, why
doesn't this guy talk?

A, I, I don't know. Like I said, I have never
done thig. I really couldn't tell you.

Q- Are you comfortable with that?

b I think I am, y=s.

Q. Ckay. I will ask you my very favorite.
quezstion for juries in the whole world.

Do you think it's worse if a guilty person gets
off or an innocent person gets convicted?

A. 1 really don't have an answer for that. I --

Q. It's a tough gquestion, I know.

A IE iz, it i=.

Q. No one ever wants to answer it. T will let
you off the hook, but nobody else is getting a free pass.

Thank you, sir.

A. You aré welcome.

ME. LANDIS: I will pass for cause.

Fass for cause, Judge,

THE CQURT: Very good.

VOIR DIRE BXAMINATION OF JURCR KENIEUTUBHE

0016723
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BY THE COURT:

2.

help me out here, Is it Kenieutubbe?

A. Kenieutubbe.

2 Kenieuvtuhbea.

A. Uh-huh.

Q Tell me about yourself, Haward.

A All right. I have been in Vegas ahout 15
years. I am disabled.

Prior to coming here, I was -- I am from L. A.

Prior to my losing my leg, I was employed as a
sheet metal mechanic for aircraft and label ships, and
the only conviction I-ever had was a DUI, That was back

in '78, I believe, and that's about it.

Q.

2o F

P o » o

Q.

any kind of law enforcement in your --

A.

Is it Howard? And you are going to have to

Are vou married?

No, I'm not, single.

Do ynu'have children?

No kids.

No kids, How did you lose your leg?
Diapetis.

Ckay. How long ago was that?

Eight Qears ago.,

Have you ever -- were you aver employed in

No, I did serve four years in the Nawy.

np16°6
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Q. Ckay .
Have you ever been accused of or the victim of

any kind of a sexually related offense?

A Ne ,

C Anybody close to you?

A Ho.

Q Okay. You sald you spent four years in the

Navy. You didn't have anything to do with the shore patrol,
did you?

A I served a couple of times when we were in
port on shore patrol.

Q. Okay. But did they give you any kind of
special training in law enforcement?

A, Ch no, they just gave us z litkle helmet
and a baton.
Gave you a helmet --
And watch the bhovs.
And then go hit them over the head.
Yeah, ér get hit,

Cr get hit on the head?

> o ¥ 0 ¥ 0o

Yag,

[l

All right. Have you ever been on a jury

hefore?
A, No, I haven't, no.

Q. Have you ever been the victim of or accused

J

001627
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of any kind of a crime?
A, Just tpat our.,
That DUI?
Yes.
Other than that, nothing else?

Mo, nothing else.

Lo B =0

Okay.

Have you had an experience of any sort that you
could think of that would cause you to give greater or lesser
welght to a police officer witnesa as opposed ta a non police

officer witness?

A. Mo .

2 Can you treat a police officer as a witness?
A. Yeg.

Qo Exactly the way you would treat any other

non police officer witness?

A Right.

Q. Okay. Do you have any friends in law
enforcement?

A, No .

Q. Can you think of anything that we haven't
touched on that would cause you to have difficulty in
being fair and impartial to both sides in a case like

this?

001678
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& Do you think that you have a nice, healthy,
neutral frame of mind that would make you an ideal juror
if you were sitting here as either as the defense or the
prosecution, would you be the kind of juror that you would
want to have, sitting gn the jury?

A Yes, I believe so.

THE COURT; Okay. Sounds good to me,

MS. LUZAICH: Thank you.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR KENIEUTUEBHE
BY M=. LUZAICH:

Q. So tell me, Mr. Kenieutubbe, what do you think
about yourself would make yourself a good jurcor?

A, T would treat everybody fair, and I always
listen to both sides whoever, you know, I listen te, you
know, and kind of pick my own decision about the matter,
whatever comes up.

o Ckay.

As a juror, the Judge mentioned earlier that you
would be the judge of the facts. You get to decide what
happens in this case after hearing all the evidence and
testimony from the witness stand.

Do you think that you could be comfortable evaluating
people and making that determination?

A. I, not -~ I would listen to the faoks. I

would listen to the facts, and then make my determination

001679
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on that,

Q. Okay.

Well, sometimes when you listen to facts, they
conflict with each other. One person says, blue shirt, the
gbther person says green shirt?

A Right.

Q. Or whatever. That's what I mean by weighing
conflicting testimony.

S0 do you think you would be able -- would you be
comfortable doing that?

A. Oh yes, uh-huh.

Q. Okay. You would listen to what everybody
has to say and see ho? it kind of comports te each other,
right?

A. Right.

448 So when there is some conflicting testimony,
could it be as easy as maybe just somebody forgot something,
or was mistaken?

A, It is pogasible, yesah.

2. But it's also possible that somebody was
being intentionally dishonest?

. Right,«that could arise, too, yeah.

Q. That wouldn't --

A, No.
Q.

-- be out of the ordinary, right?

001630
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A, Right.

Q. Would it surprise you that it's possible
that somebody could come in here, raise their right hand,
swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth, and then not tell the whole truth?

A, It's posgible.

. Do you think that when pecple do that, it
is because they have a reason to?

A They might, yeah.

Q. I mean, people don't come in and lie under
vath just for the heli of it, right?

A, Well, it's a human -- it's in the human.

To say where some people would kind of not tell the truth

just because it's -- they think it's true,

Q. The trith appears different to different
people?

A Right.

Q. Based on percepticn?

A, Right ..

Q. Okay.

Do you think that if you are serving as a juror
in this case, and you go back into the deliberation room,
and 11 pecple feel one way, and you feel a gifferent way,

what do would you do?

A, I would state my peoints on the matter and

001631
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kind of sit back and listen to them and as to why -- try

to figure out why they are lsooking at the matter in =z
different way, and maybe I have to -- maybe I missed something
along the road, you know, that would convince me to change

my mind.

Q, So it's possible that if they pointed out
something, you would be able to change your mind?

A. Right.

Q. But if you were convinced of your peint of
view, would you hang tough?

A. Right., I would.

Q. Okay. What if it's Friday, it's five to
five, and you have been here for a really long time, and
you want to go. Will vou c¢hange your mind just because
of that?

A, Oh no,.ch ne, I will sit here all night.

438 Okay. Well, hopefully, we won't make you
stay that long.

Is there anything about you that would prevent
vou from being able t? sit in judgment of someone?

A.  No.

Q. Sc if you do listen to all the evidence
and testimeny, and you are convinced bevond a reasonabls
doubt that the Defendant committed the crimes he is

charged with, would yéu be able to =may, guilty?

001632
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A Yes.

M5. LUZAICH: Thank you.

Pasz for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr, Banks, your turn?

MR. BANKS: Thanks, Judge.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR KENIEUTUBEE
BY MR. BANKS:

Q. It's Mr. Xenieutubbe or tubbay?

A. Wall, you can say Kenisutubbe.

Q. Kenieutubbe, ckay, nice to meet vyou.

You were talking with Ms. Luzaich a little
bit about truth, and how somebody may think gomething
is the truth,

Would you agree that somecne’'s version of
the truth really depends on a couple of things, their
perception of an event maybe?

A. Right.

2. And wh;t they bring to the table, their

Life experiences. Would you agree with that?

A, It depends on what their life experiences
are,

Q. Ckay. 'And that's a great point because
a8 we -- as we get older, and, you know, necessarily, we

have more life experiences?

A, Yasg,

lLee M, Bahr, CCR 173 F02-804-6167
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Q. Maybe more stressful situations that we've

kind of been through?

A. Right.

2. To maybe draw on?
A Yes.
Q. In deciding, um, in deciding how we mayhe

approach a situation?

. Right, yeah, aspects of life.

C. Okay. Do you want to serve?

A Ch yeah.

g Ckay.

What did you think when you heard sexual asszult
with use of a deadly weapon?

A. That don't sound good to me.

Q. Why?

A. Because I think if somecne is taking advantage
of somecne against their will, and it's just my cutleaok on
life as, you know, that's criminal to me.

And on the other side of the coin is they also
have got to prove, you know, that he did it.

Q. Okay.

A, And that's the reason I think I would be a
good on the jury because I have to listen to both aspects.

Q. Bure.

A. And, like the lady said, I'm assuming a

001634
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little, but the innocent man and the guilty man went free
or the imnocent man went to prison.

Q. That was Landis.

A, I think that was a good gquestion because
he would have to really look at what was presented.

Like the prosecution is supposed to present the
facts and prove the facts, and to me, that's scmething
both sides would have to convince me of, of the party
being guilty of that fact.

Q. What do you see my and Mr. Landig's job
be? What do you -- what do you perceive our job ko he?

A. Yours 1s to defend the innocent until
proven guilty is the basis of the Conatitution that I
believe in.

. I think a lot of what you said here today,
if everybody in the room would rely and probably agrees
with a lot of what you've said here.

I don't want to ask, and I imagine, a lot of
people would agres wiFh you.

Do you feel that people should be held responsible
for their actions?

A Correct.

2. Okay.

Do you think that pecple should be held responsible

for more than their actions?

l

001635

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TO2-804-6147




10

1l

12

13

14

15

1lg

17

18

13

20

21

22

23

24

25

"; {" 220

A. No.

Q. And why not?

A. Because, to me, I don't want to say the
Defendant, but he is here on one matter, on that specific
matter, and that's it, no more and no less. He is here
for that one marter, and that's our job just to concentrate
on that matter and decide guilty or not guilty.

Q. Okay. And I guess it may -- let me expand
a little bit, life in general, I mean, somebody shouldn't

be on the hook for zomething --

A, Right.
Q. -- that maybe somebody else did?
A Right .

MR. BANKS: Okay. Thank you for your honest

answerse today.

Pass for cause, Your Honor.

MS. LUZAICH: Could we approach?

THE COURT: Sure.

(Whereupon,-a brief, informal discussion was
had at the bench between the Court and ceunsel,}

| THE BAILIFF: Anybody who needs to go to the

restroom can just go ahead and go.

THE COURT: No, no, Joe, we are going ko take
a4 break here in just a second. Everybody juat relax.

We are going to take a break.

l
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THE BARILIFF: Hold on.

THE COURT: Okay. We are going to take a break
for the next 10 minutes, give everybody a chance to go

Lo the restrocom, and I am going to admonish you, the

tirst of about 500 times during the course of this trial.

We are going to take a 10 minute break, you can
go outaide, you can go Lo the restroom, meet ocutzide, meet
Joe cutside, out here, and during the next 10 minutes, I
don't wank you bto discuss with anybody, including amongst
yourselves, anything having te do with thia trial about
anyhody haviﬁg to do with this trial.

1 don't want you to watch, listen or read any
reports or commentaries about anything connected with this
trial through any medium of information, which includes
newspapers, radio, television network, or internet.

Don't form or discuss any opinicn on any subject
relating to this trial until such time a8 this case has I
been submitted to the jury.

That havinglbeen gaid, you've gob 10 minutes,
and then meet Joe outside in 10 minutes.

There you go. We are on break. We are going
to come back before the jury panel comes back in.

ik ek
{Whereupon, a brief recess was had,

After recegs, all parties present, the following
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proceedings were had in gpen court in the absence of the
jury panel:)
I

THE BAILIFF: Aall right, remain seated. Court is
back in session.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. KOLLINS: Judge, when we left, we were at
the bench, and we had lodged the cobjection that the line
of questioning ko the jury as to on whether somecne can be
responsible for ancother's conduct is appropriate.

First of all, that's incorrect on the law.

¥You can be responsible for the actions or the
actions of another can be iB repeated to you either as a
coconspirator or an aider and abetter, and that is how
this case is charged.

And so, you know, if we are going to give them
a4 primer on the law, then we are going to have to give
them a primer on the whole law,

Our pogition is they shouldn't be able to
prejudge the evidence, prejudge the case, and that line
of questicning was inappropriate for purposes of jury
selection.

THE COURT: .I don't, you know, I don't -- I think
that you are correct phraseclogy in terms of what somebody

else does or that is -+ it is probably not appropriate.
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I think if éﬂu want to take that is appropriate
tc say, scmebody tempted me, bullied, and if you want to
take that kind of -- and 50 you are saying that somebody
could be intimidated by somebody else, you can be bullied
by somebody, bklah, bleh, blah, if you want to take that
approach, I think that's fins.

I don't think there is anything wrong with
questioning them if they understand the potential, have
you ever known a bully, did they intimidate you, or did
they do something that you wouldn't want to do, I think
that that's fine, but I think that --

MR. BANKS: And the --

THE COURT: -- the legal concept of responsibility
for somebody else's aﬁt is probably getting -- then we
are going to have to start explaining all kinds of other
things.

MS. LUZATCH: Well. not explaining, but they are
asking him to prejudge the law, and prejudge the case, and
when you lock at the Eighth Judicial Court Rules, we are
specifically prohibited from doing that.

THE CGURT: Well, if we are not going to, then
I am going to have to start explaining all the other stuff
about, you know, when he said, if it is a conspiracy, to
aid and abet somebedy, and blah, blah, blah, and, you know,

let's just not even get to that point.
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Just kind concentrate on what you were doing,
which wsa if gsomecne is intimidated on something, or
coerced, or intimidated, or threatened, or whatever,
bullied, That's one thing.

ME. BANKS: 'hnd, you know, Judge, I was just
exploring the mindset of that particular juror as far as
how he feels about being held responsible for your actions,
and that, you know, and I, I heard the Court's ruling, and
I will limit it as the Court has indicated.

THE COURT: Okay, bring them in.

MR. BANKS: I won't get into all the other people's
acticne ag t¢ that.

THE COURT: _Dkay, perfect.

kA

(Whereupon, all parties present, the following

proceedings werxe had in the presence of the jury panel.}
o

THE BAILIFF: Please be seated.

THE COURT: All riqht.

Now, before we get started again, are there any
empty seats that weren't empty before we left? %o we
don't have to go throuwgh the whole roll call again.

And will counsel stipulate to the presence of
the jury pogl?

MS. LUZAICH: Yas, we will.
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MR. LANDIS:' Yez, Your Honeor.

MR, BANKS: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR ESHELMAN

BY THE COQURT:

. I=z it John Eshelman?

A, Ezhelman.

Q. Eshelman. Mr. Eshelman, how long have you
been here in Las Vegas?

A. Since 1974, about 32 years.

. Good for you. What do vou do for a living?

A. I am retired,

Q. And what did you do befaore you retired:

A, When I first came to town, I was in the
printing industry for abeut 20 years, and then I went
into the food industry in sales. I was with Valley Food

Distributors for 18 vears.

Q. Really. Are you married?
A Yes.

Q. Does your wife work?

A. Yes, she does.

Where does she work?
She works at Southwest Company.

Okay. Do you have grown children?

¥ o oo

Yes, I have got a 36 year old and a 28 year
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Q. What do they do for a living?

A. The 36 year old works for setbting up the
convention and tearing them down, and the 28 year old son
works with a lawn service.

Q. Ckay. Have you or anyone close to you ever
been accused of or the victim of any kind of sexual related
event?

A, Ho.,

Q. Have you or anybody close to you ever heen
the victim or or aCCuged of any kind of a crime?

A I have a friend that was convicted of dealing
in drugs some years ago.

Q. Were yvou close to him?

4. I didn't know him at the time he was --

0. Ch, after all that happened?

A. Right.

Q. Then you got to know him?

A Eight.

Q. Anything about that that would cause you

difficulty in sitting on & jury in a criminal case like
this and being fair and impartial to botﬁ gidesa?

F. Mo

0. Do you.think that you gould handle it all

right?
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A, I believe 0.
Q. Ckay. Have you ever had any training or

employment in law enforcement?

A, Ko,

Q. Anyhody close to you?

A No.

Q. Have you ever been on a jury before?

A. No.

Q. Have you ever had any kind of a relationship

with anybody in law epfcrcement such that it would cause
ycu to treat the testimony of a police officer differently
than the testimony of any non police cofficer witneas?

A Well, not really. I really don't have a
ﬂigh regard for the police as far as that goes.

. That's what I am asking you.

Did something happen to you in your background
that causes you?

A, Well, there have been several incidents
where I never thought that I was ever treated with any

regpect from a police officer.

Q2. Well, like traffic stops?
a. Yeah,

. Or things like that?

A. Yesd.

[

Can you get aside those feelings, like a
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police officer may have a good day, & bad day, and you
may find that they --

A. It weuld be very hard.

There was an the incident that happened at my
home some years ago when the police was looking for my
clder son, and I offered them to come intc the house,
and my younger son ended up standing in handcuffs out
in front of the neighbors on a2 Sunday morning, and for
no reaseon at all.

o. How leomng ago was that?

A, Oh, probably 18 years ago, or so.

Q. But that's a long time -- a long time ago.

You don't think that enocugh time has passed that
you can kind of let that go angd --

A. Well, there have been other instances where
I just don't hold the-police in high regards.

Q. Here ig what we are really getting at.

Can you, because the police testimony in this
makes up only a portion of the testimony that is going to
be heard. There is a2 lot of non police officer witnesses
testifying.

Can you set aside any prejudices that you might
have against policemen from what happened 18 Y®ars ago,
can you leave that stuff out in the hallway and just loock

at the evidence and, in particular, a police officer witness,
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and say, lock, all right, you kmow, he has nothing to do
with anything that hae happened to me over the years.

I am going to judge his credibility based strictly
on what I see and hear right here in the courtroom, and
I am not going to attach any preconceived prejudices, or
anything else, just because he is a police officer.

Do you think that you can do that?

A, It would be tough.

M5. LUZAICH: Challenge.

MR. BANES: Submit ibt.

THE COURT: There is a lot of litigation going
on in this Courthouse that doesn't have any police officers
inveolved in it.

Why don't we send you down toe the third fleor,
and they will reassign you in another kind of case, how's
that, okay?

JURCR ESHELMAN: Okay.

(Juror Eshelman excused.)

THE COURT: We are going to replace Mr. BEshelman

with?

THE CLERK: Donna Bella, badge 196.

JURCE ESHELQAN: Where do I go?

THE BAILIFF: Third ficor, Jury Commissioner's
office.

THE COURT: Donna, if you will take that fourth
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seat right there, please?
JUROR BELLA: Qkay.
THE COURT: &all right,
VCIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR BELLA
BY THE COURT:
Q. Lonna, have you been paying attention?
A Yes, air.
Q. A1l right, good.
Tell us a little about yourself. How long have

you been in Las Vegas?

A. Five years as of May.

o. Arnd where did vou come from?

A San Francisco.

Q. San Frapncisco. Do you work?

A Yeam,

Q. What do you do for a living?

A I own a marketing consulting agency, and

working out of the home.

Q. Oh, you work out of your home?

A Yes,

Q. Okay. Are you married?

A Na.

Q. Do you-specialize in any particular kind
of marketing?

A. Specific, well, technology, but a lot of
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do rentals, advertising for rentals.

Q. Oh, okay, all right. What did you say your

husband did? Did you say you were married?

&, No.

Q. Ch, ckay. How about children?

A. No ¢children.

o Ckay.

Have you or anybody close to you ever been the
victim of or accused of any kind of a sexually related
of fenge?

A, Not that I know of,

Q. Ckay.

Have you or anybody c¢lose to you ever been
the victim of or accused of just any kind of a criminal
offenase?

A. Not that I know of.

@ Okay. Have you ever been on a -- have
you ever had kind of special training in law enforcement?

N Hao.

Q. Anybody close Lo you ever been trained

or employed in law enforcement?

A Na.
Q. Have you ever been on a jury before?
p- Firgt time,
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Q. First time.

Can you think of amything in your background
that would make sitting as a juror in a case like this
difficult in listening to the testimony and being fair
and impartial te both sides, anything difficult about
any of that?

A, Sometimes attention span, but I will try
when I focus, and it is not a problem.

2. Is there anything that would causs you
difficulty in focusing on the evidence as it's produced
over thres or four daya?

A. Well, ho, Judge. I know that all would be

crucial.

. Ckay .

A Right.

. 50 you, can stay focused on what's going on
here?

A, Yes.

Q. Tkay, all right. Can you think of any
gpecial circumstances that would cause you to give the
testimony of a pnlice.officer greater or lessar weight
than any other polic¢e officer witness?

A. Not: really. I will give it the same weight
as anybody else.

0. Ckay.
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Can you think of any reason why you would be
unable to withhold forming an opinion about anything
having to d¢ with this crial, or anybody having te do
with this trial until you have heard all the evidence,
and T have instructed you on the law.

Can you de that?

A I can do thak.

Q. Do you think you have a healthy, neutral
kind of mindset towards appreaching your duty as being
a juror in a case like thig?

F. Yes, I would.

2. Not lean toward cne side or the other
side?

A I will remain centered all the time.

Q. Would ?cu be comfortable if vou were the
Defendant or the prosgsecution in this case, if YOUu wWere
sitting over here, and somebody that has your mindaet
was on the jury, would you be comfortable with that?

A, Moat comfortabla, yes.

THE COURT: Okay, very good.

ME. KOLLINS: Thank you, Judge.

WOIR DiRE EXAMINATION OF JURCOR BELLA
BY M5. KOLLINS:

Q. Ms. Bella, did you live most of your adult

life in San Franciaco?
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MR. BANKS: Yeah, I‘ve got a child care thing

but 5:30 works great.
khkk®k

(Whereupson, a brief recess was had.

After recess, all parties present, the following
proceedings were had in open court in the presence of the
jury panel.)

PUP_—

THE CQURT: There you go, perfect.

You guys, as soon as get to your chair, go ahead
and sit down. Everyone have a seat. There sheouldn't be
any extras.

All right. Ladies and gentlemen, you are in
the Eighth Judicial District Court for the County of
Clark, this is Department 24.

My name is James Bixler, and I am the presiding
Judge in this Department.

There is a little confusion, we are actually
in Cepartment 23.

24 iz my Department next door, but because of
the large jury panel inveolved here, we are using this
courtroom just for the purposes of seclection, of jury
Belection.

5o when the jury is selected, we will be moving

next deor, into Department -- actually Department 24 .
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This ig the State of Nevada v. Narcus Wesley,
this is Case Number +232494.

Ladies and gentlemen, what we are about to
engage in is the process of selecting a jury, and a couple
of bits of information to try te help you figure out where
we are, and what we are going to he deing for the next
period of time.

It's going to take a little while to pick this
jury so we will be taking numercus breaks during this
pProcess.

If anybody has Lo go to the restroom, tell Joe,
and go ahead and check out and come back.

I need to give you a little basic information
about how this works until we get down to our actual
jurers. A few bits of information.

Number one, we are going to explain te you in
just a second what the case is all about, but I want you
to pay close attention te where you are sitting. You
have been placed in a strategic numerical order, having
been assigned to you from the Jury Commissgioner's office.

It ig important that you stay in the arder that
you were assigned the numbers from the Jury Commissioner's
office. That way everybody knows who is where without
having to repeatedly ésk you.

So we ask you that every time we take a break,
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make sure you note where you are sitting, and then you will
get back to the same spot, and then we'll be all right.

We can algo easily tell if somebody is missing,
and we will tell who it is if you are in numerical order.

The second thing about the breaks.

When we take breaks, until we actually get a
jury, you will be going in and cut of the front doors
here. This is important. This is the moat important
thing which during the trial, I will repeat to the actual
jurors many, many times.

It is imperative that vyou do not discuse with
anybody anything having to do with this trial, and that
includes, most importantly, with each other.

Do not discusa this trial, anvbody having to do
with thie trial, any aspect of this trial with anybady
including each other throughout the entire course of this
trial. To do so you could compromise a jury's verdict,
which would result in the possibility of a case having
to be tried again. So don't do it.

It'a primar;ly orne of the major causes of having
to have retrials.

So just follow that instruction carsfully to
the letter. We won't have a problem.

There will be in the early stages of this process

of selecting a Jjury, ?ou will be going in and out.
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It's possible that you might see witnesses during
this case. Do not engage anybody in any subject matter
having to do with this trial, in fact, the best rule is
don't engage anybody cutaide, including the court personnel
with anything, anything. Don't discuss, don't talk to
them.

1f you overhear somebody cutside saying anything
about this case, or about anybody having to do with this
case, vacate yourself from that area. Do not listen or
overhear any discussions because that's = possibility of
the people we don't have control over. They may say something
out in the hallway,

Don't listen to any conversations that you overhear,
and 1f you do hear it, come and report it teo the bailiff,
ockay?

It's important that we separate the jury and the
jury poel from witnesses and spectators, and the court
persoonel .

I am going to start off with a quick introduction
of the people that ares here that work for the Court, and
I am going to have counsel introduce themselves. Give
you a little, brief statement, explanation about what
their case is about, and they can also introduce their
witnesses.

It's important that you pay close attention
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because in a few minutes, I am going to then come back
and ask you if you know anybody.

Az counsel has introduced themsslves, or their
witnesses are disclosed, pay attention to who they are
20 you can tell us if there is anybody there that you are
familiar with.

This is Lee Bahr right here in front of me. He
i& the court reporter, Lee's job is to make a verbatim
record of everything that is said during this trial
proceedings.,

In order to do that, he has to hear everything
that is said in the courtroom. He has to hear a guestion.
He has to hear an answer.

During this jury selection process, I will be
doing a lot of the guestions. So will counsel.

80 there will be guestions. Thare will always
be guestions and answers throughout this whole process.

You may heag him gtop, he may even have to yell
at some point 1if counsel may be talking on top of each
other. He may be the one that you will hear yelling, =stop,
I can't hear you.

He is not being rude. He is just doing his fob.
5S¢ don't hold that against him if you see that happen.

Teri Lee is vight here. 8She is the Court Clerk.

Her function is to swear in the witnesses. She

|
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will mark and take care of the exhibits as they are admitted
into evidence.

She also makes the official minutes of what goes
on throughout the court proceedings.

Here 15 Joe, Joe Downing, he is the bhailiff.

He is the actual only person that the jurors
are allowed to converse with.

¥You are not allowed to converse with the attorneys,
or wikth the parties, with the wiknesses, or with me, or
with Lee, or with Teri. Nobody.

Joe 18 the only one that jurors are allowed to
converse with.

S0, keep that in mind. All these instructions
that I give you, if you have questions, if you have problems,
if you have issues of any sort, you raise your hand, you
notify Joe, and Joe passes that information onto us, ckay?

All right. Now, at this point, I am going to
have the State introduce themselves, their witnezpes, and
then we will deo the séme thing with Mr. Landis and Mr.
Banks.

Go right ahead,

MS. KOLLINS: Thank you, Your Honor.

Good afternocon, ladies and gentlemen.

My name is Stacy Kollins. I'm the Chief Deputy

District Attorney here with the Clark County District
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ACtormey's office.

Thie is my co-counsel, Chief Deputy District
Attorney, Lisa Luzaich. We have been assigned to prosecute
the matter of State of Nevada v. Narcus Wezley.

These crimes occurred in February, of 2007, here
in Henderson, Clark County, MNevada.

Mr. Wesley is charged with a series of crimes,
and I am going te read those to you as well and a list of
witnesses that will participate, you will hear from or hear
abaut .

The list is, rather long. We won't necessarily
call all of these pecple, but it's cur duty to inform you
of anyone you might be aware of or have any relationship
outside this cage with.

On February 18, of 2007, Mr. Delarian Wilson was
charged with committi;g the crimes of conspiracy to commit
burglary, conspiracy te commit robbery, burglary while in
possession of a deadly weapon, robbery with the use of a
deadly weapon, sexual assault with the uze of a deadly
weapon, as well as first degree kidnapping with a deadly
Wweapon.

Thank you, Ms. Luzaich.

The victim in this -- the named victime in this
case are Danielle Browning, Justin Richardson, Aitor

Eskandon, Justin Foucault, Ryan Tognotti, and Clinteon
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Tognotti.

The additional witnesses that the State anticipates
you will hear from or about in this case, and again, this is
kind of long, go bear with me:

The Henderson Police Department Gfficer Troy
Herron (phonetically), Henderson Police Department Officer
Rand Allison, Henderson Police Crime Scepne Analyst Jennifer
Ayers, Henderson Police Department COfficer David Barnes,
Henderson Police Department Officer Bakalas, Henderson
Police Department Detective June Castro.

The custodian of records from three establishments,
businesses here in town, Alta Wireless, Circus Circus Hotel
and Casino, as well as Nevada Fower Company.

Additionally, you may hear from or about Henderson
Police Sergeant Brian Dunaway, sexual assault nurge examiner,
Linda Ebbert, Detective, Henderson Police Department Detective
Bryan Harteshorn, Hendérson Police Detecitve Itzhak Henn, a
resident of Henderson, Nevada, Grant Hieb, Henderson Police
Sergeant Michael Johnston, Henderson resident Michae] --
exXcuse me, Victor Michalak, Henderson Police Department
Detective Anthony Niswonger, security from the Wells Fargo
Bank, Walter O'Neal, Henderson Police Department Detective
Fodrigo Pena, Circus Clreus Hotel Security, Gerald Pirg,
Henderson resident Brandon Preston, Henderson Police

Department Detective Craig Ridings, Henderson Police Crime
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Bcene Analyst Joy Self, Joy Self, S-e-1-f, Wells Fargo
Security, Veronica Silva, Henderscn Police Department Officer

Kevin Slattery, Henderson Police Department Amber Swartwood,

Henderson Police Department Havon Tillmon, Henderson Police
Department Fingarprint Analyst Kent Timeothy, Henderson --
or, excuse me, Tricia Vincente, Henderson Police Department
Detective Curtis Weske, and Delarian Wilson.

Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you, counsel.

Mr. Banks, Mr. Landis, which one?

MR. BANKS: Hi evervhody.

My name is Jeff Banks. This is Mr. Wesley.

This is wmy co-counsel, Casey Landis.

There is a iot of names on that list that was
just read te you all, and everybody please listen carefully
to those names because if the State choosess not to call
them, =0 please, pleass take note of those names, and I
have got a few more that the detective may call.

The first one is Narviez Wesley, Mel Washington,
Brian Murray, Randy Morgan, Carlos Diaz, William Harringtom,
and Carolyn Merit (phonetically).

Thank you very much.

THE COURT: Thanks.

All right. The next step in this process is to

have a 1oll call, and so I am going to have Teri Lee call

ATESE
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through the roll call of the jury pool that was sent to

us from the Jury Commissioner's office, and as I said

earlier, you are going to notice that it's in order.

enough, here, present, whatever you feel is appropriate,

80 that Lee can record on the receord everyone's prasence.

hame.

I need for you to answer loud encugh and clear

Teri?

THE CLERX: I apeclogize if I misproncunce your

Molli Magura.

JURCR MAGURE: Present.

THE CLERK: Eric Butler,

JURCR BUTLER: Here.

THE CLERK: Howard Kenieutubbe.
JUROR KENIEUTURBE: Here.

THE CLERK: Ronald Polk.

JURGR POLK: Freasent.

THE CLERK: .Debbie C. Deschaine.

JUROR DESCHAINE: Here,

THE CLERK: Gary Orta.
JURCH ORTA: Hersa.

THE CLERK: Mary Jo Loretto.

JURCR LORETTO: Here,

THE CLERK: Eve Crossman-Keenan.

JUROR CROSSMAN-KEENAN: Here,
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THE CLERK: Bebty Fisher.
JURDOR FISHER: Hers.

THE CLERK: Nichole Dunmore,
JURCR DUNMCRE: Here,

THE CLERK: Robert Franklin.
JURCR FRANKLIN: Here.

THE CLERK: Christine Foresta.
JURQE. FORESTA; Here,

THE CLERK: John Qberwsis. |
JURCOR OBERWEIS: Here.

THE {LERK: 'Melinda Wright.
JURCE WRIGHT: Here.

THE CLERK: John Eshelman.

JUROR ESHELMAN: Here.

THE CLERK: -Wayne Daley,
JUROR DALEY: Here.

THE CLER¥: Domnna Balla.
JUROR BELLA: Here.

THE CLERK: Justin Gries.
JUROR GRIES: Here,

THE CLERK: Mark Snelling.
JURCGR SNELLING: Here.

THE CLERK: Kim Chapkis.
JUROR CHAPK&E: Here.

THE CLERK: Michael Baird.
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JUROR BAIRD: Here.

THE CLERK: Denise Andalaon,
JUROR ANDALON: Here.

THE CLERK: Jesus Gonzalez.
JURORE GONZALEZ: Herea.

THE CLERK: C. Arnone.

JURDR ARNONE: Here.

THE CLERK: Everett Carney.
JURCR CARNEY: Here.

THE CLERK: John Little.
JUROE LITTLE: Here,

THE CLERK: Elizabeth Martin.
JUROR MARTIN: Here.

THE CLERK: Robert Hoffman.
JURGR HOFFMAN: Present.

THE CLERK: -Julje Gleason.
JUROR GLEASON: Hera.

THE CLERK: Kelly Russc-Winn.

JUROR RUSSO-WINN: Here.

THE CLERK: Danielle Martin or Daniel Martin.

JURCOR MARTIN: Here.

THE CLERK: Bonnie Huerta.
JURCOR HUERTA: Here,

THE CLERK: Frances Franklin,

JUROR FRANKLIN: Here.

Lee M, Bahr, COCR 173
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THE CLERK: Emily Guids,
JUROR GUIDQ: Here.

THE CLERK: Becky Hansen.
JUROR HANSEN: Hers,

THE CLERK: Suszan Gregg.
JURCR GREGG: Hare,

THE CLERK: Aminne Menghisteab.
JURCR. MENGHISTZAR: Here.

THE CLERK: Barbara Wagner.
JUROR WAGNER: Here.

THE CLERK: Robbie Holley.
JUROR HOLLEY: Here,

THE CLERK: .Stephanie Abermathy.
JURCR ABRERNATHY: Here,

THE CLERK: Bonnie Brunson.
JURCR BRUMSON: Hers.

THE CLERK: dJoann Czerwinski.
JUEOR CZERWINSKI: Here.

THE CLERX: Juaneta Gibson.
JURQR GIBSCN: Hers.

THE CLERK: Brenda Medeirocs.
JUROR MEDEIROS: Here,

THE CLERK: Sheila Rivera.
JUROR RIVERA;: Here.

THE CLEEK: Kelly Bethel.
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JURCR BETHEL: Here.

THE CLERK: .Kay McCary.
JURCR MC CARY: Here,

THE CLERK: Kyu Choe.
JUROR CHQOE: Here,

THE CLERK: Paula Socha.
JUROR SQCHA: Herae.

THE CLERX;: Greg Middleton.
JUROR MIDDLETON: Here.
THE CLERK: James Vaughn.
JURCR VAUGSHN: Here.

THE CLERK: Madilyn Shook.

JUROR SHOOKE: Here.

THE CLERK: Barbara Anderson.

JURORE AHDERéDN: Here.

THE CLERK: Richard Rehm.
JUROE. REHM: Here,

THE COURT: Carmen Sanchez.

JUROR SANCHEZ: Hers.

THE CLERK: XNicholis Morales.

JUROR MORALES: Here.
THE CLEREK: 8. Falccocne.

JUROR FALCONE: Here.

THE CLERK: Patrick Mitchell.

JURCR MITCHELL: Hers,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173
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THE CLERK: Romeo Samblero.
JURCR SAMBLERO: Here.

THE CLERK: Elisa Scarone.
JUROR SCARONE: Here.

THE CLERK: Bruce Laal.
JUROR LEAL: Presentk.

THE CLERY: Alice Barneg,
JUEOR BARNES: Hersa.

THE CLERK: Mario Barela,
JURCR BARELA: Here.

THE CLERK: Roy Fish, Jr.
JURCR FISH: Here.

THE CLERK: Catherine Beta.
JURCR BET&: Present.

THE CLERK: Emei Trie.

JURCE TRIE:. Here.

THE CLERK: Timothy D. Thompson.

JUROR THOMESCOH: Here.

THE CLERK: David Zeamer.
JUROR ZEAMER: Here.

THE CLERK: John Scrutchens.
JURCE SCRUTCHENS: Here.

THE CLERK: Dog Wliener.
JURCR WIEHER: Here.

THE CLERK: Gary Morris.
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JURCR MORRIS: Here,

THE CLERK: Andrea Adams.

JUROR ADAMSE Here.

THE CLERK: Diana Henry.

JUROR HENRY: Here,

THE CLERK: Lawrence Kinsler,

JURDR KINSLER: Here.

THE CLERK: Maryvann Russo.

JUROR RUSS59: Here.

THE CLERK: Robert J. Skinner, Sr.

JUROR SKINNER; Here.

THE CLERK: 'Robert Golechen.

JURCE GOLECHEN: Here.

THE CLERK: Priscilla Rivera.

JUROR RIVERA: Herea.

THE CLERK: Melissa A, Celeste.

JURCR CELESTE: Here.

THE CLERK: Ellen Mackey.

JUROR MACKEY: Here.

THE CLERK: Mackey, I'm sorry. They are all
here. .

THE COURT: 1Is there anybody present whose name
was not called? 1 den't know how that could happen. We've
got every seat full.

All right. 'We are abouk to start the process of

001565
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jury voir dire questiéns to test for qualifications to gee
if you are going to be able to serve as a juror.

It's important that you understand that it's
imperative you be truthful and you be honest, and you be
epen abeout this, the gquestions -- the answers to the guestions
that I am about to ask you,

We are not prying into your personal lives, hut
it 's impoertant for everybody -- the State, the Defense, the
Court, that we determine whether or not there are such a
bias or prejudice that you may harbor from things that have
happened to you in the past that you would not be able to
sit 28 a fair and impartial juror, which is the only thing
that we are trying to find.

We are tryiﬁg toc find persons who can be fair
and impartial both to the Defense and the State in this
case.

We realize that everyone comes here with life
experiences. You can'call them whatever, baggage, however
¥ou want to approach it, but we don't live in a bubble,
we realize that we all come with a certain amount of 1life
experiences.

But what we want to know is if something so
traumatic, dramatic has occcurred in your past, if there
is something about your background that you gimply canmot

leave out in the hallway, and approach your job as a juror
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fairly and impartially, that's all we are trying to do is
te find out.

So, with that in mind, as we say repeatedly, we
want you to leave all of those things ocut in the hallway,
and we want you te bring your good common sense here in
your service as a juror.

Now, with that in mind, we do this gquestiening,
this voir dire under oath.

Sc the first -- the next step is I am going to
have everybody stand, raise your right hand, and Teri Lee
is geing to swear yﬂu'all in as members of this prospective
jury poal,

{Jury panel duly sworn.)

THE CLERK: Thank you, you may be seated,

THE COURT: -Later on, at some point during the
selection process, there will be what is referred to ac
challenges that each side in the case are alloued a certain
number of exemptions.

They just s?mply say for whatever reason they
ask a particular juror to step down, and they will be
replaced.

I don't want you, when we get t¢ that point, I
don't want anybody to get offended because you are just
asked to step down. It is just a part of the selection

process to make sure that everybody is treated fairly.

nn1567
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So don't get -- get upset if you sat through here
for hours, and then you get towards the end, and somebody
says, Just please step down for no reason. That's just
the way the syastem works.

I am going to ask everybody in the jury pocl a
certain number of basic foundatiomal, gqualifying gquestioms.

It's important that we make a record of these
guestions and answers.

If there is nobody that raises their hand, first
of all, if your answer is affirmative, ¥z, I want you Lo
raise your hand and just kind of hold it until I get Lo you.

When I get to you, we will start from vour right,
my left in the back row, and we will kind of eweep around
the room in this direction until I have gotten to everyvbody,
all right?¥

If there is no affirmative answer by anybody,
then I will make the ;nswer 50 the answer is complete and
will say that there was no answer and the answer was no,
all right?

Here are the basic under foundational, gualifying
guestions.

Is there anyone here in this jury pool who has
ever been convicted of a felony?

Okay. All right. 1In the middle. I need you

to stand up, identify, yourself by name, and then the last

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?{]2-304-519{-‘1588




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

13

20

21

22

23

24

25

® '

three numbereg of your jury badge.

242,

made 1t a

felony.

Ckay.

JURCR HOFFMAN: My name is Robert Hoffman,

THE COURT: What were vou convicted of?
JUROR HOFFMAN: A DUT,

THE COURT: A felony?

JURCR HOFFMAN: T do believe, in 19940.

THE COURT: Where, here in Clark County?
JURCR HOFFMAN: Here in Vegas.

THE COURT: Was it a third offense or what
felony?

JUROR HOFFMAN: They just charged me with a

THE COURT: Was somebody -- was there an

accident and somebody hurt?

these DUI

JUROR HOFFMAN: HNo.

THE COURT: Was it a third --
JUROR HOFFMAN: No acoident.

THE COURT: Was it a third offense?

JURCRE HOFFMAN: Well, I have had several of

's in the past so --

THE COURT: Okay. That's part of what happened

in Clark County. And you have never had your civil rights

reinatated cor restored in any fashion?

N01569
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JURCR HOFFMAN: Not that I know of, no.

THE COURT: Lokay. Ga on back down to the third
flooxr to the Jury Commissioner's office and lat them know
that, okay?

JUROR HOFFMAN: Okay.

THE COURT: Thank you very much.

JURCR HOFFMAN: Thank you.

{Juror Hoffman excused.)

THE CQURT: And then beside him, I saw another

hang?

JUROR CARNEY: Yeah, Everett Carney, juror number
232.

THE CQURT: COkay. VWhat were you convicted of3

JUROR CARNEY: You name it, other than killing
somebody.

I'm serious, armed robbery, burglary, and grand
theft auto, As a juvenils=, in the State of California,
1 was expunged, and I worked with kids in the system for
many years.

THE COURT: .Did you have your civil rights
restored?

JUROR CARNEY: That's the expungement I believe
took care of that.

THE COURT: ‘Well, not exactly. Expunging your

record just simply means that it iz sesled, but there is

N01570
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a different process to have, when you actually have vour
civil righte reinstated.

JUROR CARNEY: I believe they were. I had a
paper made. This was 40 some years ago, I mean, it was
8o far -- I had a wife and kid. I'm a decent and knowing
citizen. That's all I said. T sat on jury duty in this
County hefore.

THE COURT: TYou have?

JUROR CARNEY: Yes, gir.

THE COURT: _And they -- you tcld them what you
juskt told us?

JURCE CARNEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have a seat.

JUROR CARNEY: I told them when they called me
this time 2o, yeah, I asked them every time because I don't
want to mess up anybody's time.

THE CQURT: Okay. You are all right then.

JURCR CARNEY: Ckay?

THE COURT: -Anybody else? No. Oh, I see ancther
hand,

JURCR SAMBLERC: It-'s Romea Samblero, it's 384,

THE COURT: All right. What were you convicted
af?

JUROR SAMBLERO: I got a DUI in '91, and this is

the Eirst time. That's the only thing I had.

Lee M, E:ah:l:, CCR 173 '?02-80'4—61??01571
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THE COURT: What happened to you as a result of

your DUI?

JUROE SAMBLERC: There wag an accident that I hit

4 pole. 15 --

THE CCOURT: Did vou get Eined?

JUROR SAMBLERC: T got fined. I went to classes.

THE COURT: You went to DU clasges?

JUROR SAMBLERC: Yes.

THE COURT: AND you got fined?

JUROCR SAMBLERC: Yes.

THE COURT: You're all right.

anykody else?

Okay. Is tﬁﬂre anybody in this jury pocl who
is not a citizen of the United States?

All right. There is no responses. The answer
i®s, no.

Is there anyone here wheo has such a sympathy,
or a prejudice, or a bias that relates to age, race,
religion, gender, national ecrigin that they feel it would
affect their ability to be open-minded, and fair and
impartial to both sides in this case?

No, there is no response. Sc the answer is
no.

Are there any persons in this jury pool wheo

know any of the attorneys, any attorneys for the State?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6T80 1572
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No.

Any of the attorneys for the Defense?

Mo,

The Defendaﬁt?

No.

Any of the witnesses that were named by the State
or the Defense?

We have a couple of hands here,

All right. Them next, stand and identify yourself
with vour jurcr number.

JURCR WAGNER: Barbara Wagner, and my number is
275,

THE COURT: Okay. Who did you know?

JUROR WAGNER: If IT'S Brian Murray that was
a coach at Western High Schoeol, I worked at Western High
School with him, and my kids have also.

THE CLERK: 'I can't hear you. You have to speak
up, I'm sorry.

JUROR WAGNEER: 1'm sorry. Brian Murray, who was
on the Defense list, he was a teacher at Western High School,
a coach. I don't know if it is the same Brian Murray or
not .,

ME. LANDIS: It is, Judge,

THE COURT: Did you know him -- do you know him

perscnally, I mean --,

001573
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JUROR WAGNER: Well, I worked at the school with
him.

THE COURT: ,Did you -- was he a perscomnal friend
ef yours? Did you socialize with him.

THE COURT: No not out of school.

THE CCOURT: Buf was there -- is there anything
about the fact that you know him, I mean, did you know hiim
s0 well that i1f you saw him here on the witness stand, you,
i mean., you may have had a pleasant experience knowing him,
or mayhe unpleasant, but ig there anything about your
experience of knowing him if you saw him on the witness
stand you would give his testimony any greater or lesser
weight than any other witnesa?

JUROR WAGNER: I don't think so.

THE COURT: That's fine. You're fine. There was
another hand ;hat I saw.

Yag?

JUROR FALUONE: Salvatore Falcone, 377.

There were two next door neighbors who were with
the Henderson Pclice Department. One wag an officer and
the other one iz a deéective.

THE COURT: Do you remember their namesg?

JUROR FALCONE: I don't remember their names.

I wmight remember their faces, but they moved about a year

and a half ago. I met them at a few neighborhood community

NN1574
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associations, but that's about zll.

THE COURT: Well, my guestion to you is the same
basic guestion.

You don't know their names, but you might recognize
them if they would walk in, and you see them get on the witness
etand?

JUROR FALCONE: Yes.

THE COURT: You might recognize them?

JUROR FALCONE: Yes.

THE COURT: Again, not knowing if you had pleasant
experiences or unpleasant experiences with them, if you sSaw
ane or both of them on the stand, and it turng out that they
were people that you actually recognized, as being a neighbor,
would you treat their testimony any differently than anybody
else's testimony that you didn't know?

JURCR FALCONE: No.

THE COURT: Would you give it more or lesser
weight than to anybody else?

JUROR FALCCONE: No.

THE COURT: .Ckay, good enough. Anybody else?

Okay, that was it for that.

THE COURT: BAll right. Before I ask this next
guestion, I need to kind of give you a little explanation.

This trial is expected to last the rest of thisg

day, Thursday, Friday, into Monday and then Tuesday, but
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it won't go any further than that, and it may only be =z
little bit of Tuesday, as a matter of fact.

S0, in the big picture of what goes on in this
Courthouse, this trial isn't going te last too long.

Some trials last weeks. Unfortunately, some of
them last longer than that.

S50 the next thing I am going to ask you that I
want you to be careful about bailing ocut of here too easily
or too quickly because if you got something that you absolutely
have to do that you can't get out of over the next five days,
then I will consider letting you off. But be careful what
you ask for because you might get rscycled onto a real long
trial. 8o like I say, be careful what you ashk for.

Now, with that having been said, this case is going
to last for the next five days possibly.

Is there something in your life over the next five
days that is of such an emergency type of a matter that would
prevent you from being able to serve as a juror over the
next five days, from now until possibly Tuesday, and the
kinds of things that I am referring to.

1f you have a paid ticket to someplace that you
cannot get a refund on, and if you miss, you are going to
be out a bunch of money, or if you have a doctor's appointment
that you have been waiting six months or eight months feor,

and it will take another six or eight months if you have to
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reschedule it.

If you have, something of that nature that you
simply cannot make arrangements to reachedule, or to move,
and you just can't serve, because what will happen is if
you are in that category, if it qualifies, I will excuse
you and send you down to the third floor, but again, they
will recycle you, and you don't get oubt. You just get
maved.

Economic reasons, economic hardships are in and
¢f themselves not encugh to excuse somebody .,

Almost everybody here will in some fashion or
another incur some kind of an economic hardship from serving
on a jury.

We try to minimize that by paying you a lot of
meney to be here.

Sometimes it's not encugh, but I just want you
to know, eccnomic hardship reascns alone are not going to
get you off, ckay?

Now, whe hasz something of an emergency nature
between now and next Tuesday that would abaolutely prevent
them from being able to serve as a jurar?

All right, Stand up.

JUROR POLK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Who are you, and what is your badge

number?
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JURCR POLK: Badge number (077.

THE CQURT: What's your name?

JURGR POLK:' Ron Polk.

THE COURT: Ckay.

JUROR POLK: I don't know if this is important
enough, but I work for the Department of Defense cut at
Nellis Air Force Base, and we have Pentagon inspection
next weeak.

THE CLERK: 1T can't hear Him.

THE COURT: He works for the Department of
Defense. He has a Pentageon inspection.

JUROR POLK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And when ie it, is that over tha
weekend?

JUROR POLK: It atarts Priday, Saturday, Sunday,
Monday and Tuesday. .

THE COURT: But you are not in the Air Force?
You are just a contractor?

JURCR POLK: I work for the Department of Defense.

THE COURT: 'Ch, okay, all right,

Actually, that's probably just exactly what I'm
talking about. They probably don't come out very often.

JUROR POLK: Okay.

THE COURT: .Here's the deal.

You need to, when you go down to the third floor,

]
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let them know that you are off because you got a Department
of Defenge inspection, and give them a better time frame,

I don't know if you hgve them, what, every six months or
BO?

JURCR POLK: Sure, every six months.

THE COURT: All right. Well, tell them when
your next one ig scheduled and say, you Know, can you recycle
me in like 30 days, or something.

JUROR PCLK: Bure.

THE COURT: And they will fix you up, ckay?

JURCR POLK: Thank you Bir.

THE COURT: 'All right.

{Jurar Polk excused.)

THE COURT: Now, anybedy else.

THE CLERK: We need to replace Mr., Polk.

THE COURT: Yeah, and we are going to replace --
he is in the number four position.

THE CLERK: Yeah, and that will be John Eshelman,
badge 190.

THE COURT: John, you are coming in the one odd
geat right there so y&u g0 ahead and take that fourth seat.
We are going to have somebody try and keep evervbody
skraight.

Okay. Now, anybody else? And we will atart

over here, you, Bir.
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JUROR ARNONE: Charles Arnone, 228.

THE COURT: Okay.

JUROR ARNONE:; I have litigation settlement Friday
afternoon at cne o'clock.

THE COURT: & civil litigation settlement?

JUROR ARMONE: Correct.

THE COURT: You are with your attornmey, or something,
on Friday afterncon?

JUROR ARNONE: Well, we are settling a class action
lawsuit, and all the people are receiving their checks that
we have coming.

THE COURT: Well, you have got to be able to get
your check.

JUROR ARNONE: It's a big check.

THE COURT: &1l right, that's fine.

That would be right in the middle of what we are
doing, and that is probably going to be too distracting,
so that's fine.

When you go deown to the third floor Jury
Commissioner's office, you let them know, and they will
recycle you. Just tell them when it is geing to be comvenient
because then they havé ~-- the pools are goming in every
single week, you know, sc tell them 90 days, whatever,
okay?

JUROR ARNONE: Okay.

N01580
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THE COURT: COkay?

JUROR ARNONE: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you very much,
JURCR ARNCNE: Thank you.

{Juror Arnone excused.)

THE CLERK: There's a hand way in the back.
THE COYRT: Oh, ckay, sarry.

JUROR Special occasions.

THE COURT: Well, like your anniversary?

JUROR well, not quite. It's my little brother's

first birthday, and I got a couple of rooms reserved in
Laughlin, and if I don't make the regervation, ik will
be charged to my card.

THE COURT:  When is it?

JUROR BUTLER: It's tenight, Thursday and Friday.

THE COQURT: No, go ahead and go.
JURCR BUTLER: Thank you,

THE COURT: What is your name?
JUROR BUTLE&: Exic Butler.

THE COURT: BAll right. Go ahead and go down.

Again, let them know what a good time frame would

be, and they will recycle you back in, say, like anywhere

from 90 teo 180 days, okay?
JURCR BUTLER: All right. Thanks.

{Juror Butler excused,)

|
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THE CLERK: And Wayne Daley, badge 192 to take
that chair, please.

THE COURT: Mr. Daley, if you will take that
second chair right there, please.

Okay, there was somebody in that -- we'll take
the first row. Right there, you are up, ma'am.

JUROR CHAFKIS: Kim Chapkig, badge 20%. I have
child care issues. I have to pick up my child home from
schoel.

My husband canrct do it because he is in a one
person office, He works solely on commission, and my
husband leaves for work at 5:30 every morning until 4:30
in che afterncon.

THE COURT: Here is how we kind of do this. Do
you have any other family in town?

JUROR CHAPKIS: HNo.

THE COURT: All right. We will let somebody
off once, but the next time that you get subpoenaed down
here, you are going tc have enough of a lead time, and I
will be telling you right now, mdke SOME arrangements
because thie is cne of those things that a lot of women
have, whether they are married or single, if they are
gingle, obviously, it's different, but if they are marrieg,
you have got a husband that works, the child care issues

that are very touchy and difficult. But they will have

N01582
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ta have some kind of arrangements made.

S0 the next time, ask them to give you encugh

lead time so that you can make gome other arrangements to

handle that.

JUROR CHAPKIS: Okay.

THE COURT: Because, like I say, it would only
ba for a few days so it won't be imposaible or difficult
to make arrangements for a few days.

50 let them know. Go ahead and go on down to
the third floor, and then tell them that you will need
encugh lead time next time so that you can make some

arrangements.

JUROER CHAPKIS: Okay.

THE CQURT: Okay?

JUROR CHAPKIS: Thank you.

THE COURT: &ll right.

{Juror Chapéia excusged. )

THE COURT: All right. Wa were in the first row.

a1l right. 1In the second row, let's go, start
with the end. Did somebody down at the end have their
hand up?

JUROR FRANKLIN: Hi, my name is Frances Franklin,
and my number iz 258.

THE COURT: What's wrong, Frances?

JURDE FRAENKLIN: I'm up here because one of the

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?02-304-516}\ (1583
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reasons you gaid that I could be up here, but I really
cannot afford to miss that many days from work.

I live by myself, and I live from paycheck to
paycheck, and today I'am'not gatting paid.

THE COURT: Where do you work?

JURDRE FRANKLIN: The silver Nugget.

THE CCOURT: What do you do there?

JUROR FRAMNKLIN: Work in the bowling alley,

THE COURT: And like I smaid, let's do this,
because we are not supposed te let yvou go because, you
know, you are off work and don't get paid. There isg a
lot of people that fall into that category.

Let's, let's see how we are doing. If we run
cut of people, than we got to start this whele thing all
over again. So let's just kind of put you on held here.
See how far we get, okay?

JURCR FRAHKLIN: Qkay. Thank you, Bir.

THE CCOURT: BSomebody right next to her. Yes,
gir, you.

JUROR MARTIN: Daniel Martin, 250.

I'm a2 student, and I have class tomorrow and
clagses all next week, and it would be very difficult Lo
reschedule thosze lectures.

THE COURT: What -- where do you go to school?

JURCE MARTIN: WLV,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 172 702-304-616b|.01534




10

i

14

13

14

15

16

17

ls

18

20

21

22

23

Z24

25

. . 169

THE COURT: They are not finals yet. Finala don't
gsrart until another month.

JUROE MARTIN: Yeah, but that's tomorrow, if
1 miss the lectures, they are hard of difficult to make
up.

THE COURT: Well, that's probably true. Are you
out of school in the summer?

JUROR MBARTIN: Yeah.

THE COURT: &A1l right. Go on down foot to the
Jury Commissioner's office and tell them to reschedule you,
say., in about 80 days when you will get out of scheoeol, and
you won't have that probklem.

THE CLERK: Is your badge 210, sir?

JUROE MARTIN: 254,

THE CLERK: 27

JUROR MARTIN: 250.

THE CLERK: Thank vou.

THE COURT: 'O}cay.

[Juror Martin excused.)

THE {COQURT: Yas,

JUROR GLEASBCH: I'm Julie Gleason, 247. I aleo
have child care issuel.

My husbangd is out of the country so I am kind
of a single mom for the next couple of weeks.

THE {QURT: How old are your kids?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-616710) 1 B8RS
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JURCR GLEASON: They are 10 and 12, Your Hanor.

THE COURT: Well, you don't pick them up and
take them to school, do yau?

JUROR GLEASON: Oh yeah, I do. We -- they go
Ec & private school, and I don't live close to the schoonl,
and they have aftexr-school activities, and things that
go on, B0 they get picked up at different times and --

THE COURT: When are they out of school?

JUROR GLEASON: One is ouk in --

THE COURT: .No, no, I mean, they are not in
year around school at that age, are they?

JUROR GLEASCN: No, they are not.

THE COURT: Are they off for the summer?

JUROR GLEASON: Yeah, and I can do it at another
time., I just don't have any help right now.

THE COURT: Then we will do that. We will schedule
you -- we will go ahead and I'll excuse you, and let them
know and say, please recycle me during June, July, August,,
something like that, Skay?

JUROR GLEASQON: Okay.

THE CLERK: I3 that badge 2477

JURCR GLEASON: Yes.

THE COURT: - YES,

THE CLERK: Thank you.

JURCR GLEASON: Thank you.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-616N 1 5R G
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{Juror Gleason excused.)

THE COURT: Okay. That's the second row. Third
row, right down at the end. Yes, you?

JURQR GUIDO: My name is Emily Guido. My number
is 253.

THE COURT: What's wrong?

JURCR GUIDOQ: It's my birthday tomorrow, and my
Bigter already made an arrangement for starting tomorrow
into the whole weekend for us to go away to California.

THE COURT: Again, Joe will make you a birthday
cake. Okay, that's fine,

JURCR GUIDO: I'm gorry, Your Honor.

THE COURT: No, that's fine, that's fine.

Juet go down, just tell them that it's your
birthday tomorrow, and that we said you couyld come back
and recyole later, '

JURCR GUIDO: Okay,

THE COURT: That's fine.

JURCR GUIDC: Thank you, Your Honor,

{Jurcr Guidd excused.)

THE COURT: There was ancther hand in that row
right thersa.

Okay. Yes, sir, and I will come back to you in
just a seccnd.

Yes, zir.

001587
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JURQR GONZALEZ: My name is Jesus Gonzalez, 227.
I got to take care of my kids.

THE CLERK: Take care of who?

THE COURT: You have t¢ take gare of who?

JURQR GONZALEZ: My kids. I have got two.

THE COURT: Where is yaur wife?

JUROR GONZALEZ: She works swing shift.

THE COURT: Wnat time is that shift, what time
does she have to work?

JUROR GONZALEZ: 5She works from 12 o'clock to
ten o'clogk.

THE COURT: And where are your kids that you have
to --

JUROR GONZALEZ: My --

THE COURT: You will be home by S5, 5:30 every
day, I can promise you.

JURGCR GDHZRLEZ: Ckay, but I need to take my
kids to the training yet. I don't know if I can explain.

THE COURT: Well, if I let you go this time,
are you going to be able to make arrangements for tha,
say, in about three months?

JURCR GONZALEZ: Yeah.

THE COURT: OkKay. I will let you go, bukb you
need, the next time you get subpoenaed, let them know

that like maybe over the summertime, and them you tell

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?G2-8ﬂ4-615901588
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them you need a 1ittlé time to make some arrangements,
okay?

JUROR GONZALEZ: No problem, I can do that.

THE COURT: &ll right. Go on down to the third
floor.

JUROR GONZALEZ: Okay, thank you.

{Juror Gonzalez excused.)

THE COURT: The last row back there.

JUROR RIVERA: My name is Sheila Rivera, my I

badge number is 301.

I am raiging my granddaughter. sShe is 11. She
has been with me since she was five years old.

My husband is not healthy, =o I have to take
her to activities aftér school. I do take her to scheool
in the moraning, but I am willing to serve in June or July
when sghe is off to her other grandmother's house.

THE COURT: All right. Go down and let them 1
know that you have gof a time frame, a window that you
don't have that problem through the summer, okay?

JUROR RIVERA: Yes, thank you.

(Juror Rivera excused.)

THE COURT: .And then two over. Yes? I don't
mean to be pointing.

JURCR GIBSON: I don't mind you pointing.

THE CLERK: We need you to speak up.

001589
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JURCR GIBSON: Okay. Badge number 9-- or 258,
ckay. I alsc have a child care igsue but mainly, my hushand
is going to go ballistic if you say like only four days,
how early do you have to be here in the morning?

THE COURT: We won't be starting before ten
o'clock.

JUROR GIBSQON: ©Oh, ckay. He can handle either
taking them in or taking them out. That would be fine.

THE COURT: One or the other he can handle?

JUROR GIBSON: But I think he will growl at
the picking up, but that should work.

THE COURT: Okay, all right.

And so you know, we have matters that start
like before the trial starts. Sc the trial really won't
ever start before 10, and we try to be done by 5, 5:30, and
g0 that's kind of the time frame.

JUROR GIBSON: I den't have that much because
they can't even get into their school until 8:40 bBecause
of the law now.

THE COURT: That won't be a problem.

JURCRE GIB30N: Thank you.

(Juror Gibson excused.)

THE COURT: Did I see somebody else back there
ar not?

Okay. Are we on this side? The front row.

001580
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You, sir.

JUROR CHOE: My name is Kyu Choe my badge number
igs 332. I have a problem.

THE COURT: What's your number again?

THE CLERK: 332,

JUROR CHOE: 332, sir., I have a problem with
the English, asir.

THE COURT: You have a problem with what?

THE CLERK: English.

JUROR CHOE: I just speak little Bnglish, but I
cannot, you know, documents, and I don't understand.

THE COURT: 'There won't be any technical testimony
invalved here.

MS. LUZAICH: Sexual assault exam. Fingerprints.
Sorry.

THE COURT: . Well, do you think that that language
barrier would cause a problem?

MR. BANKS: We have no objection to his being
excused,

THE COURT: OCkay.

Maybe, maybé for purpcses of this, there is going
Lo be eome technical information that might be difficult
toe grasp.

All right., Go down there.

They have got plenty of litigation going on.

001591
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Go down to the third floor and tell them what
happened, and they will recycle you back into another kind
of a case, ckay?

JUROR CHOE: Yes. Thank you.

{Juror Choe excused.)

THE COURT: All right. Pirst row, I am looking
ak. Yes, you right there.

JUROR SANCHEZ: Carmen Sanchez, badge number 272.

I have the same isaue with child care. I donm't
have anybody to pick up my daughter and take her. My husband
works at --

THE CLERK: Did you may 2727

JUROR SARCHEZ: 272, I'm sOrry, 372.

THE CLERK: I was going to say, I don't have a
2?2. Okay, thank you.

JUROR SANCHEZ: My husband works at night, and
I work during the day so I would be able to serve on a
jury in the summertime when my husband works in the morning
as well as I do, then he could take our daughter and pick
har up.

THE COURT: Okay.

Again, vyou ;ill need to tell them.

I will let you go, and you will need to tell
them that you have some time periods during the summertime

where you won't have thig particular issue.

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 702-304-5151}01592
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Otherwise, if they can't get you back in the
next time you have to tell them, I need enough lead time
to get some other arvangsments made, okay?

JURCR SANCHEZ: Ckay, thank you.

THE COURT: All righk. 7

{Juror Sanchez excused.)

THE COURT: 1In the second row, let me go this
way. Third down. You, sir.

JUROR BAMBLERO: ERomes Samblers, 384,

I really got twoe issues,

The first issue ig I work with gix employees,
and I am, and where I am behind right now with my car
payment for one month, and secondly, I turned 50 yesterday,
and the celebration at my house., I don't know if I can
have another S0, ar so,

THE CQURT: You probably only get one of those
but when i3 the party?

JUROR SAMBLERO: Actually, wmy wife started cocking
this morning, and I h;ve got a lot of friends from out of
town and everyone is coming over.

THE CQURT: Will you be able to -- let me do
this. We are getting rid of a lot of a lot of people
hers,

Let's waitf and see how thiz goes, see how many

people we have got left. We are going to be getting a

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 172 702-804-616() (31593
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little short hare.

Y¥es, right next to him.

JUROR SCRRRONE: My name is Elisa Scarrone. My
badge number is 385.

I have issues with my parents. My father just
had a heart attack, and I have te go back to work to take
care of him.

THE COURT: What about your mom?

JUROR SCARRONE: Angd when you mentioned 5:30,
it's a hit late.

THE COURT: 'Weill, 5:30 is the latest. Most of
the time, we are out of here by five o'clock. Is that going
to be impossible?

JURCR SCARRONE: Well, T finish work at three,
and I always go over there after three and help them out.

THE COURT: Can you make some other arrangements
for a couple days? Who does it when you --

JUROR SCARRCNE: It's pretity hard. I have brothers,
but they work. Everybody works. I have nobody going over
there. I'm the only éne that can go over there,

THE COURT: What about your mom?

JUECR SCARRONE: My mother? She works, too.

THE COURT: Well, again, just -- we are getting
kind of borderline here only because there are some other

people for a few days, you might have toc just have to make

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-61 ‘91594
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Some arrangements. It's only for an hour or twe. Let's
Fee -- let's see how we are doing here.

JURCR SCARRONE: Okay.

THE COURT: We are getting -- we are starting
to get kind of thin here on the number of jurors.

JUROR SCARRONE: All right, whatever.

THE COURT: Yeg?

JURCR BARNES: I'm Alice Barnes, 402,

I work every Tuesday morning. I'm a manicurist.
I have a large convention coming in tomorrow, and people
coming, and they are doing an investigation an my assistant
manager. 5o I can't miss.

THE COURT: 1Is this something you have to be there
for? Well, all right. I will let you go buk you need to --
You are going to be recycled fairly quickly.

JUROR BARMES: VYes, I can understand that.

THE COURT: .hll right. You know, let them know
g0 you have got something outside from work that you can't
gat away from.

All right. Let them know if you want like 30
days. 20 days, whatever, and they will recycle you,

JUROR BARNES: Okay. They might arrest her
tomorrow. That's the only thing,

THE COURT: Okay. I understand.

{Juror Barnes excused.)

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?GE-Eﬂ-i-E']\fﬁlsns
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THE COURT: All right. Down that same row.
The row behind you, there on the end. Yes,

JUROR THOMPFSON: Timothy Thompson, 412.

My daughter goes to Las Vegas Academy, and at
two in the morning, she is going to a college fair in San
Diego, and I have to take her, and I have to pick her up
at two o'clock tomorrow night.

I am not going to get any =sleep. I am also in
commission sales. I have a lot of appeointments Friday.
If I miss those, I could lose thousands of dollars.

THE CQURT: Well, again, that's -- the economic
part is gomething thar we are just not -- we can't do
anything about, I meaﬁ, grin and take it, but the fact
that you need to take somebody to --- is ir like two in
the morning?

JURCR THOMESON: Yes.

THE COURT: 'The next day at two in the morning?

JURCR THOMESON: Two at night tonight, in the
morning, gets back tomorrow night at two in the morning,
It could ke later. I could be sitting there, depends on
her bus and the traffic, I could be sitting there until
four in the morning.

THE COURT: Your wife can't do it?

JUROR THOMPSON: No, she is medically ill. She

just had to take a medical retirement from the City of

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-630N 15986




10

11

1z

i3

14

15

1lg

17

13

19

prie

21

22

23

24

25

‘.l _Jl' 181

Las Vegas.

THE COURT: &ll right. This is probably not
gomething that comes up very often.

JUROR THOMPSON: This does not come up very
often. Thig is the first one,

THE COURT: Okay, Again, go ahead and go down
to the third fleoor, but make sure you don't -- you understand,
they are going to recycle you probably en a very short
basig in only 30 to 50 days.

JUROR THOMPSON: That's fine, the timing of it was
everything.

THE COURT: VYeah, all right, all right.

JURCR THOMPEON: Thank you.

{Juror Thompson excused.)

THE COURT: All right., BAnd then next to him, I
saw ancther hand.

JURCR SCRUTCHENS: John Scrutchens, 419,

I'm like the first gentleman. I work out at
Nellis Air Force Base, and we are being inapected. I'm
the ad-com trainer and the hazardous manager monitor.

THE COURT: All right. I will let you guys, 1
mean, I understand when you have those kind of inspections.
There is not boo much'ynu can do about ik,

But let them kiow downstairs so you don't run

into & conflict.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?uz-anq-sﬁﬁlsg"?
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JUROR SCRUTCHENS: Yeah, I'll tell tchem.

THE COURT: 130 to 350 days down the road, you
won't have that prublém.

JURCR SCRUTCHENS: Right.

THE COURT: All right, go on.

JUROR ECRUTCHENS: Thank you, sir.

(Juror Scrutchens excused.}

THE COURT: All right. In that third row, same
row, in this last row.

JUROR HENRY: My name is Diana Henry. My number
is 432, and my husban@ iz acrass the street in the Detention
Center, and he goes to court in the morning.

I don't know 1f they are going to send him back
to California or not. I have two kids, and I am the enly
one working right now since he is being prosecuted.

THE COURT: .Ycu mean that he's --

JURQR HENRY: He was arrested two days ago
becauée he bailed in California, we lived in California,
but we moved here, we moved here bwo years ago, and he
has been fine here, but we just failed to tell them, and
o they picked him up at work, and he has court tomorrow
marning.

THE COURT: You have got -- you have got other
kinds of problems. I am going to let you go but you are

a resident of Nevadar?

lee M. Bahr, CQCR 173 02-8R4-8167
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JUROR HENRY: Yeah, we are residents, and he
registersd here for two years, but he just failed to tell
California that we came out here. So that's why Chey
arrested him.

So I don't know if he will be sent back to California
tomorrow or they have -—-

THE COURT: No, he won't he sent back te California
Lomorrow, but they are gaing to start the process of doing
something with him. I am going to let ¥you go because 1 can
see that you have got something, vou are going to be a little
distracted here.

JUROR HENRY: Yes, correct.

THE COURT: Go back downstairs, let them know on
the third floor. They will recycle you to some othey day.

You better tell them you need aboubt six menths,

#l]l right?

JUROR HENRY: Yes. Thank you.

{Juror Henry excused.)

THE COURT: Those of you -- yeah, anybody else in
that bhack row?

Did I see another hand there? Yag?

JURCR RIVERA: My name is Priscilla Rivera, badge
number 448. It has nothing to do with economics, but I do
ownl 2 house, and I am the only one working at home, and I

sell time shares for a living so when I don't go to work

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TOZ-BD4-5167
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Transeript — Jury Trial filed on 11/12/08 0906-0988
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Transcript — Sentencing filed on 11/12/08 1172-1192
Transcript - Jury Trial filed on [2/05/08 1193-1415
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Transeript — Hearing filed on 09/27/12 2151-2156
Transeript — Hearing filed on 09/27/12 2157-2162
Transcript — Writ filed on 09/23/13 2163-2196
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the police officer on the telephcne, would it bae possible,
ulikely, likely, that if you look under here, vou say, well,
detective, the address and the name that you've given me

are no longer active, but there is an acgtive address and a
different address with that name, mavbe with a different
Saocial Security number, ¢r whatever?

THE WITWESS: That isn't something that I would
be able to instantly see with a different Social Security
number. When I'm pulling up a record, it's just a unique
record about that Socizl Security number, I weould be able
to see if that Social Security moved to a different address.

I would not be able to sees somecne else's Social
Security number cntoe that person's recard, like any of
these record lack a Bocial Security number.

THE COURT: Okay. BSo the base then to track this
information is primarily the Social Security number?

THE WITHESS: Yes, it is.

THE COURT: Okay. And so, but you could while
you are on the telephone say, well, that powsr that you
ave given me was shut off on that particular date, but
I am seeang that the power on that same date was turned
on at 3 different address with the same name?

THE WITNESS: Like z customer moved?

THE COURT: Right,

THE WITHESS: Correct, that's correct.
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THE COURT: And you would be able at that -- and
would that be -- if somebody said that that is what bhey
were told on the phone, is there any reascn to believe to
say that that's true or not trie, I mean, is that entirely
possible or is it highly uniikely?

THE WITNESS: If a customer moved?

THE COURT: Yes, if you are talking to a police
officer, and the police officer said that's what I said on
the phone, is that -- is that likesly?

THE WITNESS: It could be likely, and the subpoena
was coming over, and it was an emergency situation, it could
have come, that's fine.

THE COURT: Actually, what we are more concerned
with here is the zctual conversation that vou had.

Is that information so readily available to you
that that if the police officer said, that's what I was
told that that it's probably accurate?

THE WITNESS: Probsbly accurate.

THE COURT: Okay.

BY MS. LUZAICH: [Continuing)

Q. Just ig gimple terms:

If a police officer calls you and says, I am
looking for John Smith's power. I believe it is at Adams
Drive, and you look up John Smith, and Vou say, ves,

Officer, John Smith has power, but it was turned cif on

101501
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Adams Drive on January 1 and turned on on Washington
Drive on January 2, I mean, is that gomething that you
could determine gquickly?

A Yeg,

Q. And, Officer, John Smith's Social Security
number is 123456789, or whatever, so rthat you can put that
on tiie subpoena when you send it to me as sosn ag you hang
up the telephone?

A, Normally under normal circumstances, the
officer givea we a Saéial Security number.

Q. But if thay don't have it?

B, If they don't have it, a common name would
be boo Iard to -

D, (Interposing) Well, no, I am just using
John Smith, but if you see it there, you are lookina at
the gcreen, and it says John Smith has power on Washington
Drive, his Social Security number would be on the screen
glgo, correct?

A, I1f they gave me one, yes.

i If they gave you one?

A. Correct.

Q 80, during your conversation with the
detective, so that he would get you the correct information
on the subpoena, is it posaible that vou would have rold

him, yes, John Smith has power at Washington and his Social

001502
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Security is 132456, so that he can giwve vou the corrsct
information to make it easier te comply with the subpoena
because it is easier for you to comply with the =subpoena
if you have the Social Security number, correct?

A, Correct.

MS. LUZAICH: Okay, thank you.

THE COURT: Anything elsa?

MR. LANDYS: Yezh, briefly, Judge.

THE CCURT: Go ahead.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ME. LANDIS:

Q. A2 an lnvestigator for Nevada FPower, you
have been trained in the importance of details?

A, Yes.

Q. Is it important that you pay attention to

like numbers in the Secial Security mumber?

A Yes,

a Or names?

A Yes.

o] If an officer called you and said I want

ko know if John Smith has power at 444 Red Strast, and
you pull up that record, and it turns cut that there was
power at 444 Red Street, however, it wasn't John Smith,
it was James Smith chat had powsar.

Based on your training and experience, would

001503
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you notice that difference when vou are talking to the

cfficer?
A, Yen, I would,
Q. And would you inform the officer of that?
A. Yes.
Q. Is it normal practice or we are talking

about poseibilities, I want te talk about what you de.

Do you give Social Security numbers te police
officers when they ask for them without a subpoena actually
hitting your desk?

A, If it's an emergency situation, and the
subpoena is on the way, information can be communicated,
in an emergency, an extrsme emergency situabion.

Subpoenas need to be provided in order to obtain
the information.

MR. LANDIS: The Court's indulgence. Nothing
furcher, Judas.

THE COURT: Thank you very much for your testimony.
I appreciate it.

THE WITRESS: Thank you.

[(Witness sxcubed.)

THE COURT: Do you want to call somebody else?

MR. LANDIS: T call Narviez Wesley.

ME. LUZAICH: Who?

ME. LANDIS: Narviez Wesaley.

6015M4
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THE CLERK: Come forward, please, sir, take the
witness stand, remain standing and raise ycur right hand.
Whereupon,

HARVIEZ WESLEY,
called as a witneas herein by the Defendant, having been
first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you very much. You may have
a seat.

State ycur name, spell your first name and last
name for the record.

THE WITNESS: My name ig Narviez Wegsley. The
first name ig N-a-r-v-i-e-z, and the last name, Wealey,
W-e-3-1l-a-v.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. Mr. wWesley, whers did you reside in Februarmy,
of 20077

A 4232 Gay Lane, Las Vegas. Nevada.

Q. Bo you. know this guy?

A. Yeg, I do.

Q. Who is this?

b, My mon,
ME. LANDIS: Let the record reflect Mr. Wesley

has I D'd the Defendant.

001575
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THE COURT: The rescord will so shaow.

BHY MR. LANDIS:

[ % Were you home in February, of 2007 when

Henderson SWAT entered your home?

A ¥Yes, I was.

Q- Who was at st that time?

F. My wife, myself, and my scn.

Q. Narous?

A Yed.

Q. During the course of their search of your

premises, did you have any conversaticns with membsrs
of either SWAT or the Henderson Police Department?

A, Yeg, I 4did.

Q. What were those conversations?
A, When they came into our hame --

ME. LUZAICH: Objecticn, foundation, I mead, who
are we talking about?’

THE COQURT: We are talking akbout the witness
and the --

MS. LUZAICH: Any officer in his home?

THE COURT: Well, I don't know. Did you ever
get anybody's name of any of the SWAT asz they came in?

THE WITNE35: No, sir,

THE COURT: Was there one particular person

that appeared to he in charge?

001516
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THE WITNESS: Not at the moment.

We were asleep, and when they came in, they had
guns in our face and lights shing, -and they teld me and
my wife to pul our hands up, and git there, and we just
sat there with our hands in the air, and then we asked
them what's going on, and nobody said anything.

THE COURT: You don't know who you werse talking
te?

THE WITNESS: Na, because they had on their
helmets and everything so we didn‘t even gee any faces on
them.

THE (OURT: Go ahead,

BY MR. LﬁﬂDIS:
Q. Could you tell the difference between

the initial SWAT officers that entered vour house and

other members of that Police Department?

L, Yes.

o, How gould yecu tell that difference?

A The SWAT officers were all dressed with
helmers, guns and the lights on, with the lights shining,
and the other officers, the first officer that we really
saw after they made us go in the living room, he had on
just some regular clothes, like a pair of slacks and &
ghirt. He wasn'L dressed up, or anything.

And then it was dark in the room so then another

N015n7
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officer came in, and they talked.

Then a few minutes later, a lady officer come
in with ancther man, like four or five different officers.
but they didn't have on any uniforms. They had on regnlar
street clethas.

838 Have you seen one of those cfficers who was
wearing civilian clothes that day in the hallway ¢f this
Courthougetoday?

A, Yes, I have.

Q. I want to first talk about the SWAT people
who came intoc your hnﬁﬂe.

Did you have any direct conversatione with them?

A, The only thing, no, well, we asked them what
was going on, you know, what was happening because we didn't
Know.

And they said, just to be =till, and then they sic
there for a minute, and they went in Marcus's bedroom, got
hkim and brought him out.

Then they bycought us back up in the living room
end set us down on the cguch,

Then the SWAT teaw went outside with Marcus at
firat, and the Officer Weske, I remember him because he
teld us who he was, stood there in the living room with
us in front of us, ané wouldri't let us move. Sc we werse

just sitking there ¢n the couch for like almost an hour,

0015°8
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15, 20 minutes.

Q. Did you have any conversations with any
of those officers regarding the existence of a search
warrant?

A Yez, we did.

My wife asked them first, where was the zearch
warrant?

And thig Cfficer Weeke told my wife that the
search warrant was outside. He would go cut and get it
and bring it back.

So 140,15 minuktes went by while the other officar
enterad the bedroom, ssarching sll the back part of my
house, and my wife asked him again for the search warrant.
He said, don't worry about it. We have got it, We are
geing to go get it.

Theri, I guess, about 30, 45 minutes later because
we sat there a2 long time. My wife asked him, where is the
search warrant? And he said something, and he then just
kind of turned it off.

So I thaink it was about that time, I ssked him,
could T call my family attorney because we use one attorney
for the whole family far certain, you know, lirtle stuff.

M5, LUZ&ICH; Judge, can he answer the guestion?
I am going to object a3 non responsive. Can he answer the

guestion, did you review the search warrant?

N015"9
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THE WITNESS: Okay., I --

THE COURT: Go ahead and answer the question.
BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. About that attorney issue, who was pressnt,
whalt members cf your family were pregent at that point in
timad

MS. LUZAICH: Objection, relevance, as to --

THE COURT: Overruled. Let's get through this.
Let's get through this hearing. C'mon., Go ahead,

THE WITNESS: All thyee of ug, my wife, my wife --
I waz sirting here, my wife was in the middle, and MHarcus
was alongeide when I asked about the attormey. 8o all
three of us were there in the room:

BY MR. LANDIS:

g. And what did you ask him?

A. I gsked him could I call my family akttecrney
because we wanted an attorney pressant because they wouldn't
tell wus nething.

Bo T know thalb the law says you have the right
Lo an attorney to be there or at lsast advissd by an
attorney. They Lold me that we didn't need an attorney
thers bhecause he wasn't under arrest.

a. Who told you that?

I, Cfficer Weske.

ME, LANDITS: Nothing further,

001510

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 70Z-804~6107




% ]

10
11
12
12
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24

25

e & 55

THE CGURT: Go ahead.

ME. LUZAICH: The Court's indulgernce.

THE COURT: Okay.

CROSS-EXAMINATICN

BY M5. HKOLLINS:

Q. Mr. Wesley, you have been st least twice
convicted of feleniesg in this jurisdiction, is that correctc?

A, ¥es, but that doesn't have anything pertaining
to this caee,

Q. Well, that's not for you to decide, That's
for the Court to decide.

A, Yes, I have been convicted of a felony, yes.
Yes, I have. Asssult with a deadly weapon and attempted

murder, yes.

Q. Your son was escorted cutside by Detective
Weske?

A, No.

Q. By SWAT?

A. Yes.

Q. And then talked to by Detective Wesks
cutside?

A, No. Detective Weske was in the house when
they krought our son back inte the house because thay
2alid 1t was cold cutside 20 they brought him back inte

Ehe house and set him down.

Q01511
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Q. Okay., &And eventually your whole family was
taken out of zip ties, correct?

A, NG, we were never —- we were naver tisd
up, ne. We were just held thar date, I guess you know
tEhey had guns right there so we couldn't move.

MS. KOLLINS: No more guestions,

THE CJURT; TIs thab it*?

MR, LANDIS: HNaothing further, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you very mach for your
testimony, Mr. Wesley, I appreciate ik.

{Wiktness excuged.)

THE COURT: ‘Is that going to be it?

MR. LANDIS: The Court's indulgence.

I call Angela Wesley, and while we are getting
her, Judge, for the record, I do intend to call my client
as to issues pertailning to this search warrant,

I do think the case law is clsar, but I want to
mzka sure we are all cn rthe same page.

He can bestify as to issues pertaining to his
rights of counsel, and the search warrant.

The State, éf course, has the right to croes
nhim as to that, but subsequent issues dealing with the
case cannot be inguired into, and further, it does noc
impact anything that would happen st the jury trial later

today.

N01512
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THE COURT: That's my understanding, just to
make it quite clear.

MR. LANDTIS: I just wanted to make sure before
we had him tzke the stand.

THE COURT: All right.

THE CLERK: Would vou come step forward, please
ma'am, take the withegs stand.

Remain standing, and raise your right hand,
please.
Whereupon,

ANGELR WESLEY,

called a3 a witness herein by the Defendant, having been
firet duly sworr, was.examined and testified as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you very much, wyou may be
geated,

Please state your name and spell your first and
your last name for the record.

THE WITNESS: Angels, A-n-g-e-l-2; the last name,
Wesley, W-e-s-l-e-y.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. LANTITS:

Q. Ma'am, where did you live in February, of
200772

A, At 4232 Gay Lane.

n01513
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Did you liwve there with your husband?
Yes.
And what's his name?

Narviez Wesley.

a » 0 » O ql'

Were you home in February, of 2007, when
the Henderson Police Department SWAT served a search warrant
at that residerica?
&, Yes.,
Q. As part of that execution, did there come
a2 time when the three'of you, and by the three of you,
I mean Narviez, yourself and Narcus were in the living
Eoom?
A. Yes,
Q. Did you hear any communicaticn betwsen Narviez

and members of the Henderson Palice Department concerning

a4 right to -- his intent to call his attorney?
A. To call cur family attorney, yes.
. wWhnat waa said?

A. They téld us that we didn't need one at that
time because Narcus was not under arrest,

Q. Slow down., What did Narviez say?

A. Narviez saild could he call his family lawver?

Q. And 4id one of the Henderson Police Department
offigials respond to that regquest?

A.  Yes, he did,

0n1514
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©. And what did they say?

A, That he didn't need a family attorney because
Harviez wasn't under ;rrest -- @r Narcus wasn't under arrest.

MR. LANDIS: WNothing further, Judge.

THE COURYT: Cross?

MS, LUZAICH: Nothing.

THE COURT: All right, thank yvou.

Thank you for your testimony. 1 appréeciakte it.

{(itness excused.)

ME. LANDIS: We will call lastly, Judge, Narcus
Wesley.

THE COURT: Ckay.

THE CLBERK: Come forward, please, take the wikness
stand, remain standing, and raise your right hand.
Wheredupon,

NARCUS WESLEY,
called as a witness herein by the Defendant, having been
first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you very much. You may be
sested.

State your name and spell yvour first and last
name for the record.

THE WITKHESS: MNarcus, N-a-r-c-u-gz, Wesley,
W-a-g=-1-a-y.

THE CLERK: Thank you.
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY ME. LANDIS:

Q. Werg you at that Gay Lane address we have
heard about a few times today in February, of 2007 when
a ssarch warrant was sexecuted?

A. Yes,

a. Did there come a time when your father,
your stepmother, and yourself were in the living room
of that residence?

A, Tes.

Q. Could }au hear everything that wag being
sald amongst your family members and members of the
Henderson Police Department?

A. Yes, because we were in the liwving room.

D Did yoti hear your father at any point
talk to the Henderson Palice Degartment regarding an
attorney being presgent?

&, Ye=.

Q What did he say?

A My dad agked him, he szid, well, and h=
said, what's going on, and he said, we are going to call
cur family attorney, and the cop say, nobody is under
arrest, 20 you guys don't need that.

Q. And yo; heard that at that time?

el Yeg.

N01516

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TG2-80%-8167




10
L1
32
13
14
15
16
17
18

22
23
24

25

® | %

101

MR. LANDIS: The Court's indulgence.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. LANDIS: Nothing further, Judge.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MS. LUZATCH:

2. Well, in fact, you were not under arrest
at that point, is that correct?

MR. LANDTIS: Objection, legal conclusion.
BY ME. LATEATCH:

Q. Well, did anyone tell him --

THE COURT: Go ahead, overruled. Go ahead.
BY M5, LUZATCH:

@. Okay. Is that correct? Did anybody tell

you you were under srrest yet?

A Uh-uh.
G- Would that be a "no"?
A. No.

Q. Okay. And, in fact, you wers at that house

that day, correct?

A, Correct.

Q. Were y;u sleeping when SWAT got bthere?
A. I really can't recall because --

0. Where were you when SWAT got there?

A. I was in my bedroom.

s

8o you have a bedroom there?

]
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A. Uh-huk.

o And you were in that -- is that a ye=s?

1 Yes, yes.

0. You always have to say yes or nho, because
our really nice court reporter here has a yes button, a
no butbton but oo uk-uh button?

B Yes, ma'am,

2. Is that fair? So you were at the house
at least for a significant period of time that day,
right?

Yes.

And you drive that white Chrysler 2007
Yes, I bought it.

And that was in the driveway that day?
Yes,

And evening?

g 2op Lo 20

Yes,

G. and you did, in fact, gpeak with police
officers, just you and Detective Weske and Detective
Hartshorn, correct?

A Hao, not exactly.

Q. So yournever talked to them?

A. Yaa, T talked to them, but it wouldn't
just go to that.

Q. Okay. Were you tape recorded?

N013518
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taps recorded.

Q.

Your wrists when you btdlked to them?

A.

il o IS

5

3

was uncomfortable?

A
Q.
A,

the marks on my hands.

Q.

ME .

gpeculation, Judge. He dossn't know what they were trying

Lo do.

MS,

to take them

‘.| 103

I would assume. I didn't know I was being

Bid they remove -- did you have ties on

Yas.

And did they try and get the ties off?
Well, ves, but 1t gertainly took a while.
2nd 1t was hard, right?

Uh-huh.

Ckay. Did they —— is that a "yes"?

Yes,

But they did try --

Yes.

They did try to help you out because it

I guess.
And they -- well, wasg it uncomfortable?

Yes, it was umcomfortable. I still have
And they tried ta --

LANDIS: [(Interposing) Well, that is

LUZAICH: Well, he knows that they were trying

off.
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THE COURT: Overruled, c'mon. Did they finally
get theose slip-ons --

ME, LUZARICH: 3ip tiles.

THE COURT: -- those ties, zip tiee., did they get
thoge finally off?

THE WITNESS: Yes, but they put cuffs on aftar.

THE COUBT: All right.

BY ME. LAJZAICH:

Q. Okay. And they read you your rights, correct?

A, I don‘t recall that.

Q, 3¢ if there isg a tape recording of your
rights being read to §pu, and you gay you understand them,
that wss justly magically produced?

A, Well, 1f it's on the paper, 1 guess so, but
at the time when they came in, I was half asleep and telling
me & whole bunch of things, and I was just saying uh-huh,
gh-huh, okay.

Q. But you remember your dad asking for a
lawyer?

B, Yes, because we were standing there.

MS. LUZAICH: oOkay, nothing further.

THE GOURT: Anything else?

MR. LANDIS: No, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. 1 appreciate very much your

testimeny. Go ahead znd sit by counsel.

n01520
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THE DEFENDANT: Ckay.

{(Witness excused.)

THE COURT: Does that conclude ocur evidentiary
portion of our hearings.

MR. LANDIS: Yez, the Defense has ng further
witnesses.

THE COURT: All right. Let's wrap up your
arguments hers.

Any supplements to your written motion and
opposition, this should be the time to wrap it up.

ME. LAWDIS: Judge, contrary to what the State
says two bimes in their cppesition, the informatisn provided
by Detective Waske in.his gsearch warzrant affidavit concerning
bhe Nevada Power records which we heard about today, they
did not concern statements made by codefendant concerning
where this guy lived or that he lived with his parents.

They alao concern the fact that he had a 300-M
Chrysler thst was registered to him.

50, in effect, it was those two facts and thosge
two facts alone that the detective purported to tis Mr.
Wezley to that residence.

The detective couldn't give good answers as to
where he got that Social Security number fram.

He couldn't give good answexrs 23 to why he didn't

point ocut that informatien in the search warrant.
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I think Donna Lamonte made it pretty claar
that if he would have requested that name or even if
he reguested that name and that address if there was a
discrepancy, she would have commupicated that to him
cver the phene.

Further, as to how he got that Social Security
number, which clearly was not Narcus's, he knew it wasn't
Narcus's because he put Narcus's correct Socizl Security
number throughout the pame porricn of the case he testified
in putting on the ssarch warrant itself.

I think it's pretty clear that he knew at the
time he drafted that search warrvant that Narous Wesley could
aot hive power at that address, that it was in farct Narviez
Wesley, and he knew that sending that subpoena to that house
with that Seocial Security number would get him information
that he put in the search warrant.

That is, if not a knowingly false statement,
it shows a reckless disragard, Judge. Those facts are
imperkcant.,

Further, as to the Chrygler as to where iU was
regletered to, he said he got information concerning cha
fact Ethat it was regaistered to Warcus, but if he would
have gotten that information, he would have also found
out that it was registered to Narcus at a different

addregs.
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He did not include that information in the
search warrant.

Those two statements, which are the only basis
for probable cauge in that search warrant have some issues
regarding their veracity.

As 1 say, Judge, we don't have to show that they
were knowingly fzlse. 2 reckless disregard for the truth
ig alsc as doubt,

What this Court needs to do is take ocut those
statements made by Detective Wezke zoncerning probable
cause that you believe meet those standards, and thay
know will, there i2 no defersnce due to the magistrate
in this situation, determine whether or not what is in
there, which was not false, which was not submitted without
reckless disregard for the truth, whether thosze statements
afford a probable cause, Judge, and they just don't. They
just den't,

Even if, even if you believe that he did not
have the infourmation regarding the car that he chose not
to put in the search warrant, the fact that an individuyal
has a car parked in front of the house is not enough to
support probabile cauge to search that house.

If we are t;lking about an arrest warrant., that's
coe thing.

But Lord knows any Cime the cops se&s a car

001523

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6187




10

14

12

13

14

1%

16

1%

18

13

20

21

22

23

24

25

® ®

parked in front of the house, that dnes not give him
probable cause to search that house for evidence of a
orime.

That alcne is not baszis for probable cause,
Judge. This was a bad search warrant.

You neard what they said. They were in a hurry,
He cut corners, and he did not do a complete job.

Second, as toc his confession, there is issuss
regarding right te counsel.

On bebalf of his family with my client sitting
there, his father asserted, at least asked if they could
call their family attorney,

The answer was:

You don't need an atterney, he is not under
the arrest.

That's not the law, and that's not the standard.
If an ipdividual wants te have an attorney preasent for
questioning, or for that matker during the execution of
3 search warrant, they have that righec.

With my client sitting there and hearing that,
the reascnable inferences, the inferences he drew was
that he gould not have an attorney ther= at that time.
Then gquestioning begins.

As to the Miranda warning, they were in guick

succeasion if you leok 2t the transcript, and the cnly
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quest1ons:

"Do you understand that?n"

"Uh-huh, Uk-huh."

"Do you understand that?"

Decective Weske never went to the second atep of
asking:

Do you want tp waive theose rights and talk to us?

That's an important step in Miranda, and it's an
important thing feor a potential Defendant to hear before
the further questions.

Baged on that, we ask that you suppress the entire
search, including the statement based on the search warrant
alone,

If the Court is not inclined to deo it, we would
ask this that you suppress his statement for violation of
Miranda.

ME. BANKS: +And, Judge, I wanted just to add to
that that there was ne indication by Detective Waske that
Narcus had a right to counsel during guestieoning, and I am
relying on the case of Pope, P-g-p-e, v, Zenon, Z-e-n-o-n,
That's at 69 F.3d 1018, page 1023.

That's a Ninth Circult 13595 case, which indicates
that before interrogation, police must make it eclear to the
sugpect that he has & right to talk with an attarney before

guestioning and to haye that attorney present during the
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interrogation.

With that, we will submit it bo the Court.

THE COURT: Your turn.

M5, LUZAICH: First of all, there is no svidencs
whatscever to suggest that Detsctive Weske eltherx intenticnally
misled the reviewing Judge, or that he was reckless in his
disregard for the truth,

The way he described it, and the way that is very
much more likely that it occurred, these guys had been up
for twe and & half days basically by the time he called Donna
Lamonte, and he calls her and gays that he has -- he is
locking for power under the name of Narcus Wesley at Valley
Lane, Valley Drive, whatever, and shes locks it up, and she
says, well, there iz a Warcus Wesley, but it's not -- it
was turned off at Valley, it's at Gay Lana.

Wilson Bad rold him that Narcus drives the
Chrysler 300, that's in the search warrant.

He goes to that address, and he immediately as
soen as he hangs up the phone with her, he goes to that
address Lo corroborats, and sure encugh, the white Chrysler
is in the driveway, and e goes, and he writes the search
warrant and gets it d?ne.

It's not until the next day after he hears from
Narcus's dad about cthe power thing that he goes back, and

he sees the subpoena, and it says:

]
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"Please note. The individual's first name is

differsnt from your reguest."

And the note on here wab indicating that she
did not netice when she was on the phone with him that
the nams was different.

He knew that the person who committed the pffense
with Wilgon wag Narcus. Narcus's photograph was pointed
out by Wilson. The vehicle is the same, I mean, under the
case law, if there is an intentional misrepresentation, or
recklesg disregard, you re-review it, taking that out, and
I think that even without that informatiorn, there is gtill
encugh,

But there is no évidence that it was an intentional
misrepresentation or that it was reckless.

I think there is certainly sufficient probabls
cause for the search warrant, and he did everything in
good faith,

When you think about it, they had twe guys that
commit Ehis -- I mean, forcible guns into the houss, kids
on the ground, takes ;ne te the RTM with a gun, with the
other one staying with the others at gunpoint.

Then they gratuitously for no reascon whatsoever

czues the 53, the sexumal assault to occur, and then thig

one actually sexually asgaults the girl with the fun.

S0 that is something that they are dire trying
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to find the individuals that committed the offenses.

These guys were working arcund the clock for
two and a half days, and it is kind of a miracle that
they were able to find the guys.

So I think that their intent is absclutely in
good form,

S5c 1 think that as far as the search warrant,
they're fine.

But a3 far as the Miranda, and invoking, first
of all, daddy can't invoke on behalf of Narcus, abgolutely,
pesitively, the case law says that.

Even if he were a juvenile, daddy can't invoke
on his behalf, but he's an adult g daddy can't invoke an
behalf of him.

Furthermore, it was very clear. He read from
the transcript. They read him his Miranda rights, and he
understood them, and he chose to speak with them.

And then finally, you know, the case law says
there is no teleonomic phrases that have to be put forth.

He just has tc understand that he has got the
right to an attorney, and he has got the right te an
attorney now, He doesn't have to waib uatil he gets to
court.

And the fact that they said that you have the

right before questioning, dah, it means during guestioning
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as well,

What the Court is concerned about is when they
don't say when the right attaches that peocple, even though
they watch TV, think that they don't have thes right until
they get to court,

It was very clear that they told him that he
has got the right te an attorney right then and there,

S8c there ie no reason for the Court to suppress
anything.

ME. LANDIS: Very briefly, Judge, two points.

Benna Lamonte made it very clear that she valled
with the address and the name and if the name was different,
she would have let them know that.

She did not mix her words when she said that,
Judge:.

And, secnnd}y, to spay that Detective Weske didn't
lie, has no reason to lie, we all know very well that if he
loses this motion because of bad pelice work, he is going
to get in trouble for it.

To say that he doesn't have something to gain by
getting out there and.trying to fix what he did that day
is a jaoke,

We all know in a case this serious, this guy has
to to make sure the search warrant sticks or he is going

bkt bhear aboukt it back:'at the gtation.
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There 1z case law after case law whers individual
judges who had set against the exclusionary rule talk about
how it support perjury., It puts officers in a spot where
they have to lie to keep evidence in court. This is that
case.

And, lastly, Judge, they say it 18 a miracle,
they say it's a miracle that these pecple were Eocund.

I don't think it's a miracle that thess people
were found when comstituticnal rights are viclated.

THE COURT: All right. Here is my take, and
I den't think it is very surprising.

Pirgt of all, I don't think that any of the --
there is no question bthat there was some miginformation on
Ehar application, as I see it, and everybody understands
it

All tight. The gueaticn i3 whether it was dene
intentionally or recklessly.

My conclusion is no, T den't think so at all
under these clrcumstances. I think it's guite clear,
the father's name, the son's name. I den't think there
was by any strebtch, by any strétch that it was done
intentionally.

I think it was all business. If it had been
noticed, I think that even just a minor explanation would

have sufficed, and sven if it was, which I don't balieve
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fer an instant that it was, I think that the rest of the
information still reaches the level of probable cause,
and T think that it's the test that the Court appliss

is a substantial basis for concluding probable cause
exculpatory was a small part of accuracy and clarity is
golng te be.

Just as importantly, let me address the Miranda
warnings

I am nobt aware that the complicity, the status
af the law is such that wvou have to inform the Defendant
not only of their right to an attorney before guestioning,
but chat you have to ¢go on to 8 further explamation that
includes specifically the right to have an attormey present
during guestioning.

He did say that he could stop at any time thar
he directed him to stop.

The Defendant acknowledged that each one of those
tuestions was clear.

There is nothing wrong with that argument, and the
moticn to suppress is denied.

Now, it's going to take about 10 minutes to get
them -- we are going to move the courtroom, ckay? We do
have the courtroom available.

THE EAILIFF; It will take approximately 15 minutes

to gat 1k ready.
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THE CQURT: Okay.

So it will take about 15 minutes to get the jury
pool up.

Now, let's discusss a few things here pbefore we
get the jury peal in hers.

We are going to go back to the originagl process
of putting 12 in the box, plus are we going to have two aor
four?

MS. LUZAICH: Altermates?

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS, LUZAICH: Two i1z fine.

THE CQURT: Are you gure?

Ms. LUZAICH: Yeah.

THE COURT: We can do that.

21l right. S5So we are going to have 14 in the
box, ckay?

Everybody understands, it's like we have gone
through this several times at least we are going to know
exactly who, 13 and 14 are the two alternates.

We are not going to bring that up. The first
12 are the jurers, 12 and 14 are the alternates. The
elternates do not replace any of the firgt 12 if they
get excused for whatever reason they have.

So 13 and 14 are just handled separately, ckay?

You get your eight, you get your eight, and you
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get your two.

MS. LUZAICH: One each for the alternates.

THE COURT: Just one each, and then becauze of
the naturs ¢of the charges.

MS. LUZAICH: MNo, if there is a third and fourth
alternate you get a second preempt.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LUZAICH: But not if we have two alternates.

THE COURT: Are there any -- are there any other
aspects because of the potential 1life gentence that T am
not thinking of right at the top of my head?

M3. LUZAICE: The jurors cannct know ahbout the
penalty --

TRE COURT: Okay.

MS. LUZAICH: -- at all.

THE COURT: Yeah, we will be real -- we will be
real careful. We have zlready had one faux pah in regards
to that.

The questioning, I would like for vou to lat me
do as much as possible. I am not going to deprive you of
your right to, you know, voir dire the jury, but I would
like to do as much of . it as 1 can.

Is there anything in particular that you think
neads to be gueried, I mean, if we are going to go throcugh

their exposure to jury duty, the crimindl -- there is the
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charge, 1f thay have éver'heen the victim, anybody close
to them. all that kind of stuff.

MS, LUZATCH: Right, you know, I alwavs ask the
Courkt Lo ask anybody whether they have ever been the victim
of a sexua)l coiffense.

THE COURT: The victim of or the --

MS. LUZAICH: The wvickim or accused of --

THE COURT: -- or avcused of a sexual offense.

MS. LUZRICH: -+- of a sexual offenss.

But; vyou know, sometimes the Court gets kind of
bored, and doesn't ask that question until the very end.

Eo we Ltalk to a juror for seven minutes before
discovering that there ie no way they can serve.

THE COURT: Well, that will be the first guestion
I ask them.

M5. LUZAICH: So maybe if you can ask that earlisr
en in yvour guestiscning.

THE CQURT: I will ask that question immediately.

MR. BANKS: It would be the Defense request that
if you ask that and hands go up, that whoever's hand gees
up can approach the bench with the lawyers and explain the
Situaticn because I have been burned toc many times with
poisoning the well with the jury peol.

THE COURT: We will see.

If it becomes -- if they szay something that, you
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kriow, 1f they themselves, have personally been the victims
¢f a sexusl assault, I will probably stop right there and
have them approach, but I don't think --

M5. LUZRICH: Then just -- is there any reason,
bazed on that, is there any reason that you can't be fair?

Because if they say they zan ke falr, you don't
just mecessarily not pick them; T mean, people don't get
plicked just because they have besn the vietim.

TRE COURT: I am geoing to tell you something that
[ don't want ug to ta&e so leng picking this jury bhecause
we are trying to rebabilitate a jurcr.

We will all spend a whole bunch of bEime jerking
arcund with jurcrs who have problems, I am much more
inclined te just excuse them rather than screwing around
and trying to make them -- rehabilitare them.

MS. LUZAICH: Yeah, but you know what? Then
your -- then the Defense gets 27 peremptaries instead of
seven or eight.

THE COURT: How many victims of sexual assaunlt
are geing to be in the jury poal?

MS. LUZATCH: One never knows, Sometimes one-
or twoe, sometimes 15 or 20. You just are going o have te
ask them.

THE COURT: Well, realistically, they are never

going to end up ¢on the jury.
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KOLLINS: That's net true.
LUZAICH: That's not tryue though.

COHIRT: I understand.

PEEE @

LUZAICH: The last jury trial, your jury
trial, I Lried that case.

THE COURT: GCkay, all right.

Lock, we'll play it by ear, but I am telling
you that T am not going tce take dan hour te rehabilitate
a juror who has beefl a gerious victim of a sexuzl assault
when we --

MS. KOLLINS: (Interposing) But tha's like
saying now on the State's behalf, every person that gets
up thers and says, I mistrust the police and hate the
police is auntomatically gone unless we exsrcise cur
perempbory.

THE COURT: Me, that's completely different.

MS. KOLLINS: No, really.

THE COURT: ‘That is completely and entirely
different.,

M5. HOLLINS: No, T --

THE COURT: II mean, these kind of pecple are
just being jerks, I mean, they were just being jerks
because they want to make something up to let them go
and don't have to serve jury duty.

Anyvthing slse?
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I will move that up, and I will ask it, T
will ask it right off at the get-go so that we can
kell.

MR. BANKS: Theére iz one dgther thing,

It's not really related te the jury selection,
you know, jury selegtiocmn.

THE CQURT: That is cne of the things right
now, but go ahead, hurry up.

MR. BANKS: There is @ toxicology report that's
still putstanding.

The State is in the progess of getting us copies

of that.

THE CQURT: OCkay.

MR. BANKS: And we should be getting that fairly
S00Mn.

THE COURT: Okay.

ME. BANKS: There azre alss some jail phons
cails from -- that are referenced in the police reports

and from what T have seen in the police reporc, it's our
client making phone calls, I believe, from the Clirk County
Detentisn Cenber.

MS. LUZAICH: Henderson,

MR. BANKS: Henderson, I'm sorry, to family
menmbers. I'm ot exactly sure who.

We'wvea requested those.
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Ir's my understanding that whether -- the State
1s going to have bo miake an offer of proof as to why they
are not available.

It ig just my understanding that they are not
available.

In light of the Court's ruling today, and I daon't
want to divulge any client confidences, but I beliewve that
in light of the Court's yuling today, and in light of ocur

theory of defense, that what's contained in those jail

calls is some exculpatory information, and I --

THE COURT: .{Interpnsing] Well, I want the Clerk --
I don't know that I have been put in 2 position te have
to examine the conmtents of any jailhouse calls that have
occurxed.

Is this any information that you are aware of?

Have vou looked at any calls that were made
Lo or from the Defendant from the Henderson Jail that
are transcripts or recordings provided to you that have
examined?

M5. LUZAICH: Well, we would have loved to.

Unfortunzstely, back when this happensd hoth
this Defendant and the Codefendant made phone calls to
thelr families, and what the detectives teold us is that
both this Defendant a&d the Codefendant made seriocus

zdmissions to their familisa.

no15°8
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They immediately had downloaded the codefendant's
phone calls and put them oo a disk.

For =ome reason, this Defendant's phone calls
were riot downlcaded,

We have been trying all for the last two weeks
te go back to the system and get them downloaded, but it's
too lata, They ate gone.

MR. BANKS: 2And our pesition is that they have
besn in the possession of & State agency from the beginning.

what we have is an excerpt from a police report,
a police agfficer's perception of what's contained in those
phone calls, and while I respect law enforcemenl, I don't
neressarily, T mean, I know what they are putting in the
police repork.

They are not putting the good stuff chat we can
use, they are putting_stuff to lay a Eoundation for probable
cCausge.

1 think there is a whole -- I think there is
probably two sides to the story in those phone calls; and
I think rhe side that we are not getting, which is not
containad ia thea puliée report is the exculpatory side,
and that's based upon my investigation of the case, and
my conversations with my client.

I'm kind of like, say, hegitant to divulge any

confidences, but I feel tomfortable making that record,
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I think that we are -- T think there is scome
exculpatory stuff out there that's in the hands of the
Stave agency that is now not available to my eclient, which
could be used for his benefir under his theory of deiense,
and 1 am afraid to go on because I think it's going to
ampact his ability to get 2 fair trial.

I think it's going to impact his abiliky to
confront under the Sixth Amendment the evidence that's --
chat can be used against him.

It's a good thought --

THE COURT: These are stakbeménts that were made
by the Defendant on the telephone?

MR. BANKS: Y=z, sir.

THE CCURT: And you haven't been able to extract
from your client those exculpatory statements?

MR. BANKS: Maybe I have, maybe I haven't, but

if T have, I am act prepared bo divulge those in spen fourt.

I am just --

THE COURT: Well, let me, Jjust out of curiosity,
sometimes I gat lost and maybe I am not locking at it the
same way Somebody elsé ia, but if these are exculpatory
statements made by your client on the telephone, how does
it deprive you of an opportunity to produce, discover, o
whatever, the subject of those exculpatory statements if

your cllent is the one who made them, and all of a sudden
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for whatever reason, technology wise, they have been lest,
but your client certainly still -- he's the one that made
them.

MR. BANKS: And T appreciate that, UJudge.

I don't want exculpartory evidence to be lost
and have it impact my client's right to remain silent.

As a practical matter, the State is going to
introduce what they have dubbed a confession of my client,
and T think what's contained in theose jail phone calls
will dirsctly rebut.

THE TOURT: Are you going to introduce five
witnesses?

MR. BANKS: .Am I going to introduce five witnesses®

THE COURT: Are they going to introduce five
eyewitnesses?

ME. BANKS: Five eyswitnesses?

MS. LUZATCH: 8Six.

THE COQURT: S5ix.

MR. BANKS: That can identify my client? 1I'm not
S0 gure.

TEE COURT: I have no idea. You know mora gbout
the contents than T do. I'm just --

MR, BANKS: My guess is no, but in light of the
Court's ruling today, the exculpatory mature, and the defense

that we will be presenting in light of the Court's ruling
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today, makes the contents cf these phone calls that much
mors important. and gives his defense that much more abilitcy
to protect his rights without compromising his right to
remain silent on the stand.

I guess the queaticn is:

Well, ges, can't your client get up and jusc
teatify te what he said in the jail?

THE COURT: No, I mean, I certainly can understand
that, but T don't understand that if the content of these
gtatements is that which was made by your client, that your
having been deprived of any of that infermatiomi, because
what yol reslly want is an exculpatory evidence and ygur
inability o praduce or discover that kind of exculpateory
evidence depriving your client and the right of =2 particular
defense, or some aspe&t uf the defense.

But I gtill find it hard to grasp that if that --
if that is the subject matter of your client's own statements,
how you can be deprived of any of that inasmuck as he should
be tell tell you.

MR. LANDIS: Judge, it's not our argument that
the statements made in the jail wolild open avenues and give
us relative discovery or find evidence, the statemernts
themselves,

THE COURT: Well, they are golng ke be hard pressed

to introduce them, and I doubt seriously that they will,
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MS., LUZAICH: Mo, we are not, I mean, 1 reccanize
them because I don't have the tape --

THE COURT: Butbt you can'kt --

MS. LUZAICH: -- I lese the benefit of zll of
those admissicons, which T am not going to offer.

THE COURT: As l was going to say, the way it
looks to me i3 that the 3tate is the ane that has been
deprived of that valuable evidence, but who knows, I mean,
that's their perspective and your perspective is it was
exculpatory, but we don't have them anyway so whnat difference
does it make?

ME, BANKS: 'Well, the difference makes it --
the difference now is, I've got to say look, Harcus, we
are getting hogsed here becauge we can't present your defense
wikthoeuat you having be testify,

What ir dees is it impinges my client and puts
him in a ¢cormer, and makes it a lot more difficult decision
as to whether to maintain his wight to remain silent or
not .

M5. LUZAICH: &actually, I completely disagree
with that .

It*s my understanding that the theory of the
defense, based on the Court's ruling kboday is dirsct,
that he did all these things because he had to because

the codefendant -- he was so scared of the codefendant,
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or something along those lines.

In erder for him to propound that defsnse, he
bas to take the stand.

ME. BANKS: Doess he?

MS. LUZAICH: Yezh, he does. There is ne other
way -=-

THE COURT: We are not going to --

MR, BANKS: (Interposing) Why can't I play the
phone calls that may get that defense cn?

M&, LUZAICH: That would be hearsay. The Defense
can't play the Defendant's statements.

MR, BANKS: Why can't I -- why can't I play phoie
calls to rebut the stastement that the State is going to put
in, which is my client's.

It's zan inconsistent statement that is net hearsay.
It is absolutely not hearsay.

It's ta -- it's to confront the confession that
they are going to put into evidence.

How, I've got a goose egg because the Stats lost
it. It's gens. HNew, I have got nothing except putting my
client ¢n which my heart goes like [(indicating) -- I mean,
there is, if you --- there is thinas that I am going to
have to advise him of in thies life gentence case, and there
is & huge, huge right that he is going to have to decide

whether to invoke or to walve, and that's his right to
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remain silent.

TEE COURT: .Well, this will be a atrategic dacision.
I will make a ruling when it comes up..

MR. BAWKS: And we just heard the prosecutor --
and and I don't mean to interrupt the Bench, but we just
heard the prosecutor eay, hey, get that defense aon, the
guy hag got to testify.

MS. LUZAICH: We were going to ask for an offer
of proof regarding --

MR. BANKS: What kind of choise is that?

M5. LUZRICH: -- The duress defense anyway because

the defense ie I was scared of him, and, therefore, I did

this,

It has got to be his own personal knowledge, I
mean, 1f;, for example.-- and this is not true bubt just for
purposes of argument -- if the Defendant had be=en arrested
Cwo years earlier for robbing -- I'm sorry, the codefendant,

soryy, for robbery, buk this Defendant did not know that
personally at the time, he can’'t use that yobbery as =
defense to duress.

THE COURT: T understand,

M2, LUZAICH: Becaunse it has got to be his
personz] knowledge.

So we were actually going to ask for an effer

of proof from the Defense before they present that defense.

Lee M, Bakr, CCR 172 ?32-31}4-&9’1545
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What are they going to show?
And T helieye that the Defendant needs to btake
Ebe stand because it needs to be his own personal knowledge,
and the only person that can testify to his own personal
knowledge is hims=]1f.
Unless the codefendant were to get on the stand
and say, yeah, I told Narcus that I was conviected of robbery
Ewo years ago, which he wasn't, and he is not testifying
G -
MR. BANKS: 'Whether he knew about the prior robbery
is not che issue.
THE COURT: OQkay.
MR. BANKS: The igssue 18 what was the state of
mind at the time, and, those phone calls would give the context
ta that.
THE COURT: OKay. Here 1s -- here is the reality.
You don't have them. They are not going to introduce
them.
You will have vo at some point, if you are going
to use this as the basis of your Defense, or you have to
maka some kind of a receord., possibly even have to do it
by way of a motion,
If the Defendant gets convicted with the basis
of an appeal, you certainly are going to have to do a lot

more than this, but just say, well, there is a possibility
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af this and that, and we are being deprived because they
lest it.

That will have to have a whole -- z whole
foundation, an inelination that we will probably are never
going to get to before this trial becsuse this trial is
starting in five minutes.

0 we will keep that in mind but -- and you have
made a record, and I am sure it will require that you make
more of a record at some other point,

But we will just muddle through with what we hava
aat?

Anything elge?

MS. LUZAICH! I actually de have an issue. and
thig is more because of the area in which your court, Judge,
ig located.

Everything.is'vgry cloge and confined hers,

The Defendant haz a lot of family here, some

outside as well, and I am geing ko ask the Court to

admonish the family that one, they not have any conract
with any of the jurcrs. but twa, that they not speak
about the Defendant, the family, the case, anything,
anywhere in the vicinity of the jursrs,

There was problems in Justice Court, I mearn,
I am not going to rehash that, but I wenld just ask the

Court to admonish the Dafendant and his Eamily that that
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can't happen.

THE COURT: And which I will do with everybody
anyway just so that sveryone understands this so Lhat
I'm not picking on you, I will tell evarybody.

1 am going to tell the jury just about a
thousarnd times before this case is over with, not ko
have any contact with you, not ko have any contact with
You or with your family, or with anybody else that's in
this courtroem, including court persomnel, and especially
any of the witnesses.

I will be advising you, I am geing to ask vou
ko make esure your family understands that, too, becausas
violations of that only will cause you problems, I mead,
yodu are the one who is on krial.

So if you have problems in that respect, you
are the one who ends up, you know, who pays the bill
for it. So don't -- den't let it happen,

MS. LUZAICH: Kot only not have contiasr with
but not talk about anvone or anything --

THE COURT: .Don't talk about -- what this means
is don't talk about the case --

MS. LUZAICH: -- anywhere near the jurprs.

THE COURT: -- in front of anybody oput there,
who is not 2 community --

MS. LUZAICH: Or about the Defendant, and what
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a great guy he is, or anything, I mean, just --

THE CQURT: BAnything, anything in that regpect.

MS. LUZAICH: Yes, and --

THE COURT: Just opne thing, that -- exactly.

The fact that we have mentioned outside the
presence of the jury the seriousness of this and involves
the porential for a life sentence is something that is
net, not, mot geoing te be mentioned anywhere close to
any oI the potentisl jurors.

That 1= somsthing that they are not concerned
with, and they are instructed that they are not to be
concerned with, with any aspect involving the seatencing
in this case so that is not to be mentioned in any
raspeck .,

All right. Let's take about five minutes,
and we will reconvene next deor in Department 23,

See you thers in just a minute.

MR. BANKS: Judge, how long are we going to
go tonigho?

THE COURT: We will probably go maybe ko 5:30,
na lenger than that.

MR. BANKS: Qlay.

THE COURT: 5:30 tonight, that's the latest.

MR. BANKS: 1It's just 5:30 ig --

THE COURT: 1Is that all right?
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